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RESULTS ANALYSIS

During the six months ended 30 June 2020 (the “Period”),
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
(the “Company” and together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
was principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale of various
types of telecommunication cables and optical fibers.

During the Period, the Group recorded a total turnover of
RMB209,496,937.20, representing a decrease of approximately
15.38% as compared with the corresponding period last year.

During the Period, total sales of copper cables, optical
cables, optical fibers and related products amounted to
RMB208,850,170.13, representing a decrease of approximately
11.58% as compared to the corresponding period last year.
Total sales of optical fibers by Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
Ltd. (“Chengdu SEI"), a principal subsidiary of the Company,
amounted to RMB71,217,841.30, representing a decrease of 26.28%
as compared to the corresponding period last year. Total sales of
wire feed cables and other products by Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu Zhongling”) amounted to
RMB11,902,256.57, representing a decrease of 30.24% as compared
to the corresponding period last year.

The decline in revenue from principal businesses was mainly due
to a continual decline in the market of optical fibers and substantial
decreases in sales volume and unit price.

REVIEW OF PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS

To improve the performance of the Group, the board of directors
of the Company (the “Board”) proactively adjusted the production
and operation strategies in response to the changes in internal and
external environments of the Group and the market. The major
business activities of the Group during the Period are summarized
as follows:
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Information about operations of main
businesses

During the Period, the Company has been steadily
pushing forward its industrial restructuring, unswervingly
developing its optical telecommunication businesses,
continuously optimizing its energy transmission cable
business and prudently and properly pushing forward
the progress of the electronic information industrial park
project.

1. Optical telecommunication business

Due to the overall surplus of production capacity
of optical fibers and cables, along with the fierce
competition in the optical telecommunications
market as well as the suspension of construction
work of operator projects and other optical cable
projects, there was a drop in demand for optical
fiber industry and a continuing decline in price,
which resulted in a decrease in sales volume
and year-on-year decreases in operating income
and total profit. In order to reduce the impact
of unfavorable factors, the Company conducted
negotiations with key raw material suppliers
regarding the prices of major raw materials, such
as preforms, drums and coatings, and effectively
reduced procurement costs.
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2.

Energy transmission cable business

In the first half of 2020, the Company increased
its investment in technological research and
development and equipment procurement.
The Company improved its product portfolio,
expanded its coverage of product sales,
strengthened management and control of the
procurement and production processes, improved
manufacturing gross profit margin, successfully
developed materials with higher cost performance
and effectively reduced cost and procurement risk.
The Company finished and stabilized the radiation
dosage of some specifications of the European
standard lines, improved double oil resistance,
aging resistance, weather resistance and other
indicators of the cable, which significantly reduced
the quality risk, and strengthened capability
of material modification of the research and
development team.

Other businesses

During the outbreak of COVID-19 in 2020, the
Company actively carried out prevention and
control measures, provided supplies for prevention
and control in a timely manner, and implemented
effective park entrance management and park
disinfection management, and facilitated the
orderly resumption of work and production in the
park. For the new material business, the irradiation
center resumed work ahead of schedule, seized
certain market opportunities, and also expanded
on its customer service, resulting in an increase in
revenue from irradiation processing in the first half
of 2020 as compared to the corresponding period
lastyear. During the Period, the materials processing
division continued its efforts in promoting the
rectification of insufficient competitiveness in
the irradiation market and improving irradiation
process and equipment, enhanced production
efficiency and product qualification ratio, and
improved service quality. It also expanded the
scope of processing, developed new markets,
actively explored the irradiation processing of
medicines, medical equipment, food and other
aspects, and strived to achieve a breakthrough in
the processing field.

ZECTFRHREWRS 03
INTERIM REPORT 2020

- & 4



i

BEEEFWE D
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

04

1-

= ZECEFI¥EREIFRAR
&R

EBREETH REXHT
ERKETHERERS

TARMTAEZ=F " =
B R R EEE - AT
ERTIFEEREE &N
EmEETERSKFE -
EXSEEZEARERT
ENEZ  BRZE - A%
MFREREREIT —ME
Bl BRERT(FELE
RERES  BEBRDE
BREIEHEIE TK
[ R0~ B B
EMEHKERET N Y
SR BB B
RBEREBINERERN— L
AR BETFEREE

REBERBMEFEIMRE -

BITRZEREME  HARQ
AR =ZE—K|EE
VIR EETIESRR -
¥ FRZEHAMERZ
MEAKLLEEEEIATA -
BHMAFETRFER2AR
BRETREZRMETR - EX
B REEIREER -

R EREBERNDBER QA

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Work progress in the first half of 2020

Advancing Party construction and promoting
in-depth integration of branch work and
operation work

By further studying and implementing the spirit of
the 19th CPC National Congress and the Second,
Third and Fourth Plenary Sessions of the 19th
Central Commission for Discipline Inspection,
and aiming at improving the quality of Party
construction work, the Company focused on
enhancing the scientific level of Party construction.
The Company underwent assessment conducted
by the Party committee of the Group. Party
committee members and members of the leader
group diligently fulfilled “One Post with Two
Responsibilities (—M@#&)", integrated Party
construction with production and operation,
guided and supervised the concept education
work in their responsible fields, completed the
“Remain True to Our Original Aspiration and Keep
Our Mission Firmly in Mind (=00 ~ &
fap)” repeat inspections of contact points and
checked the effectiveness of rectification against
the list of problems. With a view to solving certain
bottlenecks that restrict corporate development,
the actual integration between Party construction
work and production and operation has been
strengthened.

The Party committee fulfilled its main responsibilities
and conducted discussion in advance for the
“Three Key and One Major (=& —KX)" matters in
accordance with required procedures. In the first
half of the year, The Party committee examined
and discussed, in advance, a total of 5 items of
significant operation and management matters
and 12 items of appointment and dismissal of
cadres, and gave play toits leading role in “charting
development course, crafting overall plans and
overseeing the implementation (5 1A ~ &K
B REE)
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2.

Paying attention to research and
development and enhancing technological
innovation capabilities

InJanuary 2020, the Company established a product
technology department, which is responsible for
the development of new products relating to
locomotive cables, the selection and improvement
of insulating materials and sheath materials, and
assisting the energy transmission division to
complete product upgrades etc. The product
technology department also conducts comparison
of product performance, quality assurance status
and price among various material manufacturers,
and selects suppliers with reasonable prices and
stable quality.

Focusing on core business and strengthening
equity investment management

In accordance with the “Notice Concerning
Several Items in Relation to Central Enterprises
Strengthening Equity Investment Management”
(BRFREZEIMESRERFRERNBA)
issued by the SASAC, the Company strengthened
the management of investment in state-owned
equity interests, paid attention to investment
return of equity investment, and exerted strict
financial control. For Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Co., Ltd. which was less
profitable, the Company intended to transfer its
12.5% equity interest, and the transfer is currently
in progress; for the continuously loss-making of
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Materials
Co., Ltd, it applied for liquidation and exit and
proposed a liquidation plan.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

4.

Continuously improving management and
reinforcing cost control

The Company further reduced costs and increase
efficiency comprehensively and continuously
improved management; broadened sources of
income and reduced expenditure, reinforced cost
control and reduce expenses with no added value.
The Company's headquarters and each controlling
company have effectively strengthened internal
management and control, and the overall cost
of the period has decreased significantly. During
the Period, the cost decreased by 38.97% as
compared with the budget for the same period,
and decreased by 10.72% as compared with the
corresponding period last year.

Intensifying “Two Funds” reduction and
control, improving the accuracy of reduction
and control and enhancing turnover
efficiency

As of the end of June 2020, the percentage
decrease in net account receivables exceeded
the percentage decrease in operating income,
which met the target of reduction and control.
Net inventory increased from the corresponding
period last year, but the decline was greater than
the decline in operating income.

Exercising dynamic management and
strengthening human resources control

In strict adherence with the annual budget, the
Company strengthened the control of the total
amount of wages of the Group, monitored the
actual use of total wages month by month, and
provided the Company’s management with data
of monthly use and related details to ensure that
the use of total wages of the Company was in line
with the economic benefits and labor productivity
of the Company.

After the outbreak of COVID-19 in early 2020,
in accordance with the relevant national and
local policies aiming at reducing the burden on
enterprises, the Company handled the applications
for job stabilization subsidies in a timely manner,
various social insurances undertaken by the
Company were also reduced, which further
reduced corporate labor costs.
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7.

Conducting risk investigation and laying
emphasis on internal control

The Company strengthened risk classification,
identification and management and incorporated
risk management in its daily routine. Based on the
internal and external environment, the Company
identified major risks at the beginning of the year,
and submitted the “Chengdu Putian 2019 Internal
Control System Establishment Report” to China
Potevio, led controlling companies to conduct risk
investigation, prevention and control, and actively
responded to new problems and challenges that
may arise from Sino-U.S. economic and trade
frictions, so as to prevent and control the risks
arising from such economic and trade frictions.
The Company improved the accountability work
system and work plan, strengthened work training
and policy promotion, and carried out special
inspections.
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(I1) FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As at 30 June 2020, the Group’s total assets amounted to
RMB1,095,895,497.73, representing a decrease of 3.18% from
RMB1,131,901,854.99 as at the end of last year, of which the total
non-current assets amounted to RMB404,245,738.18, accounting
for 36.89% of the total assets and representing a decrease of 4.59%
from RMB423,695,846.07 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2020, the Group's total current assets amounted
to approximately RMB691,649,759.55, accounting for 63.11%
of total assets and representing a decrease of 2.34% from
RMB708,206,008.92 as at the end of last year. The net cash
flows from operating activities of the Group during the Period
amounted to RMB-44,670,825.53, while the net cash flows from
operating activities for the corresponding period last year was
RMB35,995,961.90.

As at 30 June 2020, the Group's bank balances and cash (including
deposits with encumbrance) amounted to RMB400,702,162.32,
representing a decrease of 12.71% from RMB459,059,145.36 as at
the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2020, the Group's total liabilities amounted to
RMB152,385,362.30 (as at 31 December 2019: RMB166,823,065.32).
The liability-to-total-asset ratio was 13.91%, representing a
decrease of 0.83% as compared with 14.74% as at the end of last
year, of which bank and other borrowings due within one year
amounted to RMBO.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-raising
activities.

During the Period, the Group's selling expenses, administration
expenses, research and development costs and finance costs
amounted to RMB3,496,367.55, RMB18,297,986.90, RMB5,368,393.82
and RMB-2,039,632.64 respectively, representing a decrease of
40.17%, a decrease of 18.64%, an increase of 46.87% and an increase
of RMB1,810,551.01 from RMB5,844,316.88, RMB22,488,834.13,
RMB3,655,206.78 and RMB-3,850,183.65 in the corresponding
period last year, respectively.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the Group
was 4.50%, representing a decrease of 0.1% from 4.60% for the
corresponding period last year.

1. Analysis of liquidity

As at 30 June 2020, the Group's current ratio and quick
ratio were approximately 7.75 and approximately 6.38,
respectively.

2, Analysis of financial resources

As at 30 June 2020, the Group's long-term borrowings
amounted to RMB6,365,846.15. As the Group's bank
deposits and cash amounted to RMB400,702,162.32, the
Group had smaller exposure to short term solvency risk.
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3. Capital structure of the Group

The Group's capital resources are derived from bank loans
and proceeds from shares issued by the Company. To
ensure reasonable utilization of the Group's capital, the
Group has established a stringent and sound financial
management system. During the Period, no inappropriate
conduct, such as default in repayment of due debts and
failure of performance of due obligations, was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control and
management of funds so that they can be fully utilized
under normal production and operation.

4, Contingent liabilities

As at 30 June 2020, the Group had no contingent liabilities
(31 December 2019: Nil).

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

In the second half of 2020, the Company will operate in line with
the direction of national policies. Based on the requirements of
“Seven Improvements and Enhancements” of the headquarters
of the Group, the Company will set the Party construction as
its guidance, set development as its goal, insist on developing
business, release idle resources, and enhance its management
service capabilities. It will carry out its work with focus on target
markets, product research and development and team building
and place emphasis on the core technological and business
capabilities of enterprises. It will adjust and optimize its business
structure and further implement the “practice of austerity” to
continue to reduce cost and increase efficiency, optimize and
improve internal control, and promote a healthy development
of the Company.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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Development and deployment of principal
operations

The Company will accelerate its organizational restructuring,
boost business transformation and upgrading, focus on
optical telecommunication business, locomotive cable
business and steadily push forward the release of idle
resources of the industrial park, aiming to nurture new
growth drivers and further enhance its core competitiveness
and capacity for sustainable development.

1. Optical telecommunication business

The price of optical fiber is expected to continue to
be low. The Company shall improve its sales quality
as much as possible and maintain a relatively
high sales price. At the same time, it shall transfer
pressure to the upper end of the business chain
and reduce the cost of raw materials to adapt
to competition. In terms of procurement, it will
continue to negotiate prices with suppliers for raw
materials such as light rods and helium. Without
compromising product quality, it will strictly
select suppliers, accurately control procurement
volume, and continue to make efforts to reduce
costs and increase inventory turnover. In terms
of labor costs, it will strictly control the total
wages and continuously optimize and improve
performance appraisal and salary distribution, so
as to actively promote high-quality development
of the Company.
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2.

Energy transmission cable business:

In the second half of the year, the pressure on
business operations will remain high. Despite
the difficulty in reducing and reversing losses
and the uncertainty of the extent of the impact
of the novel coronavirus epidemic, the Company
will strive to, externally, increase its recognition
and trust within customer market and, internally,
enhance productivity, product quality, and the
cost awareness of employees at all levels, while
strengthening technical process improvement,
equipment upgrades and transformation, with an
aim to overcome difficulties, improve quality and
efficiency and complete this year's tasks of budget.

In the market front, the Company will properly
allocate manpower for sales tasks, sales orders
and collection of payments as planned, analyze
the completion in a timely manner, and develop
emergency measures to ensure the increase on
the basis of completing sales tasks. In terms of
production control, the Company will fully promote
the application of ERP production management
system, and promote the comprehensive
improvement of material consumption, energy
consumption, and production efficiency
throughout the manufacturing process; implement
reasonable scheduling and saturated production,
increase the output of each process, complete this
year's production and sales plan, and substantially
increase the Company's per capita output value. In
terms of technology improvement, the Company
will continue to optimize the process structure,
reasonably control the usage of structure, and
reduce material costs. It will continue to identify
and compare suppliers with more cost-effective
materials to reduce procurement costs while
improving performance indicators. It will also
increase cost and expense control and strengthen
awareness on cost and expense.



BEENWR D

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FEEXE

TREBETHERE BES
FEARRE B PIMER - Bis
RARROBEHE - E)\
SEOENBEEMER - B8
RENEERHS  BEIR
HEREFPNRESR » H
EHERE 4%%% B 5RF
MERZMSE WREHE R
B MERHES - BBE
hZ - SER - HE B
]\IEL**E“E% RITE R
BEEIEKYF - hRE RIS
%HE%UJ - BEREEK

JIEL

TEAR HE ) SEAK [ 20 R A BT Ak
FEFEIEE | BBMEQC
iﬁiﬁb C BRQOEEKR -

FE D FTREPRFE R B AR R AN
hﬂ%%lﬁﬂ)ﬁ@c/ﬁmab
j] °

HvE R

THEEBINNTEB B R
FEHFNERE - B EE
Hﬁl?\fﬁtttﬁiiJ g% & o
BEOERBEEEAR
}5 MESTEPSEER
W IR B IR20%L A K1
Re 2 IRAERAVMERT
BB hERR Bhn- B
BEREMaERMmEINGER
We RRMBEEER 2
mAEEE o SRR E
WETERE  REEIRE
F-ZHlsrEERANE
- BERETE I o

3.

Electronic information industrial park

The Company will expand recommended leasing
channels, including recommendations from
relevant departmentsin the High-tech Zone, mutual
recommendations from surrounding mature parks,
lease expansion and recommendation of lessee
companies, information releases on online media,
etc,; actively follow up customers feedbacks, adjust
leasing strategies, and maintain flexibility in leasing
conditions, etc.; study on and develop rewards and
incentive systems, etc. By going out and bringing
in, the Company will integrate informatization
into the operation and management of the park,
improve the operation and management level of
the park, expand the value-added service functions
of the park, and realize value-added benefits.

The Company will actively promote the
completion of the “Air Compressor Energy Saving
and Consumption Reduction Project”, and carry
out QC group activities to achieve the results
of QC activities, work out for energy saving and
consumption reduction and improve the ability of
the industrial park to carry out QC activities.

Other businesses

In the second half of the year, the irradiation
processing business is expected to maintain
the momentum of the first half of the year, and
operating income is expected to increase slightly
from the first half of the year. The Company
will retain existing customers through provision
of high-quality services, strengthen analysis of
customer production, and strive to achieve a
growth of about 20%. It will fully develop the sheet
irradiation market; strive to make breakthroughs
in the irradiation market of food, medicine and
medical equipment. At the same time, it will
strengthen production management and improve
production efficiency, strengthen the operation and
management of auxiliary equipment and reduce
energy consumption, control the expenditure of
all aspects and accurately calculate the processing
cost.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Continuously

improving management

and effectively promoting sustainable
development through improving quality and
efficiency

1.

Combining Party construction with
production and operation so as to achieve
development led by high-quality Party
construction

The Company will continue to organize theoretical
study and training for Party cadres and Party
members to improve political positions. It will give
full play to the role of demonstration and example
of the "key minority”, strengthen the study of the
central group, create a better learning atmosphere
among the Party members, organize and carry
out the annual red theme education in due time,
supervise branches in respect of branch learning
and education, and diversify the form of education.

The Company will continue to supervise the
learning of “Xuexi.cn” and “Rong Cheng pioneer
& Party member e home” and the implementation
and execution of “Two Studies, One Action”; urge
all branch party members to complete online and
offline learning in accordance with the learning
requirements.

The Company will implement “One Post with Two
Responsibilities”, spend efforts in maintaining Party
integrity, and guide cadres to strictly observe the
bottom line of Party discipline and national laws,
improve the system to prevent corruption risks and
regulatory risks, conduct annual online and offline
publicity, education, training and guidance on anti-
corruption and promotion of integrity through
conferences, WeChat, videos, and special learning.
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2.

Enhancing internal control and
comprehensive risk management

The Company will comprehensively strengthen
compliance management, accelerate the
improvement of the standard of legal governance
and compliance management, ensure the healthy
and sustainable development of the Company,
and issue the “Chengdu Putian 2020 Compliance
Evaluation Report” and complete related
compliance work, update the “Chengdu General
Internal Control Manual”, improve the internal
control system related to the comprehensive
risk management of the internal and holding
companies, and supervise and inspect the
implementation progress, monitor and report
major risks on a quarterly basis, re-evaluate major
risks identified at the beginning of the year every
quarter and conduct follow-up monitoring.

Increasing investments and efforts in
research and development

The Company will strengthen the building
of innovation capabilities, enhance core
competitiveness, cultivate new drivers of
development, give full play to the role of product
technology platforms, conduct related technology
research and development and trial production,
and make corresponding preparations for market
expansion for the products.

Focusingonmainbusinessandstrengthening
investment management

The Company will speed up the disposal of idle
assets, continue to proactively engage with the
transferee of the asset disposal, negotiate the
conditions of disposal with the potential asset
transferee, and propose and implement disposal
plans after reaching consensuses. It will actively
promote the transfer of equity interest in Putian
Fasten, and complete the filing after obtaining
shareholders’ approval so as to commence the
tender. It will formally initiate the liquidation and
cancellation of Chengdu Yuexin according to
the required liquidation procedures and strive to
complete the liquidation within the year. It will
strengthen the monitoring and daily supervision
of the governance of the deadlocked and loss-
making enterprises.
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5.

Reinforcing cost control and management of
the “Two Funds”

The Company will continue to implement the
guiding ideology of “practice of austerity”,
improve the standard of refined management,
and strengthen cost awareness. It will continue to
control the expense list and strengthen the refined
management of the monthly budget; through the
budget management system in its information
system, control the expenses of each department
within the budget range, apply extra-budgetary
fund upon strict approval in accordance with its
information system process. It will strengthen the
control of costs and expenses and all expenses
shall be budgeted and approved level by level.

The Company will intensify the reduction and
control of “Two Funds”, duly collect customer
information and conduct credit evaluation,
determine whether to collect payment or deliver
goods first according to the customer’s credit rating
and acquire and retain high-quality customers so
as to control risks arising from account receivables
from the source. It will establish and improve the
sales account, keep an eye on the receipt, delivery,
and contract execution, and timely send warning
letters to each entity regarding outstanding
account receivables. In strict accordance with
relevant provisions of the “Account Receivables
Management System” of the Company, each entity
regularly issues reconciliation letters to customers,
and reports to the commerce department of sales
center of the Company, which will summarizes
the Company’s response letters. In adherence with
the principle of “determining production by sales
and determining procurement by production”,
it will strengthen source control, and determine
economic procurement volume, standardize the
process management of the receipt and delivery of
inventory, strengthen the construction of inventory
system, carry out regular inventory counts, and
clean up inefficient and invalid inventory, and also
attempt to carry out inventory audits of all entities
to prevent further incurrence of inferior inventory.
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6.

Enhancing learning and training and
improving performance management

The Company will make efforts in management
of employees’ remuneration and performance,
further improve the performance evaluation of all
employees, continuously improve the Measures
for Employee Performance Management of the
Company ((AFIBIHEKEERIE) ) and
MeasuresforPerformanceManagementoﬂ\/\anagers
(grade Ill and above) of the Company ( (AR =
WA BB MEIRIEE) ). According to its
own strategic planning and management needs,
the Company will maintain close communication
with all departments, select training courseware,
and specifically strengthen the education and
training of employees at all levels of the Company,
institutionalize and normalize employee education
and training, and facilitate the improvement of
comprehensive ability of employees at all levels
of the Company. It will also accelerate the
completion of the transfer of social management
of the Company’s retirees, and sign agreements
on transfer of social management for retirees
with local governments as soon as possible, and
cooperate in completing the transfer of personnel,
files, and Party organization relationships.
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7.

Strengthening basic management and
enhancing operation guarantee capability

The Company will standardize and consummate its
bidding procedures. It will implement centralized
procurement in strict accordance with relevant
regulations to further improve the centralized
procurement and supplier management
informatization. It will also continue to carry out
the three-system management and identify risks
related to quality of product process. The Company
will strengthen its safety and environmental
protection management. It will adhere to its safety
works at all levels to prevent the occurrence of
safety related accidents and ensure smooth
production and operation of the Company. The
Company will contribute to the building of an
ecological civilization by further enhancing energy
conservation and environmental protection works.
It will continue to carry out the prevention and
control of the COVID-19, in accordance with
the requirements of normalization of epidemic
prevention and control, continue to do a good
job of preventing the coronavirus from entering
and spreading within a region; pay attention
to checking visitors from medium and high risk
areas; continue to do a good job in park entrance
management and park disinfection management;
replenish everything in time and make reasonable
reserves.
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OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2020, the Group did not have any other deposit and trust
deposit with nonbanking financial institutions nor time deposits that
cannot be recovered on maturity.

ENTERPRISE INCOME TAX

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the Administrative Methods for
the Recognition of High and New Technology Enterprises (Guo Ke Fa
Huo [2016] No. 32) and Administrative Guidance with Regard to the
Recognition of High and New Technology Enterprises (Guo Ke Fa Huo
[2016] No. 195), the Company was recognized as a high-tech enterprise
and enjoyed the high-tech enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a
period of three years from 2018 to 2020.

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the Administrative Methods for
the Recognition of High and New Technology Enterprises (Guo Ke Fa
Huo [2016] No. 32) and Administrative Guidance with Regard to the
Recognition of High and New Technology Enterprises (Guo Ke Fa Huo
[2016] No. 195), the Company's subsidiaries, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd. enjoyed the high-tech enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for
a period of three years from 2017 to 2019. Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
Ltd. had applied for reassessment in accordance with the requirements
during the Period. Based on past experience, it is expected that it will
pass the reassessment by October. Therefore, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd. still withheld the income tax at the preferential tax rate of 15%
during the Period.

Pledge of Assets

As at 30 June 2020, no asset has been pledged by the Group as security
for bank loan (31 December 2019: No).

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group adheres to the principle that risk management must be in line
with its strategies and serve its strategic concept while strengthening
the risk classification and identification management and integrating risk
management into day-to-day operations. The Group’s risk management
targets to seek appropriate balance between risks and benefits and to
mitigate the effects of risks on the Group’s financial performance and
maximize the interests of the shareholders and other equity investors.
Based on such objectives, the Group’s risk management policies are
established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Group, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits.
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1.

Risk of strategic goals falling below expectation

As the COVID-19 epidemic has resulted in suspension of work, the
production and operation will be abnormal for a period of time,
which has a significant impact on attaining the strategic goals
pre-determined by the Group. Amid the COVID-19 epidemic, the
resumption of work is subject to government approval, which
will affect the on-schedule implementation of existing contracts.
Major customer markets have not yet recovered and abnormal
shipment has affected supply and sales. The Group will adjust the
overall strategic planning goals for 2020 taking into the impact
of the epidemic.

Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk as an increase
in the foreign exchange rate of US dollar will lead to an increase in
cost of import and thus an increase in foreign exchange loss. The
Group will closely monitor the trend of the US dollar exchange
rate, and if necessary, adopt forward measures to lock in the
exchange rate.

Market risk

Market risk refers to the risk of decline in the market demand for
products of the Group as affected by the communication industry
and advance of science and technology resulting in market position
of products of the Group being threatened by substitute products.
The Group constantly and actively focuses on the development of
the communication industry and energy transmission technology.
The information on developments and changes in new technology
is timely reported back to technology system and will be handled
by technology system as the development trend for product
technology analysis. Meanwhile, the Group strengthens its market
forecasting capabilities, improves its respective management and
maintenance for its different customer levels comprising of key
customers, major customers and general customers, explores new
customers and develops new markets.

Supply chain risk

The Group is exposed to supply chain risks associated to the
supply of helium, a kind of raw material. As China is short of
helium resources, all helium are basically imported. The intensified
monopolisation of helium resources has resulted in a tightening
of supply and shortage of stock, which affects production.
Procurement costs for helium had increased as a result of the
Sino-US trade disputes leading to increased tariffs imposed. The
Group will strengthen its liaison and enter into long-term stable
supply contracts with its helium suppliers, and enhance its ability
to switch suppliers.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5. Human resources risk

The human resources risk of the Group mainly comprises risk of
redundant employees, risk of low salaries and risk of team stability.
The Company reduces the number of redundant employees on
full compliance with the relevant national policies. It establishes
a scientific and reasonable remuneration system in respect of
efficiency, size and positions of the Company and promotes a
performance-oriented concept for income distribution among its
employees. It establishes a training scheme for its reserved talents
and sets up a reserved talent pool through the information system
so as to provide a basis for the promotion of staff and selection
of talents.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE
GROUP

As at 30 June 2020, the Group had 625 staff members (as at 31 December
2019: 749). For the Period, the remuneration for staff members was
RMB19,649,583.44 (the corresponding period of 2019: RMB24,748,998.68).

The Group determines the remunerations of its staff based on their
performance, experience and prevailing industry practices. Other benefits
offered to the staff include retirement benefits plans, medical benefits
plans and housing fund plans. The Group also provides technical trainings
to its staff.

SHAREHOLDING OF SHAREHOLDERS AND CHANGE
OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any arrangements
for bonus issue, placing or increase of shares or offering of any
new shares of the Company. During the Period, there was no
change in the Company’s total share capital and share capital
structure. The total issued share capital of the Company remained
at RMB400,000,000 divided into 400,000,000 shares with a nominal
value of RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000 domestic state-
owned legal person shares and 160,000,000 overseas issued shares
("H Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of the issued share capital
of the Company, respectively.
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2.

Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2020, the largest shareholder of the Company was
China Potevio Company Limited which held 240,000,000 state-
owned legal person shares, representing 60% of the issued share
capital of the Company. As at 30 June 2020, HKSCC Nominees
Limited ("HKSCC”, holding shares of the Company on behalf of
various customers) held 156,258,999 H Shares, representing 37.65%
of the issued share capital of the Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person holding
any interests or short positions in shares or underlying shares of
the Company which are required to be disclosed pursuant to the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) (the “SFO"). As shown in the register of substantial
shareholders of the Company maintained under Section 336 of
the SFO, the Company has been notified by shareholders holding
5% or more of the Company’s issued H Shares, that these are
interests other than those held by the directors (the “Directors”),
supervisors (the “Supervisors”) or the chief executive of the
Company which have already been disclosed.

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2020, the Central Clearing
and Settlement System (“CCASS") participants holding 5% or more
of the H Shares of the Company are shown as follows:

R=2=%F
~HA=1H
RERE
Number of
Shares held as at
30 June 2020

FFHER
Bk

HE BT
HBBRAEDL

Percentage of

Percentage total issued

of H Shares share capital

PREBERGSHEE CCASS participants
BE L GEEIRTT The Hongkong & Shanghai

BRAA Banking Corporation Limited 18,175,000 11.35% 4.54%
FIRBIR B S BR AR BOCI Securities Limited 9,945,000 6.21% 2.49%

Bt HEFEEN  RZE_EF A=+
B ARG AEEREAMNEMEZEESFR
HERGIE FABERNREER R AAQ R
EEeNBATBEMNATEESBESE
AR E]5%EE A EEIHAR 2 fE s o
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2020, the Company was
not aware of any other shareholding interests which are required
to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The Board was not aware
of any person holding, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of the
interests in the H Shares of the Company.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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3.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2020, none of the Directors, Supervisors or the chief
executive of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of the
SFO) recorded in the register as required under Section 352 of
the SFO or which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the Company and
to the best knowledge of each Director, the Company confirmed
that a sufficient public float was maintained during the reporting
period and as at the date of this report.

Purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of
the Company

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

Convertible securities, share options, warrants or
relevant instruments

During the Period, the Company did not issue any convertible
securities, share options, warrants or relevant instruments.

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim dividend for

the Period (no interim dividend was paid for the six months ended 30
June 2019).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board of the
Company (the "Audit Committee”) are Ms. Mao Yaping (Chairman), Mr.
Xiao Xiaozhou and Mr. Feng Gang, and all of them are independent non-
executive Directors of the Company.
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The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal control
and financial review and reporting matters of the Company and making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment and/or removal
of external auditors. The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group's
unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and interim results for
the Period. The Audit Committee considers that the interim consolidated
financial statements and interim results for the Period have complied with
the requirements of applicable accounting standards and the laws and
appropriate disclosures were made.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that the value and importance of good corporate
governance will help enhancing corporate performance and accountability.
The Company periodically reviews its corporate governance to ensure its
continuous compliance with the CG Code.

The Board considers that the Company has complied with the code
provisions set out in the CG Code during the period from 1 January 2020
to 30 June 2020 as stated in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules of the Stock
Exchange during the Period.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company had adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors and Supervisors of the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report that all Directors
and Supervisors have confirmed their full compliance with the Model
Code during the Period.

PUBLICATION OF INTERIM RESULTS
ANNOUNCEMENT AND INTERIM REPORT ON THE
WEBSITES OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND THE
COMPANY

This interim results announcement is published on the websites of
the Stock Exchange (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company
(http://www.cdc.com.cn).

The 2020 interim report of the Company will be dispatched to the
shareholders of the Company and will be available for inspection at the
above websites in due course.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



EHEERER(CRESE)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (UNAUDITED)

202056 A30H  As at 30 June 2020

01X Form AC-01
BN N EREERGDERAA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

B AREETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

TR HRE FEERY
Note No. Closing balance = Openning balance
RBEE : Current assets:
BEBES Cash and bank balances 1 400,702,162.32 459,059,145.36
EEHENS Settlement funds
FHES Loans to other banks
REECREE Held-for-trading financial assets
PTECREE Derivative financial assets
e Notes receivables 2 38,828,146.41 39,263,164.85
AR X Account receivables 3 86,259,507.02 74,162,187.82
FEWGRIA B E Receivables financing 4 32,107,345.19 23,544,919.54
TR RIE Advances paid 5 2,284,299.19 5,227,159.45
FERGRE Premiums receivable
FEW SRR Reinsurance accounts receivable
RS REREES Reinsurance reserve receivable
H At R Other receivables 6 11,687,448.28 9,417,517.89
BARESREE Financial assets under reverse repo
& Inventories 7 104,255,549.90 84,117,089.03
HREE Contract assets
BEGEERE Assets classified as held for sale
—FRHEIEREEE  Non-current assets due within one
year
Hib B & E Other current assets 8 15,525,301.24 13,414,824.98
REBEESE Total current assets 691,649,759.55 708,206,008.92
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EHEERER(RESE) (A)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

20205F6 A30H  As at 30 June 2020

HIRE

B ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

L EFERY

Closing balance

Openning balance

IRBEE : Non-current assets:
BB RN Loans and advances paid
BEREEE Debt investments 9
HithBEIRE Other debt investments
R EAFE R Long-term receivable
REAIRIEIZRE Long-term equity investments 10 117,406,065.30 123,928,703.14
HEmERTEKRE Other equity instrument investments 11 4,301,679.00 4,977,441.00
HittERBemEE Other non-current financial assets
WE M EHE Investment property 12 72,540,704.82 70,579,366.92
& E & Fixed assets 13 157,421,953.09 170,358,882.98
EEIR Construction in progress 14 9,029,097.46 8,841,518.20
FEMENMEE Productive biological assets
MREE Oil & gas assets
FREEE Right of use assets
B ERE Intangible assets 15 43,546,238.51 45,009,933.83
MBS Development expenditures
EES Goodwill
RAGHEER Long-term prepayments
REFTISTHEE Deferred tax assets 16
HitndEmB & E Other non-current assets
FREBEESF Total non-current assets 404,245,738.18 423,695,846.07
BEEA Total assets 1,095,895,497.73 1,131,901,854.99
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SHEERER(CRESE) ()
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

202056 A30H  As at 30 June 2020

Note No. Closing balance

LEFERY

Openning balance

SENREE#ES

Liabilities and Equity

REEE Current liabilities:
R HAME K Short-term borrowings
MR RIBITER Central bank loans
wAES Loans from other banks
REEemAaE Held-for-trading financial liabilities
THETRBE Derivative financial liabilities
VAR Notes payable
FETBRIR Accounts payable 17 43,535,098.45 50,506,098.62
FEWRIE Advances received 18 243,679.02 254,715.26
SRBE Contract liabilities 19 4,021,380.20 4,161,020.10
EHEESREEN Financial liabilities under repo
R A5 5% 2[R 277 IR Absorbing deposit and interbank
deposit
RIEBEEIZFK Deposit for agency security
transaction
RIBASHFH Deposit for agency security
underwriting
JFEE {<F B8 T 357 B Employee benefits payable 20 19,418,167.12 24,383,820.96
ERTHE Taxes and rates payable 21 1,490,054.75 1,485,079.75
H N Other payables 22 20,507,751.76 21,165,954.30
ERNFEELRAS Handling fee and commission
payable
FERT AR ARFX Reinsurance accounts payable
BEFSAE Liabilities classified as held for sale
—FREEIEREEE  Non-current liabilities due within
one year
Hivngharm Other current liabilities
nBEEEE Total current liabilities 89,216,131.30 101,956,688.99
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SHEERER(CRESE) (B)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020F6 A308  Asat 30 June 2020

HAIRE

Closing balance

LEFERY

Openning balance

Note No.

SENREE#ES

Liabilities and Equity

FRBELME ! Non-current liabilities:
RireREHS Insurance policy reserve
REMER Long-term borrowings 23 6,365,846.15 6,483,910.19
ERES Bonds payable
Hr - EER Including: Preferred shares
XEETE Perpetual bonds
HEBE Lease liabilities
REAFERT X Long-term payables
= HA A~ B 650 M Long-term employee benefits
payable
JEETEE Provisions
RE W 2= Deferred income 24 55,905,763.18 57,742,528.84
RLEFETAG Deferred tax liabilities 16 897,621.67 639,937.30
EfIEREBAE Other non-current liabilities
FERBEEST Total non-current liabilities 63,169,231.00 64,866,376.33
=T Total liabilities 152,385,362.30 166,823,065.32
FrEERER Equity:
(RRRER)
BWER (SlA) Share capital/Paid-in capital 25 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
Hitigzm TH Other equity instruments
Hep  BER Including: Preferred shares
XEETE Perpetual bonds
BEARRNIE Capital reserve 26 638,760,122.08 638,760,122.08
W EFR Less: Treasury shares
Efira s Other comprehensive income 27 2,692,865.02 3,626,311.39
HIE#E Special reserve
el YN Surplus reserve 28 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
—RR R B HE General risk reserve
Ko B F) Undistributed profit 29 -208,966,905.47 -193,187,054.70
BENASARMEERE Total equity attributable to the
mast parent company 841,213,005.24 857,926,302.38
DEBRRER Non-controlling interest 102,297,130.19 107,152,487.29
FIEEEEEE Total equity 943,510,135.43 965,078,789.67
BEMNMEERERES Total liabilities & equity 1,095,895,497.73 1,131,901,854.99
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B R REESRCREEHFT)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED)

202056 A30H  As at 30 June 2020

01X

MRBLEENL - BB RER

BRIDBR AR

Form AC-01

HARE

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

B AREETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LEERY

Closing balance

Openning balance

REBEE Current assets:
EEEs Cash and bank balances 308,091,266.62 323,030,109.04
REEEMEE Held-for-trading financial assets
TTESRMEE Derivative financial assets
e IE Notes receivable 6,805,813.18 11,027,992.05
FEURBR IR Accounts receivable 63,923,779.47 42,782,831.45
FEWRIE B E Receivables financing 32,107,345.19 21,928,377.28
BT FRIE Advances paid 760,124.62 432,864.23
Hfth & o K Other receivables 36,716,887.75 35,092,298.50
VR Inventories 7,207,492.03 14,841,576.60
aREE Contract assets
BEFEEE Assets classified as held for sale
—FRFNEIEREEE  Non-current assets due within one
year
HittmEh & E Other current assets 5,984,971.72 7,908,708.27
REBEESE Total current assets 461,597,680.58 457,044,757.42
FRBEE : Non-current assets:
BEREEE Debt investments
HEMmEREERE Other debt investments
= ARG Long-term receivable
REARIEIRE Long-term equity investments 291,856,289.04 298,378,926.88
Hitniezm THIRE Other equity instrument investments 4,301,679.00 4,977,441.00
HEMIERESSREE Other non-current financial assets
"B EHE Investment property 47,277,268.22 44,846,325.24
=y Fixed assets 61,632,938.61 70,200,267.11
FERTIR Construction in progress 7,256,444.45 6,891,761.65
EEBEYEE Productive biological assets
R EE Oil & gas assets
FRAEEE Right-of-use assets
B EE Intangible assets 30,206,877.57 31,505,072.91
MBS Development expenditures
EES Goodwill
REAGHEER Long-term prepayments
REFETEE Deferred tax assets
HitndEme &&= Other non-current assets
ERBEEST Total non-current assets 442,531,496.89 456,799,794.79
BEAT Total assets 904,129,177.47 913,844,552.21

R TFERHRAWRS 29
INTERIM REPORT 2020



FAREERER(CREFT) (R)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

202096 830H  Asat 30 June 2020

Note No. Closing balance

LEFERY

Openning balance

BENREE#ES

Liabilities and equity

REEE Current liabilities:
R HAME K Short-term borrowings
REEEHMAasE Held-for-trading financial liabilities
TTESRERE Derivative financial liabilities
EREE Notes payable
FERTBR X Accounts payable 17,445,779.01 15,853,871.62
TR FRIE Advances received 243,679.02 254,715.26
aBEAE Contract liabilities 1,949,181.33 1,949,181.33
A1~ B T 7 P Employee benefits payable 12,176,224.88 15,013,109.80
JERX T E Taxes and rates payable 1,458,665.27 1,454,617.12
HAb BRI Other payables 24,731,042.73 25,134,802.67
BEHFEERE Liabilities classified as held for sale
—FEREHRIERBAMB  Non-current liabilities due within
one year
HttREaE Other current liabilities
RBEESE Total current liabilities 58,004,572.24 59,660,297.80
ERBEME - Non-current liabilities:
REfEK Long-term borrowings 6,365,846.15 6,483,910.19
ERES Bonds payable
Hr AR Including: Preferred shares
KA Perpetual bonds
HEAE Lease liabilities
RHEIFER Long-term payables
= HA A~ B T 365 M Long-term employee benefits
payable
TEFraE Provisions
RE W 2= Deferred income
BIEFBHRAE Deferred tax liabilities 897,621.67 639,937.30
HinIEmB B G Other non-current liabilities
ERBEES Total non-current liabilities 7,263,467.82 7,123,847.49
aEE&st Total liabilities 65,268,040.06 66,784,145.29

PRERE REERAD AR AR
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B AREERE(CRERE:) (R)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

202056 A30H  As at 30 June 2020

AR HAIRE LEERY

BBEMAEEER Liabilities and equity Note No. | Closing balance  Openning balance

e &R (RRRERE): Shareholders’ equity:

BYEAR (S ARA) Share capital 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00

HitniEem TH Other equity instruments

EHrh s Bk Including: Preference shares

KEETE Perpetual bonds

BARRDE Capital reserve 648,262,469.64 648,262,469.64

BT Less: treasury shares

Efira e Other comprehensive income 2,692,865.02 3,626,311.39

HIEFE Special reserve

BRATE Surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

Ko B F) Undistributed profit -220,821,120.86 -213,555,297.72
FrEERERE Total equity 838,861,137.41 847,060,406.92

EEMEEESEL Total liabilities & shareholders’
equity 904,129,177.47 913,844,552.21
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#Zat)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)

2020 fZ1-6 A For January to June of year 2020

02K

MREBLEEN - KEBEREERNBERAA]

Form AC-02

LS L

Current period

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

B AR®ETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

L FEBE
Preceding period

— ERABA
Hep - &2RIA
HMEHBA
ERRE
FEERMESWA

— o ERERA
He @ &EMAA
MBS
FEERAESXH

BRE
BRI S HFER

AR B T EE
TR

REAF X

DIRE R
1t K% Bt pn
HEEM
EEEMN

ik:$ -4
MBER
He: FIBER

HMEUA

32 P E REERMDBR AR

Total operating revenue
Including: Operating revenue
Interest income
Premium earned
Revenue from
handling charges
and commission
Total operating cost
Including: Operating cost
Interest expenses
Handling charges
and commission
expenditures
Surrender value
Net payment of
insurance claims
Net provision of
insurance policy
reserve
Premium bonus
expenditures
Reinsurance expenses
Taxes and surcharges
Selling expenses
Administrative
expenses
R&D expenses
Financial expense
Including: Interest
expenses
Interest
income

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

cumulative

209,496,937.20
209,496,937.20

228,308,367.93
200,076,938.62

3,108,313.68
3,496,367.55

18,297,986.90
5,368,393.82
-2,039,632.64

48,230.90

2,655,745.43

comparative

247,567,114.21
247,567,114.21

267,612,719.30
236,182,069.44

3,292,475.72
5,844,316.88

22,488,834.13
3,655,206.78
-3,850,183.65

51,064.28

4,178,054.47



BHRER(REFT) (&)
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 [E1-6 A

For January to June of year 2020

By 0 ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

I L ERHBE

Preceding period

Current period

cumulative

comparative

o H U Es Add: Other income 4 2,070,027.53 2,542,601.51
TE W (BRI Investment income
[ — J5R3E7) (or less: losses) 5 -6,522,637.84 -5,420,625.03
Hrp o HEEE Including: Investment
ME &R income from associates
FE W and joint ventures -6,522,637.84 -5,420,625.03
AR ANET 2R Termination of income
DRIEERIL recognition of financial
TR A assets at amortised
cost(or less: losses)
PE 5 W as (3B R A Gains on foreign exchange
[ — I5R3E7)) (or less: losses)
F O EHES (38 Gains on net exposure to
KA — I5R3E%1) hedging risk
(or less: losses)
AR BEZEE Gains on changes in fair
(BBALAT — 57 value (or less: losses)
E7)
ERRMEBLUEX Gains on credit impairment
AT — 153E7%1)) (or less: losses) 6 -371,919.75 5,666,258.27
BEREEK(BX Gains on asset impairment
PAT — J5%3E51)) (or less: losses) 7 -1,880,650.92 -4,844,244.84
BEREWZ(BX Gains on asset disposal
LAT — J5R3E51)) (or less: losses) 8 83,589.57 26,335.95
= ZEFE(EIEL— 158 1Il. Operating profit (or less:

H51) losses) -25,433,022.14 -22,075,279.23
oo EEINEA Add: Non-operating revenue 9 4,886,460.20 76,649.05
W EEIINT Less: Non-operating expenditures 10 88,645.93 195,549.60

0 - FE4AEE (BSRAEN IV. Profit before tax (or less: total
[ — J5R4E50) loss) -20,635,207.87 -22,194,179.78

o FTEHER

Less: Income tax

T _TERHRERE

-70,434.62
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BHRER (REFT) (&)
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 [E1-6 A

For January to June of year 2020

I

Current period

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

L FEBE
Preceding period

T FRECPERN - V.
#51)
(=) BRIEERHEMD

1 RHEREFENE
CHFERIAI— |
SRES)
2. BRI EHRI
CFEHRLAT — |
SRiESI)
(Z) BFAEHERBOE

1. REBNERBEIME
EH)FHECF
BERAT — J57IR
511)

2. PR BS
CHERIAI — |
prl))

A HGRSWEBENBEFEE VI

BERYRRMEENE
flfR A YR M TR 1R F R
(=) TREENFEREW
HAbkr & Wak

1 BT EREX &

TR

/

2. BEE N BEEEIE
mﬂ’]ﬁtﬁﬂ,m/\%

E>

3. Hfuigzm T AR &

4 EEFRAER
DR BESD

5. H At

/!

34 REEREERNDBR AR

Net profit (or less: net loss)

(I) Categorized by the continuity
of operations

1. Net profit from continuing
operations (or less: net
loss)

2. Net profit from discontinued
operations (or less: net
loss)

(Il) Categorized by the portion of
equity ownership

1. Net profit attributable to
owners of parent company
(or less: net loss)

2. Net profit attributable
to non-controlling
shareholders (or less: net
loss)
Other comprehensive income
after tax
ltems attributable to the owners
of the parent company
() Not to be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
1. Changes in remeasurement
on the net defined benefit
plan
2. Items under equity method
that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss
3. Changes in fair value of
other equity instrument
investments
4. Changes in fair value of own
credit risk
5. Others

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

cumulative

-20,635,207.87

-20,635,207.87

-15,779,850.77

-4,855,357.10

-933,446.37

-933,446.37

-933,446.37

-933,446.37

comparative

-22,123,745.16

-22,123,745.16

-16,706,521.84

-5,417,223.32

257,193.00

257,193.00

257,193.00

257,193.00



BHRER(REFT) (&)
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 fZ1-6 B For January to June of year 2020

I

Current period

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

L FEBE
Preceding period

(Z) BESFHERANE
fl#R & ek
1R MR E R

B E A AR & Yt

B

2 HpEHERE AR
EBEZH

3. ERBES DA
AE AR A W
B &5

4 HpEEREER
B

s AEREENME

6. INEBF TSR RITE
=5
7. B
FBN LB R A E A AR
BUEHTE TR
+ - mEREEE
BEENE AR TE ARG
NGy
FBEN L ERERRE IR
TABRE
N~ BRKES
(—) EXERK=
(Z) WmEgkk=

cumulative

(I) To be reclassified

subsequently to profit or loss

1. ltems under equity method
that may be reclassified to
profit or loss

2. Changes in fair value of
other debt investments

3. Profit or loss from
reclassification of
financial assets into other
comprehensive income

4. Provision for credit
impairment of other debt
investments

5. Cash flow hedging reserve
(profit or loss on cash flow
hedging)

6. Translation reserve

7. Others

ltems attributable to non-

controlling shareholders

VII. Total comprehensive income -21,568,654.24
ltems attributable to the owners
of the parent company -16,713,297.14
[tems attributable to non-
controlling shareholders -4,855,357.10
VIIl.Earnings per share (EPS):
(I) Basic EPS (yuan per share) -0.04
(1) Diluted EPS (yuan per share) -0.04

comparative

-21,866,552.16

-16,449,328.84

-5,417,223.32

-0.04
-0.04
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B 2R AMER (REEFT)
INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED)

2020 fZ1-6 B For January to June of year 2020

02K

MREBLEEN - KEBEREERNBERAA]

Form AC-02

LS L

Current period

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

B AR®ETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERBE

Preceding period

W : EERA
Bid KM

HEBA
EERER
Gikeg=da
B E R
Hep : FIBER
FEUA
hn o Epblkas
S B WS (BKIA
[ — I573E%1))

HB RO RRA

EERORE W

bl

AR ARG E
TRIBER LR

Rl as

Hi 0 EHI ES
(3BRIAT — I5%
)

DA EEZEH WS
(3BRIAT — 15%
)

ERRERR(E
KA — I573E
51))

BEMERXGE
KPAl— J5RIR
51)

BEREWRD(E
KA — I5R3R
51)

36 P E REERMDBR AR

Operating revenue
Less: Operating cost
Taxes & surcharge for
operations
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
R&D expenses
Financial expenses
Including: Interest expenses
Interest income
Add: Other income
Investment income
(loss, expressed in
negative figure)
Including: Investment income
from associates and
joint ventures

Gains from
derecognition of
financial assets at
amortized cost

Gains on net exposure
to hedging risk (or
less: losses)

Gains on changes in
fair value (or less:
losses)

Credit impairment loss

Assets impairment loss

Gains on asset disposal
(or less: losses)

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

cumulative

1 139,953,957.17
1 130,891,916.85

2,218,522.42
762,807.21
13,693,349.61

2 1,368,160.97
-1,610,385.29
48,230.90

1,787,663.47
170,395.52

3 -6,522,637.84

-6,522,637.84

1,695,343.53

comparative

141,239,940.57
129,989,784.63

2,263,709.48
1,320,642.45
14,100,091.09
1,004,712.79
-2,624,045.70
51,064.28
2,652,916.03
650,000.00

18,063,301.36

-5,420,625.03

4,342,545.24

26,003.58



B 2R AMER (REFT) ()
INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020%FfZ1-6 4 For January to June of year 2020

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

I L ERHBE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

— - EERH(BHEU - 158 1. Operating profit (loss,

E7l) expressed in negative
figure) -12,027,313.39 18,266,896.01
hn s EEIMEA Add: Non-operating revenue 4,850,000.00
W BEINT Less: Non-operating expenditures 88,509.75 195,436.80
= FBazE(sRAEN lll. Profit before tax (or less: total
[ — I5RE5) loss) -7,265,823.14 18,071,459.21
W PISBER Less: income tax
O BAECGEEEU— 135 IV. Net profit (loss, expressed in
E5) negative figure) -7,265,823.14 18,071,459.21
(=) FHEREFNH 1. Net profit from continuing
GREIEL — 198 operations (or less: net loss)
#H51)) -7,265,823.14 18,071,459.21
(=) &RIEEEFAE 2. Net profit from discontinued
CFEBUAN — I3 operations (or less: net loss)
E7)
f Hibim WS HIBIEESE V. Other comprehensive income
after tax -933,446.37 257,193.00
(—) TREEDHERTEN () Not reclassified subsequently
HitniR e Wes to profit or loss -933,446.37 257,193.00
1. E%ﬁd’%ﬁﬁi?ﬁﬁ 1. Changes in remeasurement
FTEIEB)EE on the net defined benefit
liability/asset
2. %ﬁ?’iﬁiTT“bﬁ?}% 2. Other comprehensive
A AR S UL income can not transfer
= to profit and loss under
equity method
3 EMERTAKRE 3. Change on fair value of
DR EEED other equity investment -933,446.37 257,193.00
4 PEBHERER 4. Change on fair value of
AR BEEZY company's credit risk
5. HAfh 5. others
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B 2R RMER (REFT) ()
INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 [E1-6 A

For January to June of year 2020

I

Current period

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

L FEBE
Preceding period

(Z) BESFHERENE
fl#R & ek

1A TR E R

R E A AR & et

2 HEERE AR
EBEZS

3. ERBESEDEA
AR A W
ket

4 HpEEREER
B

s HEREENMHE

6. SNE I BTREMNE
ZH

7. B
N el AEE
+ - BRKE
(—) EAXRFRMKE
(Z) WmEgkk=E

cumulative

(I) To be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
1. Other comprehensive
income transfer to profit
and loss under equity
method
2. Change on fair value of
other debt investment
3. The amount of financial
assets reclassified to other
comprehensive income
4. Provision on Credit
impairment of other debt
investment
5. Profit or loss on cash flow
hedging
6. Translation difference of
financial statements in
foreign currencies
7.0thers
VI. Total comprehensive income
VII. Earnings per share(“EPS”):
(I) Basic EPS (RMB/share)
(INDiluted EPS (RMB/share)

-8,199,269.51

comparative

18,328,652.21

38 P E REERMDBR AR
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FEIE INER

WERRER A RRERG
MRS

WEBREBR S FHE

RERE MREFFE
HNER

WEHE - FEERAS
MRS

RESBUE

WAB S FIE IR
B8 X5 & I8 InEE
RIBEEZEHFKEIHER
TR
WEIH B IRE

Al

WE A g 2R B A
HWRE

REEBREMA/NET

B RERNER CREEFRT)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)

2020 [E1-6 A
Form AC-03

COMPANY LIMITED

I

Current period
cumulative

I. Cash flows from operating

activities:
Cash receipts from sale of goods or
rendering of services
Net increase of client deposit and
interbank deposit
Net increase of central bank loans

96,712,235.14

Net increase of loans from other
financial institutions

Cash receipts from original
insurance contract premium

Net cash receipts from reinsurance

Net increase of policy-holder
deposit and investment

Cash receipts from interest,
handling charges and
commission

Net increase of loans from others

Net increase of repurchase

Net cash receipts from agency
security transaction

Receipts of tax refund 324,527.72

Other cash receipts related to
operating activities 1

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

46,988,020.64

144,024,783.50

For January to June of year 2020

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE

B AR®ETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

L FEBE
Preceding period

comparative

211,933,175.22

557,334.84

56,197,135.93

268,687,645.99
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EHRERER(CREET) (F)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 fZ1-6 B For January to June of year 2020

I

Current period

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

L FEBE
Preceding period

BERM BB
MRS
BEPERRBFFE NG

7 I RERTT MR SRR
pEspilik:
R RBR G RIEE I 50R
MWRE

WHESFEINE
RS FEERAS
MR &

SANRBAFNNE S
TREBTARRBIX
MR E

XM BEERE
AR R LA E B RE
MR

RETEBR SR/

RERPELNRER

=558

40 P E REERMDBR AR

Cash payments for goods
purchased and services received

Net increase of loans and advances
to clients

Net increase of central bank deposit

and interbank deposit

Cash payments for insurance
indemnities of original insurance
contracts

Net increase of loans to others

Cash payments for interest,
handling charges and
commission

Cash payments for policy bonus

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

Cash payments for taxes and rates

Other cash payments related to
operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating
activities

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

cumulative

132,100,811.31

24,619,329.70
3,564,202.87

28,411,265.15

188,695,609.03

-44,670,825.53

comparative

131,323,357.61

30,630,561.63
10,830,999.22

59,906,765.63

232,691,684.09

35,995,961.90



S EERER(REET) ()
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020%FfZ1-6 4 For January to June of year 2020

By 0 ARMT
Unit: RMB Yuan

I L ERHBE

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

—CRETHELEMNESMR I Cash flows from investing
— ¢

= activities:
WEEEWH RS Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments
REERE KRR FIRE Cash receipts from investment
income
RERTEE  BEEE Net cash receipts from the disposal
MEAMREE EWRER of fixed assets, intangible assets
& F5E and other long-term assets 529,000.00 122,100.00
BETARINMEMERE Net cash receipts from the disposal
YRR3R & 58 of subsidiaries & other business
units
WE A B138 B )R B B Other cash receipts related to
HIRE investing activities
REEBRSMANET Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 529,000.00 122,100.00
BREETEE BEE Cash payments for the acquisition
EMHEMRAEES [ of fixed assets, intangible assets
KIR& and other long-term assets 2,093,984.84 6,344,548.73
WEXNRE S Cash payments for investments
HIREFOFIL INEE Net increase of pledged
borrowings
BISFARIRHEMEEE Net cash payments for the
X HHIREFEE acquisition of subsidiaries &

other business units
AT HE M BT B R e A Other cash payments related to

ppiien investing activities
BEEBRL ML/ Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 2,093,984.84 6,344,548.73
REFRHEERIREMR Net cash flows from investing
=558 activities -1,564,984.84 6,222,448.73
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EHRERER(CREET) (F)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 fZ1-6 B For January to June of year 2020

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

I

Current period

L ERHE

Preceding period

=S-EETHELEMNESLR 1. Cash flows from financing
=g activities:
% B W B B8 & Cash receipts from absorbing
investments
EHr - FARIRKAEH Including: Cash received by
BRI B W E 7Y subsidiaries from non-
Re controlling shareholders as

S ERKRE RS

W B H b B R 8 5 7
RIRE

BEEHRE AN

EEEHNNRE

investments

Cash receipts from borrowings

Other cash receipts related to
financing activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

Cash payments for the repayment

cumulative

comparative

of borrowings 230,231.56 228,072.51
S BCARF] ~ TS AE A Cash payments for distribution
BXfWEe of dividends or profits and for
interest expenses 48,230.90 16,051,064.28
He: FRREMNGED Including: Cash paid by
HRE R ARF) - subsidiaries to non-controlling
A shareholders as dividend or
profit 16,000,000.00
T HMEEEEBE Other cash payments related to
#IRE financing activities
EHEFHHESME 5T Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 278,462.46 16,279,136.79
SR EHEENEER Net cash flows from financing
E%% activities -278,462.46 -16,279,136.79

42 REEREERNDBR AR
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S EERER(REET) ()
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020%FfZ1-6 4 For January to June of year 2020

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

I L ERHBE

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

ERSEUESRIREE IV, Effect of foreign exchange rate

EYHEE changes on cash &
cash equivalents 12,646.47
T -BERBELESEYFY V. Netincrease in cash and cash
ik equivalents -46,514,272.83 13,507,022.85
m: B\yReREEERE Add: Opening balance of cash and
YeREa cash equivalents 398,432,726.66 356,967,593.50
AHRRERHAESEEY VI Closing balance of cash and
thEE cash equivalents 351,918,453.83 370,474,616.35
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SRAIRERER (K

S

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED)

2020 [E1-6 A

103K

MRBLEEN - KR REERNBRAA]

For January to June of year 2020

Form AC-03

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE

COMPANY LIMITED

LS L

Current period

B AR®ETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

LERBE

Preceding period

- RETHELENRERE

HE®mM
Be

WEIr B & RiE

Yo B Bt B4 2R B B R Y
Be

REFRHREMANGT

REBBUWE

BEEm
Be

AR T A R BB TS A Y
Be

M SRR E

I EMEE RS EREN
RE

REEBIR IR/

ZX BB AT

REEHELNRERNEFE

44 P E REERMDBR AR

Cash flows from operating
activities:

Cash receipts from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts related to
operating activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

Cash payments for goods purchased
and services received

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

Cash payments of taxes and rates

Other cash payments related to
operating activities

Subtotal cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating
activities

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

cumulative

25,282,182.56

20,654,853.33

45,937,035.89

35,377,144.04

12,631,150.69
2,448,345.76

9,788,452.81

60,245,093.30

-14,308,057.41

comparative

89,271,152.42

26,039,972.89

115,311,125.31

29,771,323.52

12,442,077.81
2,776,243.29

31,998,995.84

76,988,640.46

38,322,484.85



BARERERERCREFT) ()
CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 [E1-6 A

R

Current period

For January to June of year 2020

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

L ERHE

Preceding period

ZoREFHEENRERE -
YW e E W R HIRE
BRERERRKIINERS

REBETEE  BZEEME
fi R EIE EW @ HIR & F 58

RRETRAIREMERELAR
eyE 2 FE

YEI B Ath B B R E) A A Y
RE
RERBREMANG

BREETEE  BEEEME
fRPEEX MRS

REXNNERS

B FRAREMEREM
EER &5

A EA R B R E B AR
Be

RERPRS A/

RERPELENESREFR

Cash flows from investing
activities:

Cash received from return of
investments

Cash received from return on
investments

Net cash received from the disposal
of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets

Net cash received from the disposal
of subsidiaries & other business
units

Other cash receipts related to
investing activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities

Cash paid for acquiring fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-
term assets

Cash payments for investments

Net cash payments for the
acquisition of subsidiaries & other
business units

Other cash payments related to
investing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows from investing
activities

cumulative

67,000.00

67,000.00

419,322.55

419,322.55

-352,322.55

comparative

3,926.39

24,000,000.00

69,100.00

24,073,026.39

3,650,015.63

3,650,015.63

20,423,010.76
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BATHRERER(REE) (E)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 fZ1-6 A For January to June of year 2020

R

Current period

B : AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

L FEBE
Preceding period

cumulative

S -EBETHELENEHESRE lll. Cash flows from financing
activities:
% & W B B3E & Cash receipts from absorbing
investments
S EFRKEIRR S Cash receipts from borrowings
WE H A B & ) Z 8B Other cash receipts related to
B& financing activities
SEEHRLMANET Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities
BEEEBGZMHRE Cash payments for the repayment of
borrowings 230,231.56
DBLAEF] - FE B E X Cash payments for distribution
NHWEE of dividends or profits and for
interest expenses 48,230.90
XA EA BB R E A R Other cash payments related to
Re financing activities
EHEFHHESME 5T Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 278,462.46
EEEDEANREREFE Net cash flows from financing
activities -278,462.46
-ERSEUWEHSRIREEEY IV, Effect of foreign exchange
M & rate changes on cash & cash
equivalents
I -BHeRBESESEYTFEME V. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents -14,938,842.42
m: HyBRe REEEEY Add: Opening balance of cash and
BREE cash equivalents 323,030,109.04
A HRRERESEEYRE VI. Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents 308,091,266.62

comparative

228,072.51

51,064.28

279,136.79

-279,136.79

58,466,358.82

212,395,927.82

270,862,286.64

46 PRERE REERAD AR AR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 [E1-6 A

For January to June of year 2020
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EQUITY OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS'
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B RARIMAEERRRER(CREFT) (&)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE PARENT COMPANY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

2020 [E1-6 A

For January to June of year 2020
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

COMPANY PROFILE

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited (the
“Company’) was incorporated and registered with the Chengdu
Administration Bureau of Industry and Commerce on 1 October
1994 after its restructuring from Chengdu Cable Plant of the Posts
and Telecommunications Ministry of China (currently known as
“China Potevio Information Industry Group Co., Ltd."), as
an independent promoter, with the approval of the relevant
department of the State Council. The Company is headquartered in
Chengdu, Sichuan Province. The registered capital of the Company
is RMB400,000,000. There are a total of 400,000,000.00 shares in
issue with a nominal value of RMB1: equity interest of China PUTIAN
Corporation amounts to RMB240,000,000, representing 60% of the
total shares; equity interest of public holders of ordinary shares (H
Shares) listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) amounts to RMB160,000,000, representing 40%
of the total shares. The shares of the Company were listed on Stock
Exchange on 13 December 1994,

The Company’s business is in the sector of the manufacturing
industry. The Company’s main business activities include: wire and
cable, fiber optic cable, cable special materials, radiation processing,
cable technology research and development, product production,
sales and service, electrical technology development, transfer,
consultation and related ancillary services; design and installation:
city and road lighting engineering, building construction and
decoration engineering, fire safety facilities engineering, mechanical
and electrical equipment installation engineering, residential
building electroweak system engineering; wholesale and retail:
communication equipment (excluding radio transmitters), lighting
equipment, electrical equipment, instrumentation, electronic
measuring instruments, electronic components, transmission
and distribution and control equipment, hardware products and
electronic products, plastic products, mineral products, building
materials and chemical products (except dangerous chemical
products and precursor chemicals), groceries; commission
agency (excluding auctions); import and export of self-operated
commodities and their similar products; own real estate, machinery
and equipment leasing and property management.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue
by the 13th meeting of the 9th session of the Board of Directors
dated 21 August 2020.
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COMPANY PROFILE (CONTINUED)

The Company has brought 3 subsidiaries including Chengdu
Zhongling Wireless Communication Cable Co., Ltd., Chengdu SEI
Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Co., Ltd. into
the consolidation scope. Please refer to section VI of the notes to
financial statements for details.

PREPARATION BASIS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(n Preparation basis

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis
of going concern.

(II) Assessment of the ability to continue as a
going concern

The Company has no events or conditions that may cast
significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern within the 12 months after the balance
sheet date.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES

Important note: The Company has set up accounting policies
and estimates on transactions or events such as impairment of
financial instruments, depreciation of fixed assets, depreciation of
right-of-use assets, amortization of intangible assets, and revenue
recognition, etc. based on the Company’s actual production and
operation features.

()] Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the requirements of China Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises (CASBEs), and present truly and
completely the financial position, results of operations and
cash flows of the Company.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(m

(1)

(V)

(V)

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company runs from January 1
to December 31 under the Gregorian calendar.

Operating cycle

The Company has a relatively short operating cycle for its
business, an asset or a liability is classified as current if it is
expected to be realized or due within 12 months.

Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB) Yuan.

Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control

1. Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control

Assets and liabilities arising from business combination
are measured at carryingamountof the combined party
included in the consolidated financial statements of
the ultimate controlling party at the combination date.
Difference between carrying amount of the equity
of the combined party included in the consolidated
financial statements of the ultimate controlling party
and that of the combination consideration or total par
value of shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve, if
the balance of capital reserve is insufficient to offset,
any excess is adjusted to retained earnings.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
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Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

2. Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control

When combination cost is in excess of the fair value
of identifiable net assets obtained from the acquiree
at the acquisition date, the excess is recognized as
goodwill; otherwise, the fair value of identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities, and the
measurement of the combination cost are reviewed,
then the difference is recognized in profit or loss.

Compilation method of consolidated financial
statements

The parent company brings all its controlled subsidiaries
into its consolidation scope. The consolidated financial
statements are compiled by the parent company according
to “CASBE 33 — Consolidated Financial Statements”, based
on relevant information and the financial statements of the
parent company and its subsidiaries.

Recognition criteria of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to cash on
hand and deposit on demand for payment. Cash equivalents
refer to short-term, highly liquid investments that can
be readily converted to cash and that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(vim)

(1X)

Foreign currency translation
Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange rate at the
transaction date at initial recognition. At the balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currency
are translated at the spot exchange rate at the balance
sheet date with difference, except for those arising from
the principal and interest of exclusive borrowings eligible
for capitalization, included in profit or loss; non-cash items
carried at historical costs are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the transaction date, with its RMB amount unchanged;
non-cash items carried at fair value in foreign currency are
translated at the spot exchange rate at the date when the
fair value was determined, with difference included in profit
or loss or other comprehensive income.

Financial instruments

1. Classification of financial assets and financial
liabilities

Financial assets are classified into the following three
categories when initially recognized: (1) financial
assets at amortized cost; (2) financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income; (3)
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified into the following
four categories when initially recognized: (1) financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss; (2)
financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a
financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or
when the continuing involvement approach applies;
(3) financial guarantee contracts not fall within the
above categories (1) and (2), and commitments to
provide a loan at a below-market interest rate, which
do not fall within the above category (1); (4) financial
liabilities at amortized cost.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities

(1)

2)

Recognition criteria and measurement method of
financial assets and financial liabilities

When the Company becomes a party to a
financial instrument, it is recognized as a
financial asset or financial liability. The financial
assets and financial liabilities initially recognized
by the Company are measured at fair value; for
the financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, the transaction expenses
thereof are directly included in profit or loss; for
other categories of financial assets and financial
liabilities, the transaction expenses thereof are
included into the initially recognized amount.
However, at initial recognition, for accounts
receivable that do not contain a significant
financing component or contracts in which the
financing components with associated period
less than one year are not considered, the
Company measures at their transaction price
in accordance with “CASBE14 — Revenues”.

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Company measures its financial assets at
the amortized costs using effective interest
method. Gains or losses on financial assets that
are measured at amortized cost and are not
part of hedging relationships shall be included
into profit or loss when the financial assets
are derecognized, reclassified, through the
amortization process or in order to recognize
impairment gains or losses.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(2)  Subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Continued)

2) Debt instrument investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income

The Company measures its debt instrument
investments at fair value. Interests, impairment
gains or losses, and gains and losses on foreign
exchange that calculated using effective interest
method shall be included into profit or loss,
while other gains or losses are included into
other comprehensive income. Accumulated
gains or losses that initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should be transferred
out into profit or loss when the financial assets
are derecognized.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)
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Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

)

Subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Continued)

Equity instrument investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income

The Company measures its equity instrument
investments at fair value. Dividends obtained
(other than those as part of investment cost
recovery) shall be included into profit or loss,
while other gains or losses are included into
other comprehensive income. Accumulated
gains or losses that initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should be transferred
out into retained earnings when the financial
assets are derecognized.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

The Company measures its financial assets at
fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes
in fair value (including interests and dividends)
shall be included into profit or loss, except
for financial assets that are part of hedging
relationships.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(3)  Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

1) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss include held-for-trading financial liabilities
(including derivatives that are liabilities) and
financial liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss. The Company measures
such kind of liabilities at fair value. The amount
of changes in the fair value of the financial
liabilities that are attributable to changes in
the Company’s own credit risk shall be included
into other comprehensive income, unless such
treatment would create or enlarge accounting
mismatches in profit or loss. Other gains or losses
on those financial liabilities (including interests,
changes in fair value that are attributable to
reasons other than changes in the Company’s
own credit risk) shall be included into profit or
loss, except for financial liabilities that are part
of hedging relationships. Accumulated gains
or losses that originally recognized as other
comprehensive income should be transferred
out into retained earnings when the financial
liabilities are derecognized.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)
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Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

3)

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
(Continued)

Financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a
financial asset does not qualify for derecognition
or when the continuing involvement approach
applies “CASBE23 — Transfer of Financial Assets”.

Financial guarantee contracts not fall within the
above categories 1) and 2), and commitments
to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate,
which do not fall within the above category 1)

The Company measures its financial liabilities at
the higher of: a. the amount of loss allowances
in according to impairment requirements of
financial instruments; b. the amount initially
recognized less the amount of accumulated
amortization recognized in accordance with
"CASBE14 — Revenues”.
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= EESTBEREEF(E) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(h) €RTEAR(E) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
2. SREENSREENERAK 2. Recognition criteria, measurement method

B STEFGEMKILEREERY and derecognition condition of financial

(&) assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(B) wEBEMNEETFESZE (3)  Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
(%) (Continued)

4)  LDAESKAETENSRA 4)  Financial liabilities at amortized cost
&
A BB A E R AR The Company measures its financial liabilities at
REE o NERAG 2 amortized cost using effective interest method.
BERBREMNESRBERY Gains or losses on financial liabilities that are
—HrmerBEMESE measured at amortized cost and are not part
RSB - FERIEFE of hedging relationships shall be included into
R B ERFR LB profit or loss when the financial liabilities are
et AEHitEs - derecognized and through the amortization

process.
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= - EESEEKR SR (E) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(h) SRITE(E) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
2. STHEENESRMAEENERK 2. Recognition criteria, measurement method
B STEFEMKIEEIEY and derecognition condition of financial
(&) assets and financial liabilities (Continued)
(4) ZHEENTHEEMNK (4)  Derecognition of financial assets and financial
LEFERR liabilities
1) BEBmeETNgEEz —F 1) Financial assets are derecognized when:
KIEEREREE
O KRemEERS (D  the contractual rights to the cash flows
MEMERENE from the financial assets expire; or
Ak
Q@ csHEECDER: @ the financial assets have been
BaE%medts transferred and the transfer qualifies
G ET 2R F235% — for derecognition in accordance with
SREEEB)EN "CASBE23 — Transfer of Financial Assets’.
TRMEERILER
HIFRIE ©
2) EcmBEEEHEH—ID) 2)  Only when the underlying present obligations
HIR B & 75 B S FRBR B of a financial liability are relieved totally or partly
HERIEERZeRARE may the financial liability be derecognized
(ZZBFremBE) - accordingly.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

3.

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer

Where the Company has transferred substantially all
of the risks and rewards related to the ownership of
the financial asset, it derecognizes the financial asset,
and any right or liability arising from such transfer is
recognized independently as an asset or a liability. If
it retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
related to the ownership of the financial asset, it
continues recognizing the financial asset. Where the
Company does not transfer or retain substantially all
of the risks and rewards related to the ownership
of a financial asset, it is dealt with according to
the circumstances as follows respectively: (1) if the
Company does not retain its control over the financial
asset, it derecognizes the financial asset, and any right
or liability arising from such transfer is recognized
independently as an asset or a liability; (2) if the
Company retains its control over the financial asset,
according to the extent of its continuing involvement
in the transferred financial asset, it recognizes the
related financial asset and recognizes the relevant
liability accordingly.

R TFERHREWS 63
INTERIM REPORT 2020



B REERAR Y EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20209 1-6 A

= - EESEEKR SR (E)

64

(#)

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

3.

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer
(Continued)

If the transfer of an entire financial asset satisfies the
conditions for derecognition, the difference between
the amounts of the following two items are included in
profit orloss: (1) the carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset as of the date of derecognition; (2) the
sum of consideration received from the transfer of
the financial asset, and the accumulative amount of
the changes of the fair value originally included in
other comprehensive income proportionate to the
transferred financial asset (financial assets transferred
refer to debt instrument investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income). If the transfer
of financial asset partially satisfies the conditions
to derecognition, the entire carry amount of the
transferred financial asset is, between the portion
which is derecognized and the portion which is not,
apportioned according to their respective relative fair
value, and the difference between the amounts of
the following two items are included into profit or
loss: (1) the carrying amount of the portion which
is derecognized; (2) the sum of consideration of the
portion which is derecognized, and the portion of
the accumulative amount of the changes in the fair
value originally included in other comprehensive
income which is corresponding to the portion which
is derecognized (financial assets transferred refer to
debt instrument investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

4,

Fair value determination method of financial
assets and liabilities

The Company use valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value.

The inputs to valuation techniques used to measure

fair value are arranged in the following hierarchy and
used accordingly:

m

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company can access at the
measurement date.

Level 2inputsareinputs otherthan quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 2 inputs include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities
in markets that are not active; inputs other
than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability, for example, interest rates and
yield curves observable at commonly quoted
intervals; market-corroborated inputs;
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

4,

5.

Fair value determination method of financial
assets and liabilities (Continued)

3

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs include
interest rate that is not observable and cannot
be corroborated by observable market data at
commonly quoted intervals, historical volatility,
future cash flows to be paid to fulfill the disposal
obligation assumed in business combination,
and financial forecast developed using the
Company’s own data, etc.

Impairment of financial instruments

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment

The Company, on the basis of expected credit
loss, recognizes loss allowances of financial
assets at amortized cost, debt instrument
investments, contract assets or lease receivable
at fair value through other comprehensive
income, loan commitments other than financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
financial guarantee contracts not belong to
financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss or financial liabilities that arise when
a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify
for derecognition or when the continuing
involvement approach applies.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)
(1) Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)

Expected credit losses refer to the weighted
average of credit losses with the respective risks
of a default occurring as the weights. Credit loss
refers to the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e.
all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets are discounted
at the credit-adjusted effective interest rate.

On the balance sheet date, the Company shall
only recognize the cumulative changes in the
lifetime expected credit losses since initial
recognition as a loss allowance for purchased
or originated credit-impaired financial assets.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
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Financial instruments (Continued)

5.

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment

(Continued)

For accounts receivable do not contain a
significant financing component or contracts
in which the financing components with
associated period less than one year are not
considered, which result from transactions
as regulated in “CASBE14 - Revenues’, the
Company chooses simplified approach to
measure the loss allowance at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit losses.

For lease receivables, accounts receivable and
contract assets that result from transactions
as regulated in “CASBE14 - Revenues” and
contain a significant financing component,
the Company chooses simplified approach to
measure the loss allowance at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)
(1) Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)

For financial assets other than the above, on
each balance sheet date, the Company shall
assess whether the credit risk on the financial
instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition. The Company shall measure
the loss allowance for the financial instrument
at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition; otherwise, the Company shall
measure the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12-month
expected credit loss.

Considering reasonable and supportable
forward-looking information, the Company
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the balance sheet
date with the risk of a default occurring on
the financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition, so as to assess whether the credit
risk on the financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

: AR¥EIT  ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

5.

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment

(Continued)

The Company may assume that the credit risk
on a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the
financial instrument is determined to have low
credit risk on the balance sheet date.

The Company shall estimate expected credit
risk and measure expected credit losses on
an individual or a collective basis. When the
Company adopts the collective basis, financial
instruments are grouped with similar credit risk
features.

The Company shall remeasure expected credit
loss on each balance sheet date, and increased
or reversed amounts of loss allowance arising
therefrom shall be included into profit or loss as
impairment losses or gains. For a financial asset
measured at amortized cost, the loss allowance
reduce the carrying amount of such financial
asset presented in the balance sheet; for a debt
investment measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, the loss allowance shall
be recognized in other comprehensive income
and shall not reduce the carrying amount of
such financial asset.
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: ARRHETT For January to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(h) SRTE(E) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. Z@IERAEGE) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(2) BHEFHEFEE =R R 2)

Mt BFREIE AL E

@TA a collective basis

BEHE S N KIE
Basis for
determination of
portfolio

Financial instruments with expected credit risk
assessed and expected credit losses measured on

AERMERABRAN
Pz

Method for measuring
expected credit loss

Hh KR —EIK3E  Other receivables — HIEHE REFPEHBERE
AR S - &R Portfolio grouped Nature of receivables & ' &4 & AIAR A
& RESHEE with deposit T2 3T AR PR A AR Y

receivables TEOR - WBBE KRR

Ho{th & YUK — FE Ui A ESE

Other receivables —

FHEE Portfolio grouped
with related party
receivables

H R — EAhE2K  Other receivables -

e Other Portfolio

T _TERHRERE

WL A AR R 1218 A A
SR AFEHRESRE
FRELX  ;tEEH
(i EEES

Based on historical credit
loss experience, the
current situation and
the forecast of future
economic conditions,
calculate expected
credit loss through
exposure at default

12-month or

lifetime expected

and

credit loss rate.
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= EESHBEREEF(E) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(h) SRITE(E) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. EBMIEREE) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(3) AR ETAREHEX (3)  Accounts receivable and contract assets with
B E W S IE expected credit losses measured on a collective
basis
1) EBBANTEEHRER 1) Specific portfolios and method for measuring
BRRF % expected credit loss
FTEEHERARLAN
BEHESHKE Bt
Basis for
determination of Method for measuring
portfolio expected credit loss
FEMERTT A B R Bank acceptance E3iE il 2ERLERABREK
receivable Type of notes 5 S B AT A
A H EE Trade acceptance T 3 o 2R A T AR S HY
receivable TEOR - iR XY R b
W B 2 @ FE R TE
HifERIEAE &
TEAfE Bk

Based on historical credit

loss experience, the
current situation and
the forecast of future
economic conditions,
calculate expected
credit loss through
exposure at default
and lifetime expected
credit loss rate.
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= EESHBEREEF () I1l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(h) SRTE(E) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. Z@IEREAEGE) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(3) KAEAFIEFAREHEX (3)  Accounts receivable and contract assets with
BIEY 50 TE (4) expected credit losses measured on a collective

basis (Continued)

1) EREEKr=2TEHER 1) Specific portfolios and method for measuring
BRI EE) expected credit loss (Continued)
FTEEHEREBELRN
BEASHKE Bt
Basis for
determination of Method for measuring
portfolio expected credit loss
FEUS AR 3 — BaE 5 4R Accounts receivable Ealife Z2EZRFHZHBRE
A ~ Portfolio grouped ~ Related party 5 #BEE R
with related party K238 R SRAS B AR LY
receivables TEOR - WBE KR

WX A A (EF A AR
HERBXRE &
TREAGAEX
Based on historical
credit loss experience,
the current situation
and the forecast of
future economic
conditions, prepare
the comparison table
of overdue days/ages
and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of
accounts receivable,
so as to calculate
expected credit loss.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

I1l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

3)

Accounts receivable and contract assets with
expected credit losses measured on a collective
basis (Continued)

Specific portfolios and method for measuring
expected credit loss (Continued)

FERMEREBEXN
BEASHKE %

Basis for
determination of

Method for measuring

& Y AR K — FE Rk
Ha

74 REBEREERHBRAR

Accounts receivable
— Portfolio grouped
with non-related
party receivables

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

portfolio

expected credit loss

AR 2ERLERBLRE
Overdue ages % e BRI
R38R R A B AR S

TR - AR B FEULBR 3K
AR B2 E 7 A B TE
HERBREXHR
* STEEHERE
FS

Based on historical
credit loss experience,
the current situation
and the forecast of
future economic
conditions, prepare
the comparison table
of overdue days/ages
and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of
accounts receivable,
so as to calculate
expected credit loss.



S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

= - EESHBEREEE(E) I1l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(h) €RITE(E) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. EBMIEREE) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(3) KA EEREHEX (3)  Accounts receivable and contract assets with
HIFEY K IE (42 expected credit losses measured on a collective

basis (Continued)

1) EREAKr=TEHER 1) Specific portfolios and method for measuring
BERNFEE) expected credit loss (Continued)
FTEEHERAELRN
BEAEHKE Bt
Basis for
determination of Method for measuring
portfolio expected credit loss
FEU R K — T E R Other receivables — HIEME 2ERLERBLRE
HHE Portfolio grouped Nature of B #BE BRI
with leasing receivables R R R A B AR LR
receivables TEOR| - WBE KR

WX E R & 17 4B B TE
HERBXRE 78
TREAGAEAX

Based on historical
credit loss experience,
the current situation
and the forecast of
future economic
conditions, prepare
the comparison table
of overdue days/ages
and lifetime expected
credit loss rate of
accounts receivable,
so as to calculate
expected credit loss.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(3)  Accounts receivable and contract assets with
expected credit losses measured on a collective
basis (Continued)

2) Accounts receivable — comparison table of
ages and lifetime expected credit loss rate of
non-related party portfolio

FE YRR R TR 15
BRE(%)

Expected credit loss rate
(%)

Within 1 year (inclusive, the

same hereinafter) 3.70
1-2 years 22.06
2-3 years 46.90

Over 3 years

77.07

6. TREENTHAMBENIEH
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented
separately in the balance sheet and are not offset.
However, the Company offsets a financial asset and a
financial liability and presents the net amount in the
balance sheet when, and only when, the Company:
(1) currently has a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts; and (2) intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

In accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that
does not qualify for derecognition, the Company does
not offset the transferred asset and the associated
liability.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Inventories

1.

Classification of inventories

Inventories include finished goods or goods held
for sale in the ordinary course of business, work in
process in the process of production, and materials
or suppliers etc. to be consumed in the production
process or in the rendering of services.

Accounting method for dispatching
inventories:

Inventories include raw materials, finished goods,
revolving materials are accounted for planned cost,
the difference in cost shall be calculated and taken
up at the end of each period, and adjust the budget
cost of inventory to historical cost.

Basis for determining net realizable value

At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured
at the lower of cost or net realizable value; provisions
for inventory write-down are made on the excess of its
cost over the net realizable value. The net realizable
value of inventories held for sale is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price less the
estimated selling expenses and relevant taxes and
surcharges in the ordinary course of business; the
net realizable value of materials to be processed is
determined based on the amount of the estimated
selling price less the estimated costs of completion,
selling expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business; at the balance sheet
date, when only part of the same item of inventories
have agreed price, their net realizable value is
determined separately and is compared with their
costs to set the provision for inventory write-down
to be made or reversed.
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Inventories (Continued)

4. Inventory system

Perpetual inventory method is adopted.

5. Amortization method of low-value
consumables and packages

(1) Low-value consumables

Low-value consumables are amortized with
one-off method.

(2)  Packages

Packages are amortized with one-off method.

Contract costs

Assets related to contract costs including costs of obtaining
a contract and costs to fulfil a contract.

The Company recognizes as an asset the incremental costs
of obtaining a contract if it expects to recover those costs.
The costs of obtaining a contract shall be included into
profit or loss when incurred if the amortization period of
the asset is one year or less.

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract are not within
the scope of standards related to inventories, fixed assets
or intangible assets, etc., the Company shall recognize the
costs to fulfil a contract as an asset on if all the following
criteria are satisfied:
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1. The costs relate directly to a contract or to an
anticipated contract, including direct labor, direct
materials, manufacturing overhead cost (or similar
cost), cost that are explicitly chargeable to the
customer under the contract, and other costs that
are only related to the contract;

2. The costs enhance resources of the Company that
will be used in satisfying performance obligations in
the future; and

3. The costs are expected to be recovered.

An asset related to contract costs shall be amortized on a
systematic basis that is consistent with related goods or
services, with amortization included into profit or loss.

The Company shall make provision for impairment and
recognize an impairment loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of an asset related to contract costs exceeds: a.
the remaining amount of consideration that the Company
expects to receive in exchange for the goods or services
to which the asset relates; less b. the costs expected to
be incurred. The Company shall recognize a reversal of
an impairment loss previously recognized in profit or loss
when the impairment conditions no longer exist or have
improved. The increased carrying amount of the asset shall
not exceed the amount that would have been determined
on the reversal date if no provision forimpairment had been
made previously.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X11)

Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale

1.

Classification of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups are accounted
for as held for sale when the following conditions are
all met: (1) the asset must be available for immediate
sale in its present condition subject to terms that
are usual and customary for sales of such assets or
disposal groups; (2) its sales must be highly probable,
i.e., the Company has made a decision on the sale plan
and has obtained a firm purchase commitment, and
the sale is expected to be completed within one year.

When the Company acquires a non-current asset or
disposal group with a view to resale, it shall classify
the non-current asset or disposal group as held for
sale at the acquisition date only if the requirement of
“expected to be completed within one year” is met at
that date and it is highly probable that other criteria
for held for sale will be met within a short period
(usually within three months).

An asset or a disposal group is still accounted for as
held for sale when the Company remains committed
to its plan to sell the asset or disposal group in the
circumstance that non-related party transactions fail
to be completed within one year due to one of the
following reasons: (1) a buyer or others unexpectedly
set conditions that will extend the sale period, while
the Company has taken timely actions to respond to
the conditions and expects a favorable resolution of
the delaying factors within one year since the setting;
(2) a non-current asset or disposal group classified as
held for sale fails to be sold within one year due to rare
cases, and the Company has taken action necessary to
respond to the circumstances during the initial one-
year period and the criteria for held for sale are met.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X1)

Non-current assets or disposal groups

classified as held for sale (Continued)

2, Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

(1)

Initial measurement and remeasurement

For initial measurement and remeasurement
as at the balance sheet date of a non-current
asset or disposal group as held for sale, where
the carrying amount is higher than the fair value
less costs to sell, the carrying amount is written
down to the fair value less costs to sell, and the
write-down is recognized in profit or loss as
assets impairment loss, meanwhile, provision
for impairment of assets as held for sale shall
be made.

For a non-current asset or disposal group
classified as held for sale at the acquisition
date, the asset or disposal group is measured
on initial recognition at the lower of its initial
measurement amount had it not been so
classified and fair value less costs to sell. Apart
from the non-current asset or disposal group
acquired through business combination, the
difference arising from the initial recognition
of a non-current asset or disposal group at the
fair value less costs to sell shall be included into
profit or loss.
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classified as held for sale (Continued)
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2. FARENIRBEEIERE

2. Measurement of non-current assets or disposal

HAMNTHE(E) groups as held for sale (Continued)
(1) FIRETEFEEZ (&) (1) Initial measurement and remeasurement
(Continued)

HRRBERENREMAR The assets impairment loss recognized for a
RNEERBERLXSRE disposal group as held for sale shall reduce the
SRR B AP i E MR carrying amount of goodwill in the disposal
HEE  BREREHEF group first,and then reduce its carrying amount
HNEBEIIERDEERME based on the proportion of each non-current
BEATIGLLE @ R BIHR asset's carrying amount in the disposal group.
HIFAEEE -
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SHRITE S - HAAF sale or non-current assets in disposal groups as
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When there is a subsequent increase in fair
value less costs to sell of a non-current asset
as held for sale at the balance sheet date, the
write-down shall be recovered, and shall be
reversed not in excess of the impairment loss
that has been recognized after the non-current
asset was classified as held for sale. The reversal
shall be included into profit or loss. Assets
impairment loss that has been recognized
before the classification is not reserved.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale (Continued)

Measurement of non-current assets or disposal
groups as held for sale (Continued)

Reversal of assets impairment loss (Continued)

When there is a subsequent increase in fair
value less costs to sell of a disposal group as
held for sale at the balance sheet date, the
write-down shall be recovered, and shall be
reversed not in excess of the non-current assets
impairment loss that has been recognized after
the disposal group was classified as held for
sale. The reversal shall be included into profit or
loss. The reduced carrying amount of goodwill
and non-current assets impairment loss that
has been recognized before the classification
is not reserved.

The subsequent reversal of the impairment loss
that has been recognized in a disposal group as
held for sale, the carrying amount is increased
based on the proportion of carrying amount of
each non-current assets (excluding goodwill) in
the disposal group.
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(1) B AEEEFENERBEESR (XI) Non-current assets or disposal groups
EEHE) classified as held for sale (Continued)
2. BEGENERBEEREE 2. Measurement of non-current assets or disposal
HAMNTHE(E) groups as held for sale (Continued)
3) THBEEESAEEFE (3)  Non-current asset or disposal group that is no
FEBIA R4S HERR B & 5T longer classified as held for sale and derecognized
FEFE
EmBEEXEEARET A non-current asset or disposal group that does
HmEHEFERMNNE not met criteria for held for sale and no longer
DIEEM T BEEE D A classified as held for sale, or a non-current asset
BEGFEENIERBE that removed from a disposal group as held
ENBEEAENEEHRF for sale shall be measured at the lower of: 1)
BB - BA TR AR its carrying amount before it was classified as
BetE: DEDAEER held for sale, adjusted for any depreciation.
EHFIRMERmER % Amortization or impairment that would have
BREMEDAEFEHFE been recognized had it not been classified as
HERIE N TR FERE R R I held for sale; and 2) its recoverable amount.
E BHESBESETH
BiereE  2)alEe
RILERFEFERIER When a non-current asset or disposal group
BEENEEAR - 1Y classified as held for sale is derecognized,
RERH S HERETA unrecognized gains or losses shall be included
& HjIER - into profit or loss.
(+z) REARERE (Xl  Long-term equity investments

1. HEES - EXRENHE

ERABOEHRARHTFE
HEESH - W AZZHERE
FRG B BB D F IR
2E—HRABERTERE
RERLRZS - HEIREE
RN ERRA S ER
RHRET - 1B T RESIE BRI
FHEHE MY — A RERIE L
BUREVHE * REREATE -

P E REERMD BIR AR

1.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Judgment of joint control and significant

influence

Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of

control of an arrangement, which exists only when

decisions about the relevant activities require the

unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

Significant influence is the power to participate in

the financial and operating policy decisions of the

investee but is not control or joint control of these
policies.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(xm

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Determination of investment cost

M

For business combination under common
control, if the consideration of the combining
party is that it makes payment in cash, transfers
non-cash assets, assumes its liabilities or issues
equity securities, on the date of combination,
it regards the share of the carrying amount
of the equity of the combined party included
the consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party as the initial cost of
the investment. The difference between the
initial cost of the long-term equity investments
and the carrying value of the combination
consideration paid or the par value of shares
issued offsets capital reserve; if the balance
of capital reserve is insufficient to offset, any
excess is adjusted to retained earnings.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
under common control achieved in stages, the
Company determines whether it is a “bundled
transaction”. If it is a “bundled transaction”,
stages as a whole are considered as one
transaction in accounting treatment. If it is
not a “bundled transaction”, investment cost is
initially recognized at the share of the carrying
amount of net assets of the combined party
included the consolidated financial statements
of the ultimate controlling party. The difference
between the acquisition-date investment cost
of long-term equity investments and the
carrying amount of the previously held long-
term equity investments plus the carrying
amount of the consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity is adjusted to capital reserve;
if the balance of capital reserve is insufficient
to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(Xl Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)

@

For business combination not under common
control, investment cost is initially recognized at
the acquisition-date fair value of considerations
paid.

When
obtained through business combination not
under common control achieved in stages, the
Company determined whether they are stand-
alone financial statements or consolidated

long-term equity investments are

financial statements in accounting treatment:

In the case of stand-alone financial statements,
investment cost is initially recognized at the
carrying amount of the previously held long-
term equity investments plus the carrying
amount of the consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(Xl Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)

2

2)

(Continued)

In the case of consolidated financial statements,
the Company determines whether it is a
If it is a "bundled
transaction”, stages as a whole are considered

“bundled transaction”.

as one transaction in accounting treatment. If
it is not a “bundled transaction”, the carrying
value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquire is re-measured at the
acquisition-date fair value, and the difference
between the fair value and the carrying amount
is recognized in investment income; when
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquire involves other comprehensive
income under equity method, the related other
comprehensive income is reclassified as income
for the acquisition period, excluding other
comprehensive income arising from changes
in net liabilities or assets from remeasurement
of defined benefit plan of the acquiree.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(Xl Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)

3

Long-term equity investments obtained
through ways other than business combination:
the initial cost of a long-term equity investment
obtained by making payment in cash is the
purchase cost which is actually paid; that
obtained on the basis of issuing equity securities
is the fair value of the equity securities issued;
that obtained through debt restructuring is
determined according to “CASBE12 — Debt
Restructuring”; and that obtained through non-
cash assets exchange is determined according

to "CASBE7 — Non-cash Assets Exchange”.

3. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of gain or loss

For long-term equity investments with control

relationship, it is accounted for with cost method;

for long-term equity investments with joint control

or significant influence relationship, it is accounted

for with equity method.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(Xl Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4. Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control

2)

Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying amount
of the disposed equity and the consideration
obtained thereof is recognized in profit or
loss. If the disposal does not result in the
Company’s loss of significant influence or joint
control, the remained equity is accounted for
with equity method; however, if the disposal
results in the Company’s loss of control, joint
control, or significant influence, the remained
equity is accounted for according to “CASBE
22 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”.

Consolidated financial statements

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages not qualified
as “bundled transaction” resulting in the
Company’s loss of control

Before the Company's loss of control, the
difference between the disposal consideration
and the proportionate share of net assets in
the disposed subsidiary from acquisition date
or combination date to the disposal date is
adjusted to capital reserve (capital premium),
if the balance of capital reserve is insufficient
to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(xm

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4,

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company’s loss of control (Continued)

)

Consolidated financial statements (Continued)
(Continued)

When the Company loses control, the remained
equity is re-measured at the loss-of-control-
date fair value. The aggregated value of
disposal consideration and the fair value of the
remained equity, less the share of net assets in
the disposed subsidiary held before the disposal
from the acquisition date or combination date
to the disposal date is recognized in investment
income in the period when the Company loses
control over such subsidiary, and meanwhile
goodwill is offset correspondingly. Other
comprehensive income related to equity
investments in former subsidiary is reclassified
as investment income upon the Company’s loss
of control.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(Xl Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4. Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company'’s loss of control (Continued)

2)

(XIV)

Consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages qualified
as “bundled transaction” resulting in the
Company'’s loss of control

Incase of “bundledtransaction”, stagesasawhole
are considered as one transaction resulting in
loss of control in accounting treatment. Before
the Company loses control, the difference
between the disposal consideration at each
stage and the proportionate share of net assets
in the disposed subsidiary is recognized as other
comprehensive income at the consolidated
financial statements and reclassified as profit
or loss in the period when the Company loses
control over such subsidiary.

Investment property

1. Investment property includes land use right of rent-out
property and of property held for capital appreciation
and buildings that have been leased out.

2. The initial measurement of investment property is

based on its cost, and subsequent measurement

is made using the cost model, the depreciation or

amortization method is the same as that of fixed assets
and intangible assets.
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

= EESHBEREEF(E) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(t1) BEEEE (XV) Fixed assets
1. EEEERRGH 1.  Recognition principles of fixed assets
BrEERERAEEN®D 12 Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use in the
HEH - BHXEEEREME production or supply of goods or services, for rental to
BH - FHFRBE —Eest others, or for administrative purposes, and expected
FEMEREE BTEEER to be used during more than one accounting vear.
[ B B 48 5 F #5 1R v] e R Fixed assets are recognized if, and only if, it is probable
A BRANBE S R] SR 2R T A that future economic benefits associated with the
R o assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the

assets can be measured reliably.

2. BEETEENHERE 2. Depreciation method of different categories
of fixed assets

REER REX FER
(§) (%) (%)

Estimated Annual
Depreciation Useful life  residual value depreciation
Categories WERZE method (years) proportion (%) rate (%)

FEREEY Buildingsand ~ FRFIE  Straight-line

structures method 15-30 3 3.23-647
HBRE General FRFHE  Straightline

equipment method 5-18 3 5.39-19.40
BHTH Transport FRFHEE  Staight-line

facilities method 4-6 3 16.17-24.25
Hi%f Other FRTHEE  Staight-line

equipment method 4-15 3 6.47-24.25

92 KA ERELR D BRAF
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XV1)

(xvm)

1.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is recognized if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company, and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. Construction in
progress is measured at the actual cost incurred to
reach its designed usable conditions.

Construction in progress is transferred into fixed
assets at its actual cost when it reaches its designed
usable conditions. When the construction completion
cost reaches final estimating and auditing of the
construction in progress was not finished while
it reaching the designed usable conditions, it is
transferred to fixed assets using estimated value first,
and then adjusted accordingly when the actual cost
is settled, but the accumulated depreciation is not to
be adjusted retrospectively.

Borrowing costs

Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the Company
can be directly attributable to the acquisition and
construction or production of assets eligible for
capitalization, it is capitalized and included in the
costs of relevant assets; other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses on the basis of the actual
amount incurred, and are included in profit or loss.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(xvm

Borrowing costs (Continued)

2. Borrowing costs capitalization period

M

The borrowing costs are not capitalized unless
they following requirements are all met: 1) the
asset disbursements have already incurred; 2)
the borrowing costs have already incurred;
and 3) the acquisition and construction or
production activities which are necessary to
prepare the asset for its intended use or sale
have already started.

Suspension of capitalization: where the
acquisition and construction or production of
a qualified asset is interrupted abnormally and
the interruption period lasts for more than 3
months, the capitalization of the borrowing
costs is suspended; the borrowing costs
incurred during such period are recognized as
expenses, and are included in profit or loss, till
the acquisition and construction or production
of the asset restarts.

Ceasing of capitalization: when the qualified
asset under acquisition and construction or
production is ready for the intended use or
sale, the capitalization of the borrowing costs
is ceased.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(Xvil) Borrowing costs (Continued)

3.

Capitalization rate and capitalized amount of
borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition and
construction or production of assets eligible for
capitalization, the to-be-capitalized amount of
interests is determined in light of the actual interest
expenses incurred (including amortization of premium
or discount based on effective interest method) of
the special borrowings at the present period minus
the income of interests earned on the unused
borrowings as a deposit in the bank or as a temporary
investment; where a general borrowing is used for the
acquisition and construction or production of assets
eligible for capitalization, the Company calculates
and determines the to-be-capitalized amount of
interests on the general borrowing by multiplying
the weighted average asset disbursement of the part
of the accumulative asset disbursements minus the
general borrowing by the capitalization rate of the
general borrowing used.
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2020%F1-6 5 &£FEN : AREIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
= EESHBERREMET(E) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(th) BEEE (Xvil) Intangible assets

1. EBEREESELHERAERS 1. Intangible asset includes land use right, franchise etc.
ENEME KA EITYR The initial measurement of intangible asset is based
FTE its cost.

2. FHRSHAERNEFREE & 2. For intangible assets with finite useful lives, its
FRETANRREZBEELE amortization amount is amortized within its useful
ERENKSENSNTEEETR lives systematically and reasonably, if it is unable to
FRARGEIEMBE - BET] determine the expected realization pattern reliably,
EWMEERERSAN KA intangible assets are amortized by the straight-line
BAFEE o ARRFROT ¢ method with details as follows:

B FR(F)
Amortization
period (years)
T Hb i A Land use right 50
Wi Franchise 10-15
Hb Others 10-15

EREG TR TENEREETE Intangible assets with uncertain service life are not amortized,

NEESEeHSHEYEYZERSE and the company reviews the useful life of the intangible

HEREGETERZ - $MEREEHT assets during each accounting period. For intangible assets

EHEREE  FRSGTETEYN with uncertain service life, the judgment of the service life

HETKIE 2 is based on:

(1) FRRNE RMEERN K EAMEE (1) From contractual rights or other statutory rights, but
R BARBETEREEBETE there are no clear years of use in contractual or legal
MBATEEAHER o provisions.

Q) HSARTEBRKEBEERS (2) It is still impossible to judge the period in which
B MESLHEETREES intangible assets bring economic benefits to the
N A EE AR ZS R HBPR © company by synthesizing the same industry situation

or related expert arguments.
926 PREE KRB AR A A
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (Continued)

Expenditures on the research phase of an internal
project are recognized as profit or loss when
it is incurred. An intangible asset arising from
the development phase of an internal project is
recognized if the Company can demonstrate all of the
following: (1) the technical feasibility of completing
the intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale; (2) its intention to complete the intangible
assetand use or sell it; (3) how the intangible asset will
generate probable future economic benefits. Among
other things, the Company can demonstrate the
existence of a market for the output of the intangible
asset or the intangible asset itself or, if it is to be used
internally, the usefulness of the intangible asset; (4)
the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and
to use or sell the intangible asset; and (5) its ability to
measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

Criteria for distinguishing the research phase from the
development phase of an internal project to create
an intangible asset: research stage involves activities
carried out for planned investigation and search
of new technology and knowledge, which has the
characteristics of planning and exploration; before
commercial production or other uses, the application
of new technologies and new knowledge obtained
from the research phase to develop new or improved
plant and equipment and produce new or improved
materials and products is regarded as development
phase, which has the characteristics of pin-pointing
and high probability of concluding results.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XIX)

(XX)

Impairment of part of non-current assets

For non-current assets such as investment property at cost
model, fixed assets, construction in progress, intangible
assets with finite useful life, etc,, if at the balance sheet date
there is indication of impairment, the recoverable amount is
estimated. For goodwill recognized in business combination
and intangible assets with indefinite useful life, no matter
whether there is indication of impairment, impairment
test is performed annually. Impairment test on goodwiill
is performed on related group of assets or a portfolio of
groups of assets.

When the recoverable amount of such non-current assets
is lower than their carrying amount, the difference is
recognized as assets impairment loss through profit or loss.

Employee benefits

1. Employee benefits include short-term employee
benefits, post-employment benefits, termination
benefits and other long-term employee benefits.

2. Short-term employee benefits

The Company recognizes, in the accounting period
in which an employee provides service, short-term
employee benefits actually incurred as liabilities, with
a corresponding charge to profit or loss or the cost
of a relevant asset.

3. Post-employment benefits

The Company classifies post-employment benefit
plans as either defined contribution plans or defined
benefit plans.

(1) The Company recognizes in the accounting
period inwhichan employee provides service the
contribution payable to a defined contribution
plan as a liability, with a corresponding charge
to profit or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: ARRHETT For January to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XX)

3.

Employee benefits (Continued)

Post-employment benefits (Continued)

Accounting treatment by the Company for
defined benefit plan usually involves the
following steps:

In accordance with the projected unit credit
using
compatible actuarial assumptions to estimate
related demographic variables and financial
variables, measure the obligations under the
defined benefit plan, and determine the periods

method, unbiased and mutually

to which the obligations are attributed. The
Company discounts obligations under the
defined benefit plan using the discount rate
to determine the present value of the defined
benefit plan obligations and the current service
cost;

When a defined benefit plan has assets, the
Company recognizes the deficit or surplus by
deducting the present value of the defined
benefit plan obligation from the fair value of
defined benefit plan assets as a net defined
benefit plan liability or net defined benefit plan
asset. When a defined benefit plan has a surplus,
the Company measures the net defined benefit
plan asset at the lower of the surplus in the
defined benefit plan and the asset ceiling;
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XX)

Employee benefits (Continued)

3.

Post-employment benefits (Continued)

2

(Continued)

At the end of reporting period, the Company
recognizes the following components of
employee benefits cost arising from defined
benefit plan: a. service cost; b. net interest on
the net defined benefit plan liability (asset); and
c. Changes as a result of remeasurement of the
net defined benefit liability (asset). ltem a and
item b are recognized in profit or loss or the
cost of a relevant asset. ltem c is recognized
in other comprehensive income and is not to
be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.
However, the Company may transfer those
amounts recognized in other comprehensive
income within equity.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: ARRHETT For January to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XX)

4,

Employee benefits (Continued)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits provided to employees are
recognized as an employee benefit liability for
termination benefits, with a corresponding charge
to profit or loss at the earlier of the following
dates: (1) when the Company cannot unilaterally
withdraw the offer of termination benefits because
of an employment termination plan or a curtailment
proposal; or (2) when the Company recognizes cost
or expenses related to a restructuring that involves
the payment of termination benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits

When other long-term employee benefits provided
by the Company to the employees satisfied the
conditions for classifying as a defined contribution
plan, those benefits are accounted for in accordance
with the requirements relating to defined contribution
plan. The Company recognizes and measures the net
liability or net asset of other long-term employee
benefits in accordance with the requirements relation
to defined benefit plan. At the end of the reporting
period, the Company recognizes the components of
cost of employee benefits arising from other long-
term employee benefits as the followings: a. service
cost; b. net interest on the net liability or net assets
of other long-term employee benefits; and c. changes
as a result of remeasurement of the net liability or
net assets of other long-term employee benefits. As
a practical expedient, the net total of the aforesaid
amounts are recognized in profit or loss or included
in the cost of a relevant asset.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXI)

1.

Revenue

Revenue recognition principles

At contract inception, the Company shall assess
the contracts and shall identify each performance
obligation in the contracts, and determine whether
the performance obligation should be satisfied over
time or at a point in time.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation
over time if one of the following criteria is met,
otherwise, the performance obligation is satisfied
at a point in time: (1) the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits provided by the
Company's performance as the Company performs;
(2) the customer can control goods or services as
they are created by the Company’s performance; (3)
the Company's performance does not create goods
or services with an alternative uses and the Company
has an enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

For each performance obligation satisfied over time,
the Company shall recognize revenue over time by
measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction
of that performance obligation. In the circumstance
that the progress cannot be measured reasonably,
but the costs incurred in satisfying the performance
obligation are expected to be recovered, the
Company shall recognize revenue only to the extent
of the costs incurred until it can reasonably measure
the progress. To determine whether the customer
has obtained control of goods, the Company shall
consider the following indicators: (1) the Company
has a present right to payment for the goods, ie.,
the customer is presently obliged to pay for the
goods; (2) the Company has transferred the legal
title of the goods to the customer, i.e., the customer
has legal title to the goods; (3) the Company has
transferred physical possession of the goods, i.e., the
customer has physically possessed the goods; (4) the
Company has transferred significant risks and rewards
of ownership of the goods, i.e, the customer has
obtained significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods; (5) the customer has accepted the
goods; (6) other indicators showing the customer
has obtained control over the goods.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XX1)

Revenue (Continued)

2. Measurement principle

M

Revenue is measured at the amount of the
transaction price that is allocated to each
performance obligation. The transaction price
is the amount of consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring promised goods or services to
a customer, excluding amounts collected on
behalf of third parties and those expected to
be refunded to the customer.

If the consideration promised in a contract
includes a variable amount, the Company
shall estimate the amount of consideration at
expected value or the most likely amount. The
Company shall include in the transaction price
the amount of variable consideration only to the
extent that it is high probable that a significant
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognized will not occur when the uncertainty
associated with the variable consideration is
subsequently resolved.

In the circumstance that the contract contains a
significant financing component, the Company
shall determine the transaction price based on
the price that a customer would have paid for
if the customer had paid cash for obtaining
control over those goods or services. The
difference between the transaction price and
the amount of promised consideration is
amortized under effective interest method over
contractual period. The effects of a significant
financing component shall not be considered if
the Company expects, at the contract inception,
that the period between when the customer
obtains control over goods or services and
when the customer pays consideration will be
one year or less.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXI)

2.

Revenue (Continued)

Measurement principle (Continued)

(4) For contracts containing two or
performance obligations, the Company shall
determine the stand-alone selling price
at contract inception of the distinct good
underlying each performance obligation

more

and allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation on a relative stand-
alone selling price basis.

Revenue recognition method

Revenue recognized based on the time point

The company’s main products are copper cable and
related products, optical cable and related products,
wire bushing and related products, it satisfies the
performance obligation at a point in time. Revenue
from domestic sales is recognized if, and only if, the
following conditions are all met: the Company has
delivered goods to the customer based on contractual
agreements and the customer has accepted the
goods; goods payment has been collected or the
Company has obtained receipts invoices and it is
probable that economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company; significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods has been
transferred; and the legal title of the goods has been
transferred. Revenue from overseas sales is recognized
if, and only if, the following conditions are all met:
the Company has declared goods to the customs
based on contractual agreements and has obtained
a bill of lading; goods payment has been collected
or the Company has obtained receipts invoices and
it is probable that economic benefits associated with
the transaction will flow to the Company; significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods has been
transferred; and the legal title of the goods has been
transferred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Government grants

Government grants shall be recognized if, and
only if, the following conditions are all met: (1) the
Company will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants; (2) the grants will be received. Monetary
government grants are measured at the amount
received or receivable. Non-monetary government
grants are measured at fair value, and can be measured
at nominal amount in the circumstance that fair value
can't be assessed.

Government grants related to assets

Government grants related to assets are government
grants with which the Company construct or otherwise
acquire long-term assets under requirements of
government. In the circumstances that there is no
specific government requirement, the Company shall
determine based on the primary condition to acquire
the grants and government grants related to assets
are government grants whose primary condition is
to construct or otherwise acquire long-term assets.
They offset carrying amount of relevant assets or
recognized as deferred income. If recognized as
deferred income, they are included in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the useful lives of the
relevant assets. Those measured at notional amount
is directly included into profit or loss. For assets sold,
transferred, disposed or damaged within the useful
lives, balance of unamortized deferred income is
transferred into profit or loss of the year in which the
disposal occurred.
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(zt2) EF#EBh (&) (XXl) Government grants (Continued)
3. BRI AE R Y B BY F X 3. Government grants related to income
BRETEELE

Government grants related to income are government
grants other than those related to assets. For
government grants that contain both parts related
to assets and parts related to income, in which those
two parts are blurred and thus collectively classified as
government grants related to income. For government
grants related to income used for compensating the
related future cost, expenses or losses of the Company
are recognized as deferred income and are included in
profit or loss or offset relevant cost during the period
in which the relevant cost, expenses or losses are
recognized; for government grants related to income
used for compensating the related cost, expenses
or losses incurred to the Company, they are directly
included in profit or loss or directly offset relevant cost.

Government grants related to the ordinary course of
business shall be included into other income or offset
relevant cost based on business nature, while those
not related to the ordinary course of business shall be
included into non-operating revenue or expenditures.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities are
calculated and recognized based on the difference
between the carrying amount and tax base of assets
and liabilities (and the difference of the carrying
amount and tax base of items not recognized as
assets and liabilities but with their tax base being
able to be determined according to tax laws) and in
accordance with the tax rate applicable to the period
during which the assets are expected to be recovered
or the liabilities are expected to be settled.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent of
the amount of the taxable income, which it is most
likely to obtain and which can be deducted from
the deductible temporary difference. At the balance
sheet date, if there is any exact evidence that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilized, the deferred tax assets unrecognized in
prior periods are recognized.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed. The carrying amount
of a deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow the benefit of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized. Such reduction is subsequently
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable income will be available.

The income tax and deferred tax for the period are
treated as income tax expenses or income through
profit or loss, excluding those arising from the
following circumstances: (1) business combination;
and (2) the transactions or items directly recognized
in equity.
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SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXIV) Leases

1.

Identification of a lease

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses
whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether
a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time, the Company
assesses whether, throughout the period of use, the
customer has both of the following: (a) the right to
obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from
use of the identified asset; and (b) the right to direct
the use of the identified asset.

Identification of separate leases

For a contract that contains more than one lease
component, the Company separates the components
and accounts for each lease component separately.
Theright to use an underlying asset is a separate lease
component if both: (1) the lessee can benefit from use
of the underlying asset either on its own or together
with other resources that are readily available to the
lessee; and (2) the underlying asset is neither highly
dependent on, nor highly interrelated with, the other
underlying assets in the contract.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXIV)

3.

Leases (Continued)

The Company as lessee

At the commencement date, the Company recognizes
a lease that has a lease term of 12 months or less as a
short-term lease, which shall not contain a purchase
option; the Company recognizes a lease as a lease of a
low-value asset if the underlying asset is of low value
when it is new. If the Company subleases an asset, or
expects to sublease an asset, the head lease does not
qualify as a lease of a low-value asset.

For all short-term leases and leases of low-value assets,
lease payments are recognized as cost or profit or loss
with straight-line method over the lease term.

Apart from the above-mentioned short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets with simplified
approach, the Company recognizes right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities at the commencement date.

At the commencement date, the Company
measures the lease liability at the present value of
the lease payments that are not paid at that date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the
Company's incremental borrowing rate shall be used.
Unrecognized financing expenses, calculated at the
difference between the lease payment and its present
value, are recognized as interest expenses over the
lease term using the discount rate which has been
used to determine the present value of lease payment
and included in profit or loss. Variable lease payments
not included in the measurement of lease liabilities
are included in profit or loss in the periods in which
they are incurred.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXIV)

Leases (Continued)

3.

The Company as lessee (Continued)

After the commencement date, the Company
remeasures the lease liability to reflect changes to the
lease payments, if there is a change in the following
items: (a) fixed payments; (b) amounts expected to
be payable under residual value guarantees; (c) an
index or a rate used to determine lease payments;
(d) assessment result or exercise of purchase option,
extension option or termination option.

The Company as lessor

At the commencement date, the Company classifies
a lease as a finance lease if it transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
an underlying asset. Otherwise, it is classified as an
operating lease.

Operating lease

Lease receipts are recognized as lease income with
straight-line method over the lease term. Initial direct
costs incurred shall be capitalized and recognized
as profit or loss over the lease term on the same
basis as the lease income. Variable lease payments
related to operating lease which are not included in
the measurement of the lease payment are charged as
profit or loss in the periods in which they are incurred.

The Company accounts for a modification to an
operating lease as a new lease from the effective
date of the modification, considering any prepaid or
accrued lease payments relating to the original lease
as part of the lease payments for the new lease.
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o

: ARRHETT For January to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(XXIV) Leases (Continued)

5. Accounting treatments for lease
modifications

(1) Alease modification as a separate lease

The Company accounts for a lease modification
as a separate lease if both: 1) the modification
increases the scope of the lease by adding the
right to use one or more underlying assets; and
2) the consideration for the lease increases by
an amount commensurate with the stand-alone
price for the increase in scope.

(2) A lease modification not as a separate lease

The Company as lessor

If the lease would have been classified as an
operating lease had the modification been
in effect at the inception date, the Company
accounts for the lease modification as a new
lease from the effective date of the modification,
and measures the carrying amount of the
underlying asset as the net investment in the
lease immediately before the effective date of
the lease modification. Otherwise, the Company
applies “CASBE 22 - Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

: AR¥EIT  ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXV) Segment reporting

(XXvI)

Reportable segments are identified based on operating
segments which are determined based on the structure
of the Company’s internal organization, management
requirements and internal reporting system. An operating
segment is a component of the Company that:

1. engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses;

2. whose financial performance are regularly reviewed by
Management to make decisions about resource to be
allocated to the segment and assess its performance;
and

3. for which financial information regarding financial
position, financial performance and cash flows is
available.

Recognition criteria and accounting treatment
of discontinued operations

A component of the Company that has been disposed of, or
is classified as held for sale and can be clearly distinguished
is recognized as a discontinued operation when it fulfills any
of the following conditions:

(1) it represents a separate major line of business or a
separate geographical area of operations;

(2) it is part of a related plan to dispose of a separate
major line of business or a separate geographical area
of operations; or

(3)  itisa subsidiary acquired exclusively with a review to
resale.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXvll) Critical accounting judgments and estimates

In the course of preparing financial statements, the

Company has used estimates and assumptions, which

may have effects on the application of accounting policies

and amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses.
Concerning the discrepancy in practice, the Company
performs ongoing assessment on key assumptions and
key sources of estimation uncertainty. Effects arising from

changes in accounting estimates are recognized at the

period when such change occurs and subsequent period

onwards.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty are:

1.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

As stated in section IIl (XXIII) of the notes to financial
statement, deferred tax assets are recognized based
on the deductible temporary difference (and the
difference of the carrying amount and tax base of
items not recognized as assets and liabilities but with
their tax base being able to be determined according
to tax laws) between the carrying amount and the
tax base of assets or liabilities and the applicable tax
rate at the time when such asset is collected or such
liability is liquidated. A deferred tax asset is recognized
to the extent of the amount of the taxable income,
which it is most likely to obtain and which can be
deducted from the deductible temporary difference.

Impairment of financial instruments and
contract assets

As stated in section Il (IX) of the notes to financial
statement, the Company, on the basis of expected
credit loss, recognizes loss allowances of financial
assets at amortized cost (notes receivable, accounts
receivable, other receivables, debt investments, long-
term receivables)/debt instrument investments (other
debt investments)/contract assets/lease receivable
at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXvll) Critical accounting judgments and estimates
(Continued)

3.

Provision for inventory write-down

As stated in section Il (X) of the notes to financial
statement, at the balance sheet date, inventories are
measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value;
provision for inventory write-down is made on the
difference between the cost and the net realizable
value. The net realizable value of inventories held
for sale is determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in the
ordinary course of business; the net realizable value
of materials to be processed is determined based on
the amount of the estimated selling price less the
estimated costs of completion, selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary course
of business; at the balance sheet date, when only part
of the same item of inventories have agreed price,
their net realizable value is determined separately and
is compared with their costs to set the provision for
inventory write-down to be made or reversed.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXvll) Critical accounting judgments and estimates
(Continued)

4.

Impairment of non-current assets

As stated in section Ill (XIX) of the notes to financial
statement, for non-current assets such as investment
property at cost model, fixed assets, construction in
progress, intangible assets with finite useful life, etc,
if at the balance sheet date there is indication of
impairment, the recoverable amount is estimated.
For goodwill recognized in business combination
and intangible assets with indefinite useful life, no
matter whether there is indication of impairment,
impairment test is performed annually. Impairment
test on goodwill is performed on related group of
assets or a portfolio of group of assets. When the
measurement result indicates that the recoverable
amount of such non-current assets is lower than their
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced
to the recoverable amount, and the difference is
recognized as assets impairment loss through profit
or loss, and provision for impairment loss of assets is
made accordingly.

(Xxvi) Significant changes in accounting policies and
estimates

The Company has adopted “Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises Interpretation No. 13" as revised by
Ministry of Finance of the PRC since 1 January 2020, and the
accounting policy change shall be handled by the future
applicable methods.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

BiIE IV. TAXES
(=) FEFHERFHZR n Main taxes and tax rates
HE BB B
Taxes Tax bases Tax rates
BED RBUERE T B HE B M MBS R 13%
Wt EHARER - MRS A FFENEER
MERIR - ZRE D RIEIEEN
Value-added tax (VAT) The taxable revenue from sales of goods or
rendering of services
FEMR REAEBE - REERE—IRR30%EMER 1.2% * 12%
1.2%=t4  (ETEAHEE - RS UAR120%5T 5
Housing property tax For housing property levied on the basis of price,
housing property tax is levied at the rate of 1.2%
of the balance after deducting 30% of the cost;
for housing property levied on the basis of rent,
housing property tax is levied at the rate of 12% of
rent revenue.
R T 4 R SR e T HE 7%
Urban maintenance and Turnover tax payable
construction tax
BEEMN JEBURE B 3%
Education surcharge Turnover tax payable
72 A Kt e T R 2%
Local education surcharge Turnover tax payable
BEMEH FEMTLFTISER 15% ~ 25%
Enterprise income tax Taxable income
YR T b R AR FE AR L HEE 67T,/ m? * 87T,/ m?
Urban and township land use tax Actual area of land occupied RMB6/m?, RMB8/m?
TEFL R A AN L DTSRI X Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to different
Einge) taxpayers:
FrEBH=
M EBEE Taxpayers Income tax rate
NAT] The Company 15%
REP (T S B BR A A Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 15%
PRERE RF AR A F) Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Co, Ltd. 25%
P E R =R R{EEHEBRAR] Chengdu Zhongling Wireless
Communication Cable Co., Ltd. 25%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
IV. TAXES

()

Tax preferential policies

According to the “Management for the High-tech Enterprises”
(GUOKEFAHUO [2016] No. 32) and the “Guidelines for
the Management of High-tech Enterprises Certification”
(GUOKEFAHUO [2016] No. 195), the Company which was
recognized as a high-tech enterprise are entitled to a 15%
preferential income tax rate valid for three years (2018 to
2020).

According to the “Management for the High-tech Enterprises”
(GUOKEFAHUO [2016] No. 32) and the “Guidelines for
the Management of High-tech Enterprises Certification”
(GUOKEFAHUO [2016] No. 195), the subsidiary company
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. was recognized as high-
tech enterprises, entitled to a 15% preferential income tax
rate, valid for three years (2017-2019).The company has
submitted a review in accordance with regulations, and
based on past experience, it is expected to be approved in
October. Therefore, the company still retains the preferential
tax rate of 15% to calculate income tax in this period.

- 2 i

i -EHEBRREEATE V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(—) AHEEEEREBTE (1)  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet
1. EBES 1. Cash and bank balances
(1)  BAER (1) Details

HRE HAH 2R
Opening

balance

Closing
balance

EFRE Cash on hand 27,433.00 5,069.18

RITIER Cash in bank 395,765,984.18 445,329,592.05

EmEkEe Other cash and bank 4,908,745.14 13,723,584.13
balances

=1 Total 400,702,162.32 459,059,145.36
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20209F1-6 8 &EEENI 0 ARMEIT ForJanuaryto June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BHRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EeHEEEEBERERZEE) )] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

1. E¥ES(E) 1. Cash and bank balances (Continued)
)  Hzs (2)  Other remarks
R HthE®E S At the end of the period, other cash and bank
4,908,745.147C 215 A FIR balances of RMB4,908,745.14 are the deposit for
we o |OERFES the letter of credit, and cash in bank include the
RS HM T BT RREE pledged fixed deposits of RMB43,874,963.35.
43,874,963.3570 0 kit A& The above are the status of the restricted use
FAXENEYES - currency funds.
2, EWERE 2. Notes receivable
(1) BHAEX (1) Details
1) FERIERAER 1) Details of different categories

BRg
Closing balance
RERE RRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
EiL | Ai(%) &8 tRIAI FERE

Provision Carrying

Categories Amount % to total Amount proportion (%) amount

RARHREEER Receivables with provision for bad debs
rade on a collectiv basi 38,869,493.49 10000 41,347.08 011 38,828,146.41
H RAHES Including: Bank acceptance 30,600,077.46 873 30,600,077.46
AERLES Trade acceptance 8,269,416.03 02 434708 050  8,228,068.95
Ait Total 36,869,493.49 10000 4134708 011 38,828,146.41
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S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREEIE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) 1)) Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

2. BEWEREE) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
(1)  BHARIER (&) (1) Details (Continued)
1) fBRIBAMIB R (E) 1) Details of different categories (Continued)

or bad debts
gl

Canying

(ategories Amount ot Amount  proportion (% amount

RARRABER Receivables with provision for bad debts
made on a collective basis 3932258697 10000 594212 015 3926316485
Hb: RiTAGEE Including; Bank acceptance 2743816304 6978 27438,163.04
HERGES Trade acceptance 118442393 0D s 050 1182500181
aif Totl 393225897 10000 5942012 015 3926316485
2) HREAFTIREERERD 2)  Notes receivable with provision for bad debits
eSS made on a collective basis
BRY
Closing balance
MRE SR BIREE TRt (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
PITEGEZES Bank acceptance portfolio 30,600,077.46
HEALEZES Trade acceptance portfolio 8,269,416.03 41,347.08 0.50
Nt Subtotal 38,869,493.49 41,347.08 0.11
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) )] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

2. BEWEREE) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
) IBEREEEEEN (2)  Changes in provision for bad debts

AN AHHD

Increase Decrease

o8 R e . 88  ## 0 Et HAR
Opening Written- Closing
balance  Accrual Recovery  Others Reversal off  Others = balance

BEAGER Trade acceptance 5942212 -18075.04 41,347.08
it Subtota 5942212 -1807504 41,347.08
(B) AEHEREZHENTEE (3)  Notes receivable written off in current period
=7
THERZIEEKERO Notes receivable actually written off in current
JC ° period totaled 0 yuan.
@) BIRLNAIEEHFHEKE (4)  Pledged notes
B&IER

R EF TR

Closing balance of
pledged notes

RITHRGES Bank acceptance 11,111,203.75

INET Subtotal 11,111,203.75
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S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREEIE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) 1)) Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

2. BEWEREE) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
(5) HARANBIEEZEEA (50 Endorsed or discounted but undue notes at the
EEE B [E K HE k2R balance sheet date
I FEK IR 187

MR LE HIRAR#RE
BREHE R TR

Closing Closing
balance balance not yet
derecognized derecognized

RITHEH ER Bank acceptance 6,340,403.46

NET Subtotal 6,340,403.46
RITAERA AL AR Due to the fact that the acceptor of bank
BB T AN 2T acceptance is a commercial bank which has a
BEEEEWER - BITE comparatively higher credit level, there is little
HIEZR TR ] possibility of failure in recoverability when
LMK - R A RIED it is due. Based on this fact, the Company
2622 o) LI PSR 1T (B derecognized the endorsed or discounted bank
TFPIRFFER - BINE acceptance. However, if any bank acceptance is
Sy TR HANE Y not recoverable when it is due, the Company
IKE(EREYZHTE - A still remains jointly liable on such acceptance
AU S 2 A R s 2 according to the China Commercial Instrument
HE o Law.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020%F1-6 5 &£FEN : AREIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) )] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

3. BEWERN 3.  Accounts receivable
(1) BRHExR (1) Details
1) FERIAAER 1) Details on categories
HRE
Closing halance
RESHE TRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
ki tAi%) 28 Rt A
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
BERERER Receivables with provision made on
an individual basis 44,378,123.40 3102 44,378,123.40 10000
REATIRERER Receivables with provision made on
a collective basis 98,695,225.17 68.98  12,435718.15 1260  86,259,507.02
ait Tota 143,073,348.57 10000 56,813,841.55 3971 86,259,507.02

Opening b

(ategories Amount % to tofa Amount  propor amount

BERERER Receivables with provision made on

an individual basis 4444312340 3403 A31340 100.00
R RERE Receivables with provision made on

a collective basis 86,15431786 6597 11992,130.04 1392 74162,187.82
Aif Total 130,597 441.26 10000 56,435,253 44 8 74162,187.82
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V. NOTES TO

S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) AEEEEREEITERE) ()]
sheet (Continued)
3. BERERRGE) 3.
(1)  BHAIER (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2)  ERREIHFIREEREERN 2)
JE I BR R individual basis

Efi &M

RAEGE 2RER

Provision for
bad debts

Debtors Book balance

itHRbL (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

Accounts receivable (Continued)

g

Reasons

ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

Accounts receivable with provision made on an

RAERMRRE (N ERAA 258031334 258031334 10000 EEETRERS - B EAKE
Dongfang Electric New Energy Equipment (Hangzhou) Co, Ltd In the process of liquidation, not
expect to be recoverable
KAB/VOLEX(H CIKABKableprektion 2,058597.74 2058597.74 10000 BEr®EkE
KABKableprektionAB Not expect to be recoverable
LT TEBAEARAT 162181462 162181462 10000 BErmERE
Shenyang Hengyuanda Communication Equipment Co, Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
JIF#ERE 1160669241 160669241 10000 BErmERE
Chuandong Electrical and Mechanical Company Not expect to be recoverable
ERTERRE(EE)ARAR 141472447 141472447 10000 EErEEKE
Changging Xiongying Communication Co, Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
SMtEETARAT 1.344,969.65 1,344.96965 10000 BErmERE
Wu Zhida Electronics Co, Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
NERERENERAA 1,15661494 1,156,6149% 10000 BErEERE
Hangzhou hanyi plastic pipe Co, Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
hEBERHAAREAT 111679727 111679727 10000 BEHEERE
Zhongnan Company, China Postal and Electrical Material Not expect to be recoverable
Company
HAZEHHEN S 106238243 106238243 10000 BEHEERE
Sales branch of Chengdu Cable Factory Not expect to be recoverable
Rl A 1,007.986.64 1,007.986.64 10000 BEHEERE
Henan Qingfeng County Industry and Commerce Co, Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
mIERLRERRAT 100707246 100707246 10000 BEHEENE
Sichuan Huiyuan Optical Communication Co, Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
Eft SR EN 2840015743 2840015743 10000 BEHEENE
Other units Not expect to be recoverable
It MITBIBH MI81B4
Subtotal
—E-TFREREWRE 123
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20209F1-6 8 &EEENI 0 ARMEIT ForJanuaryto June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEERERGEE) )] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

3. FEWERR(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BAE R (E) (1) Details (Continued)
3) HAAESIIRERERD 3)  Accounts receivable with provision for bad
FE IR X debts made on a collective basis
BRY
Closing balance
BREEAER BIRERE SR Al (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
B e Non-related party portfolio 1,286,248.60 6,431.23 0.50
EBHLES Related party portfolio 97,408,976.57  12,429,286.92 12.76
gt Subtotal 98,695,225.17  12,435,718.15 12.60
4) @Bt H4EE  FHRRER 4)  In non-related party portfolios, accounts
BRREBRAIZERE receivable with provision made on a collective
18 B B I BR R basis based on the comparison table of age and

expected credit loss rate

HARE

Closing balance
IR BIREE TR EL Bl (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
1ELAR Within 1 year 71,324,717.20 2,640,604.43 3.70
126 1-2 years 15,505,121.83 3,420,712.24 22,06
23 2-3 years 5,916,571.95 2,774,689.70 46.90
3EMRLE Over 3 years 4,662,565.59 3,593,280.55 77.07
gt Subtotal 97,408,976.57  12,429,286.92 12,76
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RO BHRREEERE)

(—) AHfEERERBAEEE(E)

3. BUWERR(E)

)

rFeEryy

S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

0)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2)  Ageing analysis

HRE

Closing balance

IREEAEE BIRER
Provision for
bad debts

SR Al (%)
Provision

Book balance proportion (%)

EDNA Within 1 year 72,610,965.80  2,647,035.66 3.65
126 1-2 years 15,475,523.11  3,582,683.36 23.15
23 2-3 years 5,940,781.95  2,798,899.70 47.11
3EME Over 3 years 49,046,077.71  47,785,222.83 97.43
I Total 143,073,348.57  56,813,841.55 39.71

HEn
Opening balance
BERER
Provision for
bad debts

RESRE

atheEL il %)

Provision

Book balance proportion (%)

1E A Within 1 year 66,290,153.35 2,401,540.51 362
1% 1-2 years 11,583,493.23 2,857,02087 2466
235 2-3 years 1934,82141 1362,976.94 7044
3ELLF Over 3 years 5078897327  49:813,715.12 98.08
B Total 130,597,416 56,435,253 44 4321

JEWRRFARRER E
B A REEEITIREE D
T RBEMIE - £F
TREENRRETES -

AARRTFREFEHEEE
—REX3ER  LHEERE
FrEREA1EA %2
@A - RN RFHE
BEEHEN -

Accounts receivable shall be analyzed by age
since the month when such receivables are
accrued and shall be settled by time sequence.

The credit terms granted to customers are
generally 3 months. A few customers have credit
terms of 1 or 12 months. Accounts receivable
past due are reviewed by the Management on
a regular basis.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) 1)) Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

3. FEWERR(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
() ERREHEEE)ENR (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts
1) BAER 1) Details

LY LY

Increase Decrease

598 i Y & ] |
Opening Closing
balance Accrual Recovery Reversal ~ Written off halance

SRR Receivables with provision mace on
an indlvidual bass 431340 6500000 4437812340
RERIRARER Receivables with provison mace on
3 Collective basis 1199213004 48358811 12,435,718.15
g Subota B34 3T 6500000 56,813,84155
2) AEEZMEEEERKE 2)  Significant provisions collected or reversed
S EIER
EvEg KEHEDSE KEAR
Amount collected
Debtors orreversed Way of collection
ARERRCETERARAA 6500000 EAEBR
Nanjing Putian Tianji Building Intelligence Co, Ltd. Reach a set-off agreement
e 65,00000
Subtotal
) EEBRZ 6 ERARHA (4)  Accounts receivable written off in current period
1=
7N B E B A% 35 FE W AR R0 Accounts receivable actually written off in the
JC ° current period totaled 0 yuan.

126  KHEAREHERHERAF
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

e BRREEFEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) 1)) Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

3. FEWERR(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(5)  EYMERAZFERISEIER (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances

AHHRERAETFARDA

Debtors

Book balance

Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun Telecom

R
ERTRAYLL (%)

Proportion

to the total
balance of
accounts
receivable (%)

Provision for
bad debts

Company Limited 25,833,855.19 18.06 1,066,938.22
RBERNENEEER AR CRRC Zhuzhou Locomotive

Co, Ltd. 10,026,568.60 701 414,097.28
NP EERERRNERAR Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric

Co,, Ltd. 5,775,345.74 404 238521.78
IHERBERZERAR Jiangsu Zerong Communication

Technology Co,, Ltd. 4592,987.71 321 758,055.93
MNEEERER AR Liuzhou Locomotive and Rolling

Stock Co,, Ltd. 4,055,349.19 283 167,485.92
it Subtotal 50,284,106.43 3515 264509913
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20209F1-6 8 &EEENI 0 ARMEIT ForJanuaryto June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) AHEEEEREEITREE) ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. REURRERE 4. Receivables financing
(1) BHAEx (1) Details
1) ERIEAAE 1) Details on categories

LT

Closing balance

HEER
Provision for
impairment

HERR
Interest
adjustment

EifAE

Interest

AREEEE
Changes in
fair value

ke
Carrying
amount

DAk
Initial

cost accrued

Notes receivable 32,107,345.19 32,107,345.19

Total 32,107,345.19 32,107,345.19

nitial

cost adJUSUT\%HT amount Impairment

BIRR Notes eceiebe 15491954 135491954
ait Totd B5491954 BS99
2) HBBESEHREREEEN 2)  Receivables financing with provision for
FEWGRIERLE impairment made on a collective basis

HRE

Closing balance

IREAEE
Book
balance

RITRAEREE Bank acceptance portfolio 32,107,345.19

REEE
Provision for
impairment

TR EEH(%)
Provision
proportion (%)

/NG Subtotal 32,107,345.19
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

4, PEWHERE(E) 4. Receivables financing (Continued)
) HBERAFIEEZEEA (2)  Endorsed or discounted but undue notes at the
EEE B [E K HE k2R balance sheet date
I FEK IR 187

MARKIEEAESHE

Closing balance
derecognized

RITHH B Bank acceptance 79,277,593.63
/Nat Subtotal 79,277,593.63
SRITAHEZEM AN AR Due to the fact that the acceptor of bank
PHEERTT - AR EET acceptance is a commercial bank which has a
EERSHEA - FBITX comparatively higher credit level, there is little
HIEZR|E R ES N AyET possibility of failure in recoverability when
BE MK - AR TIEE it is due. Based on this fact, the Company
#0250 BETE B4R 1T A H B derecognized the endorsed or discounted bank
BRI FFER o BIE acceptance. However, if any bank acceptance is
RETERBANES not recoverable when it is due, the Company
RIB(EEEYZ T - A still remains jointly liable on such acceptance
B 1 2 AR E TS according to the China Commercial Instrument

FE - Law.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h-EHEEREREEFTE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EHEEEERERGEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. FEMNRE 5. Advances paid
(1) EREIT (1) Ageing analysis

130

REHE

Book balance

LTS |

Closing balance

HAl(%) REERE
Provision for

% to total impairment

FHEE
Carrying
amount

3 Within 1 year 2,109,442.75 9235 2,109,442.75
1-2F 1-2 years 8,037.36 035 8,037.36
235 23 years 10,500.00 0.46 10,500,00
3EE Over 3 years 156,319.08 6.84 156,319.08
At Total 2,284,299.19 100,00 2,284,299.19

Book balance

B8
Opening balance

0) REEE

Provision for

% to total impairment

RE(EE
Carrying
amount

B Within 1 year 5,054,19301 9,69 5,054,19301
126 1-2 years 614736 012 6,147.36
236 23 years 10,925.00 021 10,925.00
3EE Over 3 years 155,894.08 298 15580408
At Total 5227,15945 10000 5,227,15945
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A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

5 FENFE(E) 5. Advances paid (Continued)
) FENFEZEEFSS BT (2)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances
EFERIE
AREBARE  ERERAVLL (%)
Proportion
to the
total balance
of advances
Debtors Book balance paid (%)
m5eEiE ESHRAR Deyang Hexing Copper Trading

Co, Ltd. 639,534.68 28.00

REMREETIRERRAR Dongguan Quanyun Electrical
Equipment Co,, Ltd. 455,000.00 19.92
KOBE STEEL, LTD KOBE STEEL, LTD 211,604.39 9.26

FEREBERERLERAR China Railway Inspection and
Certification Center Co, Ltd. 191,620.00 8.39
EHESH(LB)BRAA] Yunxi Trading (Shanghai) Co,, Ltd. 152,669.52 6.68
/Nt Subtotal 1,650,428.59 72.25
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SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

6. HAthEUWFK 6. Other receivables
(1) BBAIIER (1) Details
1) FERIREAER 1) Details on categories
3
Closing halance
RESHE TRER
Book balance Provision for had debts
&8 b oe) 8 HRHe) FaEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
BIERERER Receivables with provision made on
an individual basis 4,320,646.95 1068 4320,646.95 100.00
REATIRERER Recelvables with provision made on
a collective basis 36,124,563.84 89.32  24,437,115.56 67.65  11,687,448.28
it Total 40,445,210.79 100.00  28,757,762.51 7110 11,687,448.28

Opening b

(ategories Amount % to tofa Amount  propor amount

BERERER Receivables with provision made on

an individual basis 432064695 1132 432064695 100.00
R R Receivables with provision made on

a collective basis 3384320677 83.68 2442570888 17 941751789
Aif Total 38,163873.72 10000 28,746,355.83 1532 941751789
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A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

6. HtEWF(E) 6. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  BHAIER (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2)  HAREIEZHRIEEREER 2) Other receivables with provision made on an
H e R individual basis
B &R BRE NS BIRER  FHREAI) ATRER
Book  Provision for Provision  Reasons for
Debtors balance bad debts proportion (%) provision made
IR EREEEERAT 500,000.00 500,000.00 10000 HERRE @ ®EkE
Sichuan Tianxin Investment Group Aged receivables, not
Co,, Ltd. expect to be recoverable
KRR ERERAA 24894091 24894091 10000 EERER - ®EHE
Chengdu Pike Power Co,, LTD Aged receivables, not
expect to be recoverable
EEE 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 HERRE @ ®EKE
XIACHADE Aged receivables, not
expect to be recoverable
Hifth 571,706.04 571,706.04 10000 ERER - ®EE
Others Aged receivables, not

expect to be recoverable

/NG 4320,646.95 4320,646.95 100.00
Subtotal
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SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

6. HMEW(E) 6. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) BHAIER(E) (1) Details (Continued)
3) HABSHREERERY 3)  Other receivables with provision made on a
o e IR collective basis

BRE

Closing balance

AREEAEE RERER TR LAl (%)
Provision for bad Provision
Portfolios Book balance debts  proportion (%)

HERIGAES Lease receivable 7,225,786.75 36,128.93 0.50
B MRS Deposit, reserve,
ERS  RELEAE assurance 6,699,639.35 5,744,439.35 85.74
[l Related party 2,997,403.60 14,987.02 0.50
HERAS Others 19,201,734.14  18,641,560.26 97.08
/NG Subtotal 36,124,563.84  24,437,115.56 67.65
2)  HEREIER (2)  Ageing analysis

SR BR ED BR 2R

Closing book
balance

1EAR Within 1 year 9,378,724.64
126 1-2 years 1,735,710.65
234 2-3 years 508,886.09
3-44F 3-4 years 123,107.79
4-5%F 4-5 years 89.70
S E Over 5 years 28,698,691.92
NE Subtotal 40,445,210.79
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A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

6. HhEWR(E) 6. Other receivables (Continued)
(3) BEREGEBEL (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts

FEE EZKR

F-ER BECEMEN BESEMES
AR12MBR  FREX(AE FRRX(EER
BHERR%  4£GREE) EEREE)

Phase I Phase Il

Phase | Lifetime Lifetime
12-month expected credit expected credit
expected credit  losses (credit  losses (credit

losses  not impaired) impaired)
I Opening balance 4730421 2869903162 2874635583
HEEAH Opening balance in the current period
N - Transferred to phase I
~BAE=RE - Transferred to phase I
~BEE-RE - Reversed to phase Il
-BRE-RE - Reversed to phase |
IREEHR Provision made in the current period 1140668 1140668
AREE Provision recovered in current period
pN G| Provision reversed in current period
R Provision written-off in current period
il Other changes
HBARH Closing balance 5873089 2869903162 2875776251
(4)  EMERHEIEE S (4)  Other receivables categorized by nature
=

AR HITNEK

Closing Opening
Nature of receivables balance balance

THEFEWK Lease receivable 7,225,786.75 4,713,685.10
e - EHRE  RES Deposit, reserve, assurance 7,391,336.74 7,542,771.74
FEW R BRE E R B 5K Proceeds on disposal of

long-term asset 1,307,780.00 1,374,780.00
Efraa Temporary advance payment

receivable 24,520,307.30 24,532,636.88
il Total 40,445,210.79 38,163,873.72
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A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

6. HMEW(E) 6. Other receivables (Continued)
(5)  EMEWA LSS S (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances
P

fEE Rl
RENE , EXERHOLL B o) SRER

Proportion

to the total
Nature of balance of other  Provision for
Debtors receivahles Book balance receivahles (%) bad debts

BFHHE NERT 839113800  SELLE 075 839113800
Tazishan Material Factory Temporary payment QOver 5 years

receivable
REME BN ERA fekEs 47863475 SEBLE 183 47863175
Tianyun Technology (Suzhou) Deposit Qver 5 years
Co, Ltd.
MIEEERARAT ENERR 356691553 SEMLE 88 356691553
Shenzhen Fuzhang Industrial Temporary payment QOver 5 years
Co, Ltd. receivable
g5 BUERR 300000000 SEBLE 74 300000000
XIACHADE Temporary payment QOver 5 years

receivable
BRI ERER HERU 21049899 VDA 126 236 - 34F 524 1060249
Chengdu Hi-tech Pukang Hospital Lease receivable Within 1 year, 1-2 years, 2-3 years,

34 years

st 218648777 5406 1975498077
Subtotal
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

HESHBHEREBESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

7. BE 7. Inventories

(1)  BAARIER (1) Details

HRE

Closing balance

SREI R BEER FEEEE
Provision for Carrying
Book balance write-down amount

FEAE Raw materials 74,950,708.70  2,352,029.80  72,598,678.90
BB MR EER Semi-finished goods and

work in process 10,217,292.29 802,687.79 9,414,604.50
EXm Goods on hand 32,509,764.60  10,267,498.10  22,242,266.50
B Total 117,677,765.59  13,422,215.69 104,255,549.90

&
Opening balance

RESE BEEE fREEE

Provision for Carrying

[tems Book balance write-down amount

RV Raw materials 52,818,759.10 3,131,739.63 49,687,019.47
BB MR EER Semi-finished goods and

work in process 8,199,307.44 134722823 6,852,079.21
ER R Goods on hand 45,170,715.64 17,592,725.29 27,577,990.35
A&t Total 106,188,782.18 22,071,693.15 84,117,089.03
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SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

7. 7FE(E) 7. Inventories (Continued)
2) FEHEEE (2)  Provision for inventory write-down
1) BRAEER 1) Details

R LY

Increase Decrease

B8 it# A g At 958
Opening Reversal or Closing
halance Provision written-off Others balance

Rithl Raw mteridls NG 14741612 2007159 235,090
S HRREER Semidinihed goods and

work in process 13412823 54454044 802,687.79
i (Goods on hand 173927259 63323480 795846199 10,267,498.10
It Subtotal 2071,693.15 188065092 1053012838 13,422,215.69
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V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

20209 1-6 A

RO BHRREEERE)

(—) AEEEEREEITERE) (1)  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
7. H#E(#E) 7. Inventories (Continued)
) FEHEEEE) (2)  Provision for inventory write-down (Continued)
2)  AHFROBREEGEE 2)  The provision for impairment in this period is

FHRABERERT
B BEE D S E R
e BErEmZREET
B o HEE R EIRIFENE
BIKIE - NS E K

mainly due to the decline of the optical fibers
price, resulting that the realized value of some
optical fiber raw materials, products declines.
The reasons for determining the net realizable
value of the net realizable value, and the

FEKEEEHENRRA

Rt

Raw materials

BEHREREER

Semi-finished goods and work
in process

Efm

Goods on hand

RETSRFENARKE

Determination basis of
net realizable value

REEN R ERREERT
fEEHERE AR - 3t
HEBMIRBBHERN S
BREVERFE

Estimated selling price of relevant
finished goods less cost to be
incurred upon completion,
estimated selling expenses, and
taxes and surcharges

RBERMEHEBREERL
fEEHE BB MR - 3t
HEERNREBERERNS
BRTAERFE

Estimated selling price of relevant
finished goods less cost to be
incurred upon completion,
estimated selling expenses, and
taxes and surcharges

fEEtEBREMTNHERRAN
RENEEN S BREETE
REE

Estimated selling price of relevant
finished goods less cost to be
incurred upon completion,
estimated selling expenses, and
taxes and surcharges

FYEEEEREEENRE
Reasons for reversal of
provision for inventory
write-down

reasons for the reversal or resale of inventory
depreciation in the current period are as follows:

ISR EEREEENRR
Reasons for written-off of
provision for inventory
write-down

AHERI R EREEE
HF SRR

Inventories with provision for
inventory write-down made
in preceding period were
consumed in current period

AHE R RRERRE
MESERMEERERR

Inventories with provision for
inventory write-down made
in preceding period were
produced in current period

AHERB R SR EEE
IERRIIMEE

Inventories with provision for
inventory write-down made in
preceding period were sold in
current period
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2020%F1-6 5 &£FEN : AREIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

8. HMR&HEE 8. Other current assets

HARE HITNE

Closing Opening
balance balance

FRIEIN - AFRRRE BT VAT input tax for deduction

HizaE 15,465,301.24 13,349,729.41
BEN e Prepaid tax 60,000.00 65,095.57
A&t Total 15,525,301.24 13,414,824.98

9. ERRKRE 9. Debtinvestments
(1)  BBHExR (1) Details
AR
Closing balance
NeamAE FISRE RS HEER REEE
I Interest  Provision for Carrying
Initial cost adjustment accrued impairment amount
it 3 Corporate bond 60,000.00 60,000.00
A5t Total 60,000.00 60,000.00
g
Opening balance
Gl MEHE AR HEER REEE
Interest Interest Provision for Carrying
ltems Initial cost adjustment accrued impairment amount
TR Corporate bond £0,000.00 £0,000.00
CEl Total 60,000.00 60,000.00
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A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

9. EERE(HE) 9. Debt investments (Continued)
Q) EEREREEE (2)  Provision for impairment of debt investments

FEE EZKR

F-ER BECEMEN BESEMES
AR12MBR  FREX(AE FRRX(EER
BHERR%  4£GREE) EEREE)

Phase I Phase Il

Phase | Lifetime Lifetime
12-month expected credit expected credit
expected credit  losses (credit  losses (credit
losses  not impaired) impaired)

I Opening balance 60,00000 60,000.00
A E Opening balance in current period

-BAZZRE - Transferred to phase I

~BAE=RE - Transferred to phase I

~BEE-RE - Reversed to phase |l

~BEE-RE - Reversed to phase |

REEHR Provision made in current period

REE Provision recovered in current period

NG| Provision reversed in current period

R Provision written-off in current period

Hfh# Other changes

HRH Closing balance 60,00000 60,0000
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

10. RERERE 10. Long-term equity investments
(1)  ZHEER (1) Categories

HRE

Closing balance

IRESE HEER REEE
Provision for Carrying
Book balance impairment amount

HBEPERE Investments in associates 117,531,968.65 125,903.35 117,406,065.30
A&t Total 117,531,968.65 125,903.35 117,406,065.30

H#
Opening balance

FRE A B ERER

Provision for Carrying

ltems Book balance impairment amount

HEEPERE Investments in associates 124,054,606.49 12590335  123,928,703.14

B Total 124,054,606.49 12590335  123,928,703.14
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A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

10. RERERE(H) 10. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
@) BAER (2)  Details

ABEEET
Increase/Decrease
AN = Hiptre
EM&E HORE  WREER Gtk S

Investment
income  Adjustment
recognized in other
Opening Investments  Investments  under equity comprehensive
THES balance increased decreased method income

BELE Assocites
HHEENER Chengdu Cable Materia Factory 12590335
W A ERAR Chengdu Bada Connector Co, Lid 48875563 2563098
KB ARBENHERAR Chengdu Yuexin Communication Materials
(o, Ltd. 17265637
EXEB L REERAR Putian Farr Sheng Optical communication
Co, Ltd. 118868,521.14 -6497,00686
At Totel 12405460649 652063784
L b
Increase/Decrease
EXRHRS BEER
EWREEE  RAZHR IEREER SR8E
Cash dividend/ Closing
profit balance of
Changesin  declared for  Provision for Closingprovision for
Investees otherequity distribution  impairment Others balance |  impairment
BEdR Assocites
e e Chengdu Cable MaterialFactory 1590335 15903
WENERENERAT Chengdu Bada Connector
(o, Ltd. 4,861,894.65
WBARAEIEARAT Chengdu Yuerin Commurication
Materils Co, Ltd. 172,656.37
R ERBERERRAT Putian Farr Sheng Optic
communication Co, Lt 112,371,51428
Ad Tot 1753196865 1583

R TFERHREWS 143
INTERIM REPORT 2020



5o 75 B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

11. HERTAERSE 11. Other equity instrument investments
(1) BHAEx (1) Details
A AR NREASR
WENZHNEARL

Accumulated amount of gains
or losses transferred from

other comprehensive income
14 to retained earnings
VS| B8 RAWA &8 R
Closing Opening Dividend
balance balance income Amount Reasons

AT ERRNER AT Chengdu High-tech Development
(o, Ltd. 4,301,679.00 497744100
1Nt Subtotal 4301,67900 407744100
2) EEBUAALIEEGTZEAH (2)  Reasons for equity instrument investments
HEBBF AR MEE W designated as at fair value through other
mEm LA ERRE comprehensive income
RARMER T AKRER The Company's equity instrument investment
AR BN B #m st is a long-term investment that the Company
EIRAF/ANERE - At plans to hold for strategic purposes. Therefore,
RAREHEERARA the Company designates it as a financial
EBE;=EAHZH AR asset measured at fair value through other
el EN e mEE comprehensive income.
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A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
12. BREMREHE 12. Investment property
(1) BRHExR (1) Details

FERZEN

Buildings and
structures

FHREE Cost
HHE Opening balance 107,406,288.15  107,406,288.15
REEME TR Increase 6,640,717.78 6,640,717.78
1) BEEEEA 1) Transferred in from fixed assets 6,640,717.78 6,640,717.78
KEPR L &5 Decrease
HRE Closing balance 114,047,005.93  114,047,005.93
BETEMRFTEE Accumulated depreciation and amortization
HAR 2K Opening balance 36,826,921.23 36,826,921.23
REEINE R Increase 4,679,379.88 4,679,379.88
1) FHRoE 1) Accrual 1,703,010.87 1,703,010.87
2) BEEEBA 2) Transferred in from fixed assets 2,976,369.01 2,976,369.01
KEPR L &5 Decrease
HIRE Closing balance 41,506,301.11 41,506,301.11
REEE Carrying amount
HIRERAEE Closing balance 72,540,704.82 72,540,704.82
HREEE Opening balance 70,579,366.92 70,579,366.92
(2) FPEERFZHRENM (2)  Investment property with certificate of titles being
FHE ISR unsettled
REEE RRZEEZEERRE
BHE Items Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement
EEEZEY Buildings and 37,449,73721 EBIBIRH R BIBBREREE
structures EHIEr
Fire control not yet accepted due to
change on fire regulations
NET Subtotal 37,449,737.21
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ROt BHREEERE)

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1 Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

(—) AHfEERERBAEEE(E)

Fixed assets

13. EEEE 13.

(1) BHAEx

Buildings and
structures

(1) Details
EERESEY HERE
General
equipment

EQIA Efif
Transport Other

facilities  equipment

FARE Cost
iR Opening balance 14497431072 30912164549 473605042 1547253334 48430473997
THENEE Increase 34934059 95238846 130172905
1) EE 1) Acquisition 7920354 763971 10684325
) ERTEEA 2) Transferred in from
construction in progress 270,137.05 924,748.75 119488580
TER E% Decrease 664071778 111846613 7.759,18391
1) EEUHE 1) Disposal/scrap 111846613 1,118466.13
) EARERME 2) Transferred out to
construction in progress 6,640,717.78 6,040,717.78
iy ¥y Closing balance 13833359294 30835251995 473625042 2642492180 477,847,851
ESEiE Accumulated depreciation
EiRES Opening balance 6349070992 20838005772 406497515 1830686554 29433260833
TEENEE Increase 201477605 749139539 11125776 80710771 1051453691
1) 3He 1) Accrual W4TT605 749139539 11125776 8910771 1051453691
THR EE Decrease 297636901 94790050 392426951
1) RELHE 1) Disposal/scrap 94790050 94790050
) EAREARME 2) Transferred out to
construction in progress 2976,369.01 2976,369.01
Ly Closing balance 6252911696 21492355261 417623291 1929397325 30092287573
HEERE Provision for impairment
R Opening balance 1935491459 25833407 1961324866
THENEE Increase
TR 28 Decrease 11079237 11079237
1) RERGE 1) Disposal/scrap 11079237 11079237
BRY Closing balance 1924412222 2833407 1950245629
BEEME Carrying amount
HREEER Closing balance 7580447598 7418484512 56001751 687261448 15742195309
HEREE Opening balance 8148360080 81,386673.18 67127507 681733373 17035888298
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2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

13. BEEEE(E) 13. Fixed assets (Continued)
2) FHEZERFZNETE (2)  Fixed assets with certificate of titles being unsettled
EmER
IREEE AHZEREERE
HH Items Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement
BE&EEY  Buildings and 18,135,097.90 HFTERI MR BIBEBREREZTHIE
structures s

Fire control not yet accepted due to
change on fire regulations

/NET Subtotal 18,135,097.90
14, EEIR 14. Construction in progress
(1)  BAER (1) Details

AR
Closing balance
RESHE REER REEE

Provision for Carrying

Projects Book balance impairment amount

et Comprehensive technical
transformation 6,576,797.90 5,919,118.11 657,679.79
REERKATEEMAEZE  China Putian Chengdu Industrial
il Base supporting plant 5,448,176.10 5,448,176.10
IR E L Alumninum rod production line 3,499,183.32  3,243,576.02 255,607.30
B0 Aluminum rolling 01 1,188,820.65 780,081.05 408,739.60
BOZ# AT BO74# Utility Engineering 1,772,653.01 1,772,653.01
AL REEIREHREER  Chengdu Putian Shuangchuang
EH Park Planning and Construction
Project 105,122.64 105,122.64
HAEEY Box-type substation 350,919.48 350,919.48
ZTEHE Sporadic Projects 30,199.54 30,199.54
A Total 18,971,872.64  9,942,775.18  9,029,097.46
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

14. EEIR(E) 14. Construction in progress (Continued)
(1)  BHAFIE R (4E) (1) Details (Continued)

EiE

Opening balance

REHRE REER FREEE

Provision for Carrying

Projects Book balance impairment amount

A Comprehensive technical
transformation 6,576,797.90 5919,118.11 657,679.79
REERRHBTEEMEE  China Putian Chengdu Industrial
B Base supporting plant 5422,798.74 5422,798.74
IR ER Aluminum rod production line 3,499,183.32 3,243,576.02 255,607.30
miEBL 01 Aluminum rolling 01 1,188,820.65 780,081.05 408739.60
BO7# A IL7E BO7# Utility Engineering 1,949,756.55 1,949,756.55
WAL REEEEHREEL  Chengdu Putian Shuangchuang
JEE Park Planning and Construction
Project 105,122.64 105,122.64
A EE, Box-type substation
TEEAE Sporadic Projects 4181358 41813.58
Bt Total 18,784,293.38 9,942,775.18 8,841,518.20

148  KEAELRELHRHERAF
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

14. EEIR(E) 14. Construction in progress (Continued)
) Eh#ET IR K% (2)  Changes in significant projects
El= 9

L L)\
(B7) #08 AERN BEEE  BMEY LS|

Transferred

Budgets Opening to fixed Other (Closing

Projects (Unit:10,000) balance Increase assets decrease halance

et Comprehensive technicaltransformation 70000 657679790 6,576,797.90
MELRRHMIEENE  China Putian Chengdu Industrial Base

£ supporting plant 73300 542279874 2537736 5,448,176.10
RREES Aluminum rod production ine 5000 349918332 3,499,183.32
bl Aluminum rollng 01 12000 118882065 1,188,820,65
BARTE BO7# Utity Engineering 00 194975655 955452 117264875 1,772,653.01
RAERELREREE  ChengduPutian Shuangchuang Park

FE8H Planning and Construction Project 1400000 10512264 105,122.64
FAEEY Boxtype substation 7500 35091948 350,919.48
EAR Sporadic Projects 80.00 4181358 1062301 23105 30,199.54
it Subtotl 1689000 187642338 138246506 119488580 18,971,87264
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
h-EHEEREREEFTE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EtEEEEBEREETE(E) (I)  Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

14. EEIRZRE)

14. Construction in progress (Continued)

2) BFEEFEFETFEIREFKEE (2)  Changes in significant projects (Continued)
B R (&)
IREFRA
et REER AHARE AHARE
() IREE()  B:feE  ALEE  AEW
Amount of
Accumulated  borrowing
Accumulated amount of cost
investment  Completion  borrowing capitalization Annual
tobudget  percentage cost incurrent capitalization
Projects (%) (%) capitalization period rate (%)  Fund source
GakigE Comprehensive technica EE 263
transformation %39 10000 Self-raising
AL ARG EEHRE China Putian Chengdu Industrial BEES
& Base supporting plant 743 %00 Selraising
FELER Aluminum rod production ine BEES
7176 7500 Self-aising
Rl Aluminum roling 01 BE%%
9907 10000 Self-aising
BOsARTR BO7 Utiity Engineering A#AE
3975 9000 Selfraising
KA REEIRERE R Chengdu Putian Shuangchuang
2R Park Planning and FE4%
Construction Project 008 100 Self-raising
R £ Boxtype substation HEZ%
4679 7500 Self-raising
ZERH Sporadic Projects EE e
6.5 600 Self-aising
Nt Subtota! - -

KA ERELR D BRAF
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

15. BIREE 15. Intangible assets
(1) BBAIIER (1) Details

TiERE EHY

Land use right Patent right

RERE Cost
HE Opening balance 58,005,842.45 1071,672.28 6,98407138  66,061,586.11
KBNS E Increase
PNy R o Decrease
IR Closing balance 58,005,842.45 1,071,672.28 6,984,071.38 66,061,586.11
RETHH Accumulated
amortization
HE Opening balance 14,430,560.29 1,071,672.28 5,549,419.71 21,051,652.28
REEINEE Increase 641,155.14 822,540.18 1463,695.32
1) &R 1) Accrual 641,155.14 82254018 146369532
Wy R o Decrease
HIRE Closing balance 15,071,715.43 1,071,672.28 6,371,959.89 22,515,347.60
REEE Carrying amount
HREEEA Closing balance 42,934127.02 61211149 4354623851
B EEE Opening balance 43575,282.16 143465167 45009,933.83
HASR 438 38 2 7] P 2R A 3% At the balance sheet date, there are no
FERREEREE - intangible assets formed through internal
research and development.
) THIEFHERREEE ST (2)  Analysis of carrying amount of land use right
HARE ERFTER
HH Items Closing balance Opening balance
EBLAGN Outside Hong Kong 42,934,127.02 43,575,282.16
Heb o pHHE(GE) Including: Mid-term lease
(Note) 42,934,127.02 43,575,282.16
218 Subtotal 42,934,127.02 43,575,282.16
2 FISTASHIR A4254F o Note: The remaining lease term is 42.5 years.
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AR BBRREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

16. EEFBHREE - ELEFBH 16. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
=N liabilities
(1) RAEIIERIEA TS B (1) Deferred tax liabilities before offset
&

R HIE
Closing balance Opening balance

s piif13 JEMmit BT

ERMER  HMBHAR EZRUEER  AGHAE
Taxable Taxable

temporary Deferred tax temporary  Deferred tax

difference liabilities difference liabilities

HitgmTARE Changes in fair value of
ARER other equity instrument
investments 3,590,486.68  897,621.67  4,266,24868 639,937.30
CE Total 3,590,486.68  897,621.67  4,266,248.68 639,937.30
2) KRBTSR A E (2)  Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

HRE HAH 2K
HE Items Closing balance Opening balance

AENEREER Deductible temporary
difference 128,666,301.65 137,054,651.73
A EHEE Deductible losses 304,229,947.36 273,469,192.55
/Nat Subtotal 432,896,249.01 410,523,844.28

152  REAERELROHERAF
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

FEFERFR 17. Accounts payable
BRI (1) Details
AR HR R
HE Items Closing balance Opening balance
MRHEIE R Material purchase 43,406,504.95 50,129,194.54
FERTE &1 B A RIE Operating expenses
payable 128,593.50 376,904.08
a5t Total 43,535,098.45 50,506,098.62
BRES 2T (2)  Age analysis
HARE
BRE Ages Closing balance
1FEAR(E1EF) Within 1 year 38,050,608.02
125 (825) 1-2 years 552,235.55
2-35F(&3%F) 2-3 years 105,871.88
3EME Over 3 years 4,826,383.00
/NET Subtotal 43,535,098.45
BRER1EL FEZ R EST (3)  Significant accounts payable with age over one
374 year

MR REENGEENREA

Closing balance Reasons for unsettlement

KREEAEEEEERA A 3,426,822.79 ZIHH MARI|AEEH

Chengdu Huangshi Shuangfeng Cable The project is not yet due
Co,, Ltd. for settlement

INEF 3,426,822.79

Subtotal
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHtEEEGEREEHE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

18. FAWFIE 18. Advances received
HARE EEEE
EHE Items Closing balance Opening balance
1FELAR(E1F) Within 1 year 234,415.02 254,715.26
1-2F (82%F) 1-2 years 9,264.00
Ll Total 243,679.02 254,715.26
19. ERA&E 19. Contract liabilities
R HA9) 8K
HE Items Closing balance Opening balance
B Goods 4,021,380.20 4,161,020.10
=Ll Total 4,021,380.20 4,161,020.10
20. FE{TER T 5 M 20. Employee benefits payable
(1) BHAER (1) Details

EiRIE LR D BRE

Opening Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

72 % Short-term employee
benefits 1946381822 1896131909 2337367957 15,051,457.74
BERERN-RE Post-employment
a8l benefits - defined
contribution plan 266,066.10 688,264.35 540,920.21 413,410.24
BHREA Termination benefits 4653,936.64 70063750  3,953,299.14
a&t Total 2438382096 19.649,58344 2461523728 19,418,167.12

154  HEALREHRHERAF
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

20. FESRTE(E) 20. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
(2) FEEIF NS (2)  Details of short-term employee benefits

il AHR1 LN LIPS

Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance

1% %4 28 Wage, bonus, allowance and subsidy
MR 1320647734 1407246401 1851291108  8,766,030.27
BIGHE Employee welfare fund 11,93400 91976490 92876190 2,937.00
eRRE Social insurance premium 8289495 114095578 114095578 82,894.95
i BERBE Including: Medicare premium T7475.74 815,608.31 815,608.31 77,475.74
IERBE Occupational injuries premium 307.29 1342886 1342886 327.29
FERRE Maternity premium 509192 14940581 14940581 5,091.92
ity Others 162,512.80 162,512.80
FEAES Housing provident fund 49400 123314402 1,05611.13 8,026.89
TeLEMET Trade union fund and employee
YELE education fund 616201793 45214742 4225972 6,191,568.63
Hh 2 BEm Others 114284296 114284296
Nt Subtotal 1946381822 1896131909 2337367957 15,051,457.74
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

156

(—) EHEEEERERGEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
20. FESERTE(E) 20. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
(3) REIETFETEIBAIE R (3)  Details of defined contribution plan

i KHE M LN LIPS

Opening Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

EAEZRR Basic endowment insurance premium 266,908.23 663,715.59 51637145 414,252.37
RERBRE Unemployment insurance premium -842.13 2454876 24,548.76 -842.13
NGt Subtotal 266,066.10 688.264.35 54092021 413,410.24

BRECPEARAMES
BEX)MBRAERE AR
WRTE * ARBNRF LA
RBITHMERTZRE
E FRIZINERRE
HRREFERIEEMRR
MR HE B EALE - Bt
SRR AORRE
XNEEZE - KRB RTF
DA AYERR UL A MY
B TRIRAER o

KA ERELR D BRAF
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Pursuant to the Labor Law of the People’s
Republic of China and relevant laws and
regulations, the Company and its subsidiaries
in the People’s Republic of China participated
in defined contribution retirement schemes for
its employees. The local government authorities
are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees who
reach retirement age pursuant to relevant
regulations or quit the work force due to other
reasons. The Company and its subsidiaries have
no other obligation to make payment in respect
of pension benefits.
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEGEREEHEE) ()] Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

21. EXHE 21. Taxes and rates payable
HRE HRER

EHE Closing balance Opening balance
BEN VAT 18,795.03
ERER Enterprise income tax 1,358,819.55 1,358,819.55
RINREEAFTET Individual income tax withheld

for tax authorities 15,099.61 19,295.00
T MR AR Urban maintenance and

construction tax 2,303.27 2,307.78
FBEM Housing property tax 26,593.22
HEEH M Education surcharge 987.12 989.04
75 2R E BTN Local education surcharge 658.08 659.37
ENTERE Stamp duty 93,392.09 76,415.79
&t Total 1,490,054.75 1,485,079.75

22, HESRK 22. Other payables
HRE EEE 4

HE Items Closing balance Opening balance
HERES Deposits 3,360,446.21 3,455,565.27
FEAS B R Temporary receipts payable 11,824,927.63 12,098,843.04
Hib Others 5,322,377.92 5,611,545.99
ol Total 20,507,751.76 21,165,954.30
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

S BHRREBESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) EHEEEEREBEIE(E) (I)  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
23. REIER 23. Long-term borrowings
(1) BBAIIER (1) Details
HRE HRER

HE Items Closing balance  Opening balance
RBEK Secured borrowings 6,365,846.15 6,483,910.19
Ll Total 6,365,846.15 6,483,910.19

) RAEHEIEE ST (2)  Analysis of long-term borrowings maturity dates

AR E EEIE

HHE Items Closing balance  Opening balance

BIEASK 1 F LA

Due on demand or within

one year 477,548.07 468,820.11
1-24F 1-2 years 477,548.07 468,820.11
2-5%F 2-5 years 1,432,644.21 1,406,460.34
5FLAE Over 5 years 3,978,105.80 4,139,809.63
/NEE Subtotal 6,365,846.15 6,483,910.19
Hrh  —FARH Including: Long-term
RHEERK borrowings due
within one year 477,548.07 468,820.11
—F A R EH KA Long-term
EEN borrowings due
more than one
year 5,888,298.08 6,015,090.08

it

3) A

EREREIZ0.5% °

158 REBEREERHBRAR

(3)  Other remarks

The annual interest rate of the loan is 0.5%.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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RO BHRREEERE)

(—) AHfEERERBAEEE(E)

24, EZEWZ

(1) BHAEx

B

Government grants

V. NOTES TO

S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(n

balance

57,742528.84

24. Deferred income

(1) Details

AHEM

Opening

Increase

KBRS

Decrease

183676566 55,905,763.18

Y
Closing
balance

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

FrER

Reasons for balance

At Total

57,742528.84

183676566 55,905,763.18

@) BB

(2)  Details of government grants

RHEME A AR HEERE/
LTI AYEE WESER) HAH SALERE
Grants
included into
Opening profit or loss Closing | Related to assets/
balance Increase (Note) balance = income
EREARBIBH L RERE 55,860,428 84 174106566 54,119,363.18  HEEIAE
Shuangliu Land Acquisition Compensation Related to assets
EEGERNE 890,900.00 4530000 84560000 EEEEIRHE
Intelligent transformation of Related to assets
production line
ERIFERESRITH0E 991,200.00 5040000 940,800.00 HEEE
Provincial industrial development funds for Related to assets
technical renovation
it 57,742,52884 183676566 55,905,763.18
Subtotal

it BFMBAHRAESE
@ B0 R AN T HR R P
FER(PH)3 258 °

Note:

Please refer to section V (IV) 3 of notes to financial

statements for details on grants included into profit

or loss.

—EFE—-F

—= =

FrhHRGERE

159
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ROt BHREEERE)

160

(—) AHfEERERBAEEE(E)

24, EIE

3)

25, BAK

W s (4)
H it

R IR ER T & 7 5% A R
IR R B WIS #E
BRI E thE
RIHLTE ) (BT 12120081129
5% ) RCCE T 8R4t B
REEEMNE)  2009F
3B FRARKBEEE
T 2 4R B R B (R 4 B D
TRV AR AR )H
ERBELTHEEP LR
FIC B B i A WS
#) - REERGBUTA
8,720.438 7T W B AL A AX,
RS B KT A A
47,767.75F 5 KB A T ib
R -

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO

ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(n

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

24. Deferred income (Continued)

3)

25.

RiFR
(pening Issue of

balance  new shares

Other remarks

According to the Supreme County People’s
Government of Chengdu City, “Reply on the
Approval of the Acquisition of Real Estate of
Chengdu Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinking
Products Factory” (Shuangfutu [2008] No. 129)
and “Management Measures for Land Acquisition
and Reserve of Shuangliu County”, March 2009,
Subsidiary Chengdu Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinking Products Factory (now known as
Chengdu Putian New Materials Co., Ltd.) signed
the “State-Owned Land Acquisition Agreement”
with Shuangliu County Land Reserve Center,
and agreed to Shuangliu County Government
to recover the Baijia Town in Shuangliu County,
Chengdu for RMB87.2043 million. Nearly the
village has 47,767.75 square meters of state-
owned land use rights.

Share capital

KBEEEB (RN - &)
Movements
NEsER

Reserve

2R At it LT3

transferred

Closing
halance

Bonus shares to shares Others Subtotal

EnEhh Non-radzble shares

BREAR Held by domesticlegal persons 2000000000 240,000,000.00
ERERARR Held by domestic atural persons

ik Restricted shares

AR Ashares

Hk H shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
ait Tot 40000000000 400,00000000

KA ERELR D BRAF
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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26.

27.

BEARDE

B RE AR EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V. NOTES TO

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(n Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

26.

EiRIE

Opening
balance

Capital reserve

EEm

Increase

RS HARE
Closing

Decrease balance

B EE Share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57

HiEARHE Other capital reserve 336,416,611.51 336,416,611.51

At Total 638,760,122.08 638,760,122.08
Hiira s 27. Other comprehensive income (OCI)

rERLE

Current period cumulative

Lk
AEfE
hEEHE
AE&
Less: OCI
carried
forward
transferred
to profit or
income tax loss

WA

KHfE
HaRtE
Less: OCI
Current carried
period forward
cumulative transferred
to retained

earings

hefore

W KR
RER

f4GR
RELT

RaBR
ROHER

Attributable
tonon-
controlling

Attributable
Lesstincome  to parent

tax  company shareholders

Closing
halance

THEYEERRN Hems notto be reclased
Efsela subsequentlytoprafitorloss 362631139 67576200 DI 94637 2,692,865.02
B ARETERE Incuding; Changes i it value of
DrEEES other equity nstument
investments 36631139 6157600 DI SBU6T 2,692,865.02
Ehfradaait Tot 36631139 7576200 BIERA3] 93344637 2,692,865.02
TR RERE 161

INTERIM REPORT 2020

- 2 i



B REERAR Y EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ROt BHREEERE)

(—) AHfEERERBAEEE(E)

28. EfBANTE

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1 Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

28. Surplus reserve

EiRIE EEm FHED HRE

Decrease Closing balance

Opening balance Increase

Statutory surplus reserve 8,726,923.61

A&t Total

8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

29. ARDEFE

29. Undistributed profit

ENE LRI

Current period  Preceding period
cumulative

FEA EHRADENE

BEBNAARFBAH
(BE+ - W)

BEEIIR D EFH

0 ABBBREAT

Balance before adjustment at the
end of preceding period

Add: Increase due to adjustment
(or less: decrease)

Opening balance after adjustment ~ -193,187,054.70

Add: Net profit attributable to

-193,187,054.70

FTE &8 FHE owners of the parent
company -15,779,850.77 -50,135,424.57
HRAR D ELF)E Closing balance -208,966,905.47  -193,187,054.70

162 REBEREERHBRAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

8,726,923.61

comparative

-143,051,630.13

-143,051,630.13
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1.

E O E %

(1) BHAEx

B RE AR EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

RO BHRREEERE)

V. NOTES TO

ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(Il) Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement

1. Operating revenue/Operating cost

(1) Details

BN

|

Current period cumulative

LON

LETE S

A
Cost

FEREE
Preceding period comparative
KA A

Revenue Cost

TEER Main operations 193,768,027.42 190,914,152.95 22984789554 22475832541
Hin %% Other operations 15,728,909.78  9,162,785.67 17,71921867 11,423,744.03
= 209,496,937.20  200,076,938.62  247567,11421  236,182,06944

@) WBAREEZFIE 5 HE

i

(2)  Breakdown of revenue by main categories

AR
HBER
Copper cable
and related
products

Segments

*REEM
Optical
communication
products

EREER
HRER

Wire bushings
and related
products

et

Subtotal

TEEMBR Main product types
FHEm Fiber optic products 7241850094 7241850094
REEE Thermal casing 269,311.02 269,311.02
nEs Track cable 21,643877.85 21,643,87785
AHNIRANHES Component processing

and component

trade 99,231,898.57 99,231,898.57
RERME Lease 6,488,908.52 385134555 10,340,254.07
Hith Others 439963181 119346294 5593,094.75
NG Subtotal 131,764,316.75 7241850094 531411951 209,496,937.20

Revenue recognition

WA ] time
Hm(EE - BEEER) Goods (transferred at a

point in time) 125,275,408.23 72,418,500.94 146277396  199,156,683.13
R (X R iR Services (rendered

over time) 6,488,908.52 3,851,345.55 10,340,254.07
N Subtotal 131,764,316.75 7241850094 531411951 209,496,937.20

T _TERHRERE
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) EHtFBREETEE) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

1. BEWRA S EEREK(E) 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost
(Continued)

(3) HEAXEERNEEES R (3)  Revenue recognized as included in the opening
BEEYERE B K balance of carrying amount of contract liabilities
A1,212,404.587T ° totaled 1,212,404.58 yuan.

2. BiEKHM 2. Taxes and surcharges

B EEREE

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

YT HERE R AR Urban maintenance and

construction tax 31,583.50 131,128.93
HE BN Education surcharge 22,559.65 93,663.51
ENFERT Stamp duty 150,760.20 137,969.88
BEM Housing property tax 1,694,608.08 1,722,073.60
T AR Land use tax 1,198,082.30 1,198,082.30
B Vehicle and vessel use tax 2,160.00 2,160.00
HAth Others 8,559.95 7,397.50
Bt Total 3,108,313.68 3,292,475.72

164  KEELREHRHERAF
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) EHtFBREESEE) (II) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

3. HKEAR 3. Financial expenses
EAH EFRIEAZK
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
MEZH Interest expenditures 48,230.90 51,064.28
A LB A Less: Interest income 2,655,745.43 4,178,054.47
m:lEREE(kEAR) Losses on foreign exchange 390,488.99 60,105.41
m:FEsELH Handling charges 177,392.90 216,701.13
CEll Total -2,039,632.64 -3,850,183.65
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) EHtFBREETEE) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

4, Hikzm 4. Otherincome

FASRH
FEEM
AHY  LFRSHH BHENER
Amount
Current Preceding included in
period period non-recurring

cumulative comparative  profit or loss

BB ERBNETHE () Government grants related to assets (Note) ~ 1,836,765.66  1,74106566  1,836,765.66
B AER BTREE () Government grants related to income (Note) ~ 203,370.12 801,535.85 203,370.12
RINEAFMGRFEERE Refund of handling fees for withholding

individual income tax 15,153.19
AR IR AN 10%305 VAT input tax additional deduction by 10% 14,738.56

&t Total 2,070,027.53 2,542,601.51 2,040,135.78
i RHGE ARt ER B R R B IS Note: Please refer to section V (IV) 3 of notes to financial statements
RFARAPBREMFER(DE) 3 for details on grants included into other income.
2R o
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

RO BHRREEERE)

(Z) AffFERERER(E)

5. REWR

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(Il) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

5. Investment income

I EERES

Preceding period

Current period

cumulative comparative

EREZENRH Investment income from long-
i1 & Wam term equity investments
under equity method -6,522,637.84 -5,420,625.03
= Total -6,522,637.84 -5,420,625.03

6. fRARMERX

6. Credit impairment loss

LS L LEFREIR

Preceding period

Current period

Bad debts

cumulative

comparative

-371,919.75 5,666,258.27

Total

-371,919.75 5,606,258.27

7. EERMERX

7. Assets impairment loss

I EERERE

Preceding period

Current period

FEHKEER

Inventory write-down loss

cumulative

comparative

-1,880,650.92 -4,844244.84

Total

-1,880,650.92 -4,844,244 84
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) EHtFBREETEE) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

8. XEERBWH 8. Gains on asset disposal
ATARHFERL
EHY TERSY BMHEENEH
Amount
Current Preceding included in
period period  non-recurring
cumulative comparative  profit or loss
BEBERE K Gains on disposal of fixed assets 83,589.57 26,335.95 83,589.57
At Total 83,589.57 2633595 83,589.57
9., BEHUWA 9. Non-operating revenue
ATARHFEL
EHY RS EMHEENEH
Amount
Current Preceding included in
period period  non-recurring
cumulative comparative  profit or loss
B e () Government grants (Note) 3,030,000.00 3,030,000.00
—H—-%EEHE Group subsidies for water, electricity,
heating supply and property

management 1,820,000.00 1,820,000.00

AT RFE Payments not required 76,649.05
Hfth Others 36,460.20 36,460.20
CX Total 4,886,460.20 76,649.05 4,886,460.20

2 ARHREF AR E MK BB B Note: Please refer to section V (IV) 3 of notes to financial statements
1B R R A ERRMER(M) for details on grants included into non-operating revenue.
32 e
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) EHtFBREESEE) (II) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

10. EEHNHNZTH 10. Non-operating expenditures
STARHHERE
NG FERSE  MHEZNEE
Amount
Current Preceding included in
period period  non-recurring
cumulative comparative  profit or loss
HIMBEE Donation expenditures 50,000.00 50,000.00
B8N Quality penalty 195,436.80
Hfth 32 Others 38,645.93 11280 38,64593
a5t Total 88,645.93 195,549.60 88,645.93
11. FISBEHR 11. Income tax expenses

I EERERE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

EHIFSHE A Current period income tax
expenses -70,434.62
RIEFTISIE A Deferred income tax expenses
il Total -70,434.62
12. HttREWRBNBIERFEE 12. Other comprehensive income, net of income
tax
HiiREe WMamm i T8 R Please refer to section V (I) 27 of notes to financial
KRB REMFER(—) 2725 statements for details.
B -
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(Z) 6 REREREEDE () Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement
1. WIHMAEKLIHEEANER 1.  Other cash receipts related to operating
& activities

EE FFREEH
Preceding period
comparative

Current period
cumulative

Y e B A B R AR SN

Other government subsidy

H A BT Bh A income received in addition
to tax refunds 3,233,370.12 3,871,535.85
EMR BULA Interest income 2,655,745.43 4178,054.47
ENHETEE Cash received from operating
(REHEEHE) rental fixed assets
KRR (investment real estate) 14,836,802.53 21,095,177.56
W el ) =15 K =5 A 3% Recovered notes and letter of
RER credit deposit 24,095,750.61 25,846,555.64
HAitb Others 2,166,351.95 1,205,812.41
a&t Total 46,988,020.64 56,197,135.93
2. THH#HEHLKEIHEBRANER 2. Other cash payments related to operating
& activities

REE LFRIEAE
Preceding period
comparative

Current period
cumulative

XANREBERERRE

Payment of notes and

RED letter of credit deposit 12,253,040.40 22,774/427.97
NIRERE A Administrative expenses 3,976,023.88 3,877,864.37
IR E A R&D expenses 228,868.93
IREEER Sales expenses 1,948,033.44 4.187,430.11
FEE Handling fee 177,392.90 216,701.13
Hh Others 9,827,905.60 28,850,342.05
EXil Total 28,411,265.15 59,906,765.63
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(Z) EHREREREEIEE) (I  Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)
3. HREFRERBRER 3. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement
(1) BEREX#riEr (1) Supplement information to the cash flow

statement

FHE TERBH
Current period  Preceding period
cumulative

Supplement information

comparative

1) BERERSACEEDRE 1) Reconciliation of net profit to cash

e flow from operating activities:
N Net profit -20,635,207.87  -22,123745.16
n: BEREEE Add: Provision for assets
impairment loss 2,252,570.67 -822,01343
ETEENE  ARBENE  £EIE Depreciation of fixed assets, oil
EMEENE and gas assets, productive
biological assets 12,217,547.78 11,904,264.42
B EEHH Amortization of intangible assets 1,463,695.32 1463,69532
REGEEREH Amortization of long-term
prepayments
REETEE  BREENHMRRE Loss on disposal of fixed assets,
ERBR (el — | intangible assets and other
$IA5) non-current assets
(Less: gains) -83,589.57 -26,335.95
BT AERERR(WEA -] Fixed assets retirement loss
SRR (Less: gains)
ARBEZHER (WU -] Losses on changes in fair value
izt (Less: gains)
BEB (YAl - 15E5) Financial expenses (Less: gains) 434,957.96 63,710.75
RBIBE (WSS — J5E5)) Investments losses (Less: gains) 6,522,637.84 542062503
ERMEHEERD Decrease of deferred tax assets
(SEANAT — I35 (Less: increase)
EREREHAEEM Increase of deferred tax liabilities
OBl = J5E51) (Less: decrease)
FERRD (AT - 15785 Decrease in inventories (Less:
increase) -22,019,111.79 -2,586,771.77
BEERINTE B AR Decrease in operating receivables
(SEANBAT — 5 H851) (Less: increase) -10,110,324.84 8477075272
T FERIE B RSN Increase of operating payables
(R AT — J5R4851) (Less: decrease) -14,714,001.03 4206822003
Hith Others
REEHEENFSREFE Net cash flow from operating activities ~ -44,670,825.53 35,995,961.90
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ROt BHREEERE) V.

(Z) EHBREEREREBTR(E)

3. BERERWEER(H)

(1) H2REXRFAEH(E

2) FERRE RS MEARENER
B

ERBRER
—FREMM AR A ES

BEBABTAE

3N RERALEEMELHEN :

RENMARHE
B RERHRE

m: REEENNBRHE
B RESENNHNGRE

ReRAESEMFEME

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)

(1

3. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)

(1) Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)

EHE
Current period
cumulative

TERBH
Preceding period

Supplement information

comparative

2) Significant investing and financing
activities not related to cash receipts
and payments:

Conversion of debt into share capital
Convertible bonds due within
one year
Fixed assets rented in under finance
leases

3) Net changes in cash and cash
equivalents:

Cash at the end of the period

Less: Cash at the beginning of the
period

Add: Cash equivalents at the end of
the period

Less: Cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period

Net increase of cash and cash

351,918,453.83 37047461635

398,432,726.66  356,967,593.50

equivalents -46,514,272.83 13,507,022.85
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A RREEESE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) EHRERERE[IE(E) (I  Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)

3. HBHEeREXRBRER(E) 3. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)

2) BHoHBEEEYHIEL (2)  Cash and cash equivalents

BARY K

Closing balance ' Opening balance

1) Re 1) Cash 351,918,453.83 370,474,616.35
id BRRS Including: Cash on hand 27,433.00 18473.66
ARER AR A OBRITER Cash in bank on demand for
payment 351,891,020.83 370,456,142.68
ARER AR R E M Other cash and bank balances
g8Ee on demand for payment 001
ARARE R TR R Central bank deposit on
BITHIR demand for payment
FHREZRE Deposit in other banks
ivEES O Loans to other banks
2) BeEEY 2) Cash equivalents
A ZEAARNSNEFRE Including: Bond investments maturing
within three months
3) RRE KR EEMHE 3) Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the period 351,918,453.83 370,474,616.35
2 SRR EERTFRRER Including: Cash and cash equivalents
RRENRE KRS SEY of parent company or

subsidiaries with
use restrictions

) T HRBDU T EEE (3)  Amount of endorsed commercial acceptance not
e g ] involving cash receipts and payments
THY it
Current period | Preceding period
cumulative comparative
BEERNNEER SR Amount of endorsed commercial
acceptance 103,914,161.56 118,802,648.88
Heb: TRHER Including: Payment for goods 103,914,161.56 11880264888
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2020%F1-6 5 &£FEN : AREIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ST RREATE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF

CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(@) Hib (IV) Others

1. FAEIIERAEIZRANE 1.
E

HRAREEE

Closing carrying

Assets with title or use right restrictions

EREE

Reasons for

amount

restrictions

E¥Ee Cash and bank balances 48,783,708.49 EiR . (RFES
Pledge, deposit
R EE Notes receivable 11,111,203.75 'Z3iR
Pledge
BFF Total 59,894,912.24

2. SMNEEBMIERR

FEU AR
Hep: XT

JE SRR
Hep: X7T

RHER
Heph BT

2. Monetary items in foreign currencies

HRIMNEEREE
Closing
balance

in foreign
currencies

Accounts receivable

Including: USD 419,837.18
Accounts payable

Including: USD 3,696,144.80
Long-term borrowings

Including: EUR 799,628.96

AR E K

mHEEXR ARWERE

Exchange RMB
rate equivalent

7.0795 2,972,237.34

7.0795 26,166,857.14

7.9610 6,365,846.15
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20209F1-6 5 & REE(

SR REETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

: ARRHETT For January to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(M) Hith (IV) Others
3. BUNBE 3. Government grants
(1) BHAER (1) Details
1) HEEEMRBEHNBTHE 1) Government grants related to assets

3] A4 S
e it pl) N 5 EEwi si%ER B
Opening Closing

halance of balanceof Amortization
deferred deferred presented
income Increase  Amortization income  under Remarks

EREOFE BN T RER(E 55,86042884 174106566 5411936318 EftlE i
Shuangliu Land Acquisition Compensation Otherincome ~ Note 1
HEGRS S 89090000 4530000 84560000 Efblhss i
Intelligent transformation of production fine Otherincome ~ Note 2
ERIFERESRITNE 99120000 040000 4080000 Efwki i
Provincial industrial development funds for technical Otherincome ~ Note 3
renovation

5y 5774252884 183676566 5590576318

Subtotal
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20209 1-6 A

ROt BHREEERE)

176

(9) EHAb(H)
3. BNMHE(E

(1) BAER(E)

1) BREEMRBNRA S
(&)

B RAARRRAEE ()
2425 -

BRI = E E[2018]15% @
R ED B < AR D 1 37 [ B R
YXHEETEEEEZEN
ETHRE-ZHEMAADH
B ARRTEBFAR
REBPENBEERA TR
2018F B EERE (L
HEE £90.608 T °

w2 ¢

& EEMEEILEZE
(R AHFAR2019F 4
BIXFRESCTHEREHSE
TYEMBA) - XARITE
FRARKEREXREER
A A R2019F W E A & T
XEERE RN EES
100.80& T °

3

REBEREERHBRAR

V. NOTES TO

(1v)

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Others (Continued)

3. Government grants (Continued)

(1)

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Details (Continued)

Government grants related to assets (Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Please refer to section V (I) 24 of notes to financial
statements for details.

According to the notice [2018] No. 1, "Detailed
rules for the implementation of several policies
on supporting the development of electronic
information industry in Chengdu high-tech zone”,
which issued by Electronic Information Industry
Development bureau of Chengdu high-tech zone,
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co,, Ltd., a subsidiary of
the Company, received RMB906,000.00 for intelligent
transformation of the production line in 2018.

According to the notice of Sichuan Provincial
Economic and Information Technology Commission
on organizing the collection of provincial industrial
development fund projects in 2019, Chengdu SEI
Optical Fiber Co,, Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
received RMB1,008,000.00 for provincial industrial
development and technological transformation in
2019.
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
h S EREREETE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(M) HE#4(48E) (IV) Others (Continued)
3. BF®EB(E) 3. Government grants (Continued)

(1)  BHARIER (&) (1) Details (Continued)

2) HUNZSiERE - BERNEE 2) Government grants related to income and
NAIEBEENHEBRAE used to compensate incurred relevant costs,
Bk B expenses or losses

EH €8 JSIHEA BIL

Items Amounts Presented under Remarks

R 20337012 Ethlas

Stable post subsidies Other income

=% 303000000 & EIMIA s QETh R YN T i

Subsidies for water, electricity, Non-operating BB EZ - BN EES

heating supply and property revenue REECEBTRERE
management [Z@H—Z DB TIE

EEE Ramam) (B
[2016]455% ) AR A R]112020
FRERH=H—-Z@BE
£3038TT
According to the “Notice
on Guiding Opinions on the
Separation and Handover of
‘water, electricity, heating
supply and property
management' in the family
area of employees of
Stateowned Enterprises”
(General Office of the State
Council [2016] No. 45), the
Company received RMB3.03
million of subsidies for
water, electricity, heating
supply and property
management in 2020.

NE 3,233,370.12

Subtotal

Q) KHEA EHIE RS BT (2)  Inthe current period, government grants included
W B & 2B /55070,135.78 into profit or loss total 5,070,135.78 yuan.

T o
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ANHEHMEERPHES VI. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES
(=) EEEFRLAIPHIRER n Interest in significant subsidiaries
1. BEEFRNTNEK 1. Composition of significant subsidiaries
FRe o)
Holding proportion (%)
FhaER TEMS HM FEKE ifgs  E& BR BEA
Main Registered
operating  Place of Capital Type of
Subsidiaries place registration  Business nature (Unit:10,000)  Direct Indirect Acquisitionmethod legal entity
NANZESREERARAT  DENET DEAST LEHERGACZURES A 8200010000 FE-EHTARAHK  ARRADT
Rt ETARE
Chengclu Zhongling Wireless (henqdu City, Chengdu City, Production and sales of wireless RMB821000 10000 Business combingtion ~~ Limited Liability
Communication Cable the PRC the PRC communication system cables, not under common Company
(o, ltd components and accessories control
HAERIAMHARAA RERET GERET REMERGEE REESRAMA  swmo 1000 FA-BUTRERK  ARREAT
ERNIRERMERRENS  ETARK
Chengdu PUTIAN New Mateia (hengdu City, Chengdu City, Production and sales of heat-shrinkable ~~ RMBS,98200 10000 Business combination ~ Limited Liabilty
(o, Ltd. thePRC thePRC casing, colc-shrinkable tube and not under common Company
accessories, iradiation processing and control
derivative technology applcations and
consulting
AR EARAR RERAT PERST LEEERSELRAABIH 170000 6000 FA-EHTARAHK ARRAAA
Exn
(Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber (hengdu City, Chengdu City, Production and sales of optical fberand ~ USD1 70000 6000 Business combination ~ Limited Liabty
(o, Ltd thePAC thePRC related materals not under common Company
control
2. EEPNEREFAT 2. Significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries

PHRR  AEBEBRY FHELBRR  HRIBER
BRUAH  BRRHMEE EEDRKHEKRF R
Closing

Holding Dividend balance of non-

proportion of Non-controlling declared to controlling

non-controlling  shareholders’ non-controlling  shareholders’

Subsidiaries shareholders profit or loss shareholders profit or loss

AR EXBAERAR  Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co,, Ltd. 40.00 -4,855,357.10 102,297,130.19
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2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AEHMEEBPER (&) VI. INTERESTIN OTHERENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(=) EEEFQATPHER(E) (1)  Interestin significant subsidiaries (Continued)
3. EEFREFLATANZEHE 3. Main financial information of significant not
(=8 wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) BEMBEEEL (1) Assets and liabilities

TREM  ARBET
Currency unit: RMB10,000

HRE
Closing balance

RBEE FADEE EKERT RBAR IRBEE AFET

Non- Non-
Current current Total Current current Total
Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities

KR EREERAR Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co, Ltd. 22,780.41  6,348.52 29,128.93  3,376.00 178,64  3,554.64

I
Opening balance
FnEEE BEA; RYPEE
Non-

Current current Current current Total
Subsidiaries assets assets Total assets  liabilities  liabilities  liabilities

KR ERAERAR Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co, Ltd. 2448765 600457  31,152.22 417589 18821 436410
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ANEHMEERPHER (R VI. INTERESTINOTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(=) EEEFQATPHER(E) (I)  Interest in significant subsidiaries (Continued)
3. EEFR2ETFATAMEENE 3.  Main financial information of significant not
FE (8 wholly-owned subsidiaries (Continued)
2) BuMRLriEER (2)  Profit or loss and cash flows

TREMN  AREBET
Currency unit: RMB10,000

A
Current period cumulative
ga LT )
EXUA i) 6k AERE
Total Cash flows
Operating comprehensive from operating
Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities
KR ERAERAR Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co, Ltd. 7,241.85 -1,213.84 -1,213.84 -3,062.15

LERSEH

Preceding period comparativ

%%MZ]‘ r%ﬂ’%ﬁ % f E/a. W /ILE
Cash flows
Operating comprehensive  from operating

Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities

i Tl NG Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co,, Ltd. 9,719.77 -1,327.84 -1,327.84 -21863

180 AKHALARELARHERAF
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AN-EHMEREPHERS(E) VI. INTEREST IN OTHERENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(Z) EBELEPHNER (1) Interest in associates
1. EENBEELE 1. Significant associates
FRB0o)
Holding proportion (%) & EREN
BELRIE TEMg S FERE ifigs B B%  SHEERE ATRE
Main Registered
operating  Place of Capital Accounting
Associates place registration  Business nature (Unit:10,000)  Direct Indirect treatment legal entity
NAATREHHERAT RERAT  GERET AENI AEEERXERILEM 100 ) EfiiiE RREMAT
REFBR.AZR: Ba2BRR EnARE
HRBSERED  BHEERRA
Bk
Chengdlu Yuexin Tele-communications ~ Chengdu City, Chengdu City, Production and processing, sales of cable ~~ AMB30000 3500 Equity method Limited Liability
Materials thePRC  thePRC used polyethylene material and related Company
(o, Ltd. polyethylene products; Composite

metal strip and related meal strip
products; Hot bonded fim and related

film products
AR ARAA RENAT  GENEn EREEASRRARRET #4 00 40 BREE BREFAT
BEARLERR AERURNE BRARK
DD&Z@#EDD
(henqdu Bada Connector (Chengdu City, Chengdu City, Production and sales of wire and cable RMB30000 4900 Equity method Limited Liabiy
(o, td. thePRC  thePRC and al kinds of connectors, network Company

communication system supporting
products, computer hardware and
software products and plastic products

ERERBLRERRAT REIET CETED LEBERCRASEE AERER  Somm 290 BhitnE BREEAT
En ETARR
Putian Fasten Cable Tele-communication Jiangyin City,  Jiangyin City,  Production and sales of communications ~ RMBS0,00000 2250 Equity method Limited Liabilty
(o, the PRC the PRC optical fiber, optical cable and related Company
products
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A EHMEFERPER (&) VI. INTERESTIN OTHERENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(Z) EHELEPHIER(E) () Interest in associates (Continued)
2. EEBECENTEHMERFR 2.  Main financial information of significant
associates

BRY/ £HY
Closing balance/current period cumulative

REARER REBNEE EXERB L

WHERAF BHARAR BEARAT
Chengdu Yuexin Chengdu Bada Putian Fasten Cable

Telecommunication Connector Telecommunication
Materials Co,, Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co,, Ltd.
mEEE Current assets 2,850,446.27  68,072,181.99 1,275,443,615.56
ERBEE Non-current assets 2,197,031.78 6,577,282.38  209,665,613.73
BEAR Total assets 5,047,478.05  74,649,464.37 1,485,109,229.29
TEEE Current liabilities 4,868,332.87  59,447,675.00  719,405,567.92
ERBAE Non-current liabilities 4,491,814.89  281,485,836.46
BEAE Total liabilities 4,868,332.87  63,939,489.89 1,000,891,404.38
DERRRER Non-controlling interest 787,740.45
FENEARREER Equity attributable to owners of parent
company 179,145.18 9,922,234.03  484,217,824.91
RRRIAIE E 4 Proportionate share in net assets
FEENT 62,700.81 4,861,894.68  108,949,010.61
HEZR Adjustments
HE Goodwill 3,190,746.07
Hith Others 109,955.56 -0.03 231,757.60
A e X RERREN Carrying amount of investments in
EHEERE associates 172,656.37 4,861,894.65  112,371,514.28
FEARGENHERE Fair value of equity investments in
BEaRENAREE associates in association with
quoted price
=N Operating revenue 22,672,499.91  388,744,899.64
e Net profit -52,308.13  -28,875,586.05
RIS E SR Net profit of discontinued operations
Hfgra s Other comprehensive income
e B Total comprehensive income -52,308.13  -28,875,586.05
AHWEEREBEDER  Dividend from associates received in
A current period

182  HHALREHARHERAF
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AEHMFERPER (&) VI. INTERESTIN OTHERENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(Z) EHELEPHNERE) () Interest in associates (Continued)
2. EEBECENTERBERER 2.  Main financial information of significant
(#) associates (Continued)

B/ FERBR
Opening balance/preceding period comparative

REARBIE REER ERERB

HRARAT AHBRAA BREERAH
Chengdu Yuexin Chengdu Bada Putian Fasten Cable

Telecommunication Connector  Telecommunication
tems Materials Co,, Ltd. Co, Ltd. Co, Ltd.
TEEE Current assets 285044627 7440938886 1,164982958.92
FERBEE Non-current assets 2197,031.78 6,935,149.06 225294,332.09
BERH Total assets 5,047 478.05 8134453792 1390,277,291.01
nEaE Current liabilities 4,868,332.87 70,645,965.11 692,283,590.97
ERBERE Non-current liabilities 184,900,289.07
BEAR Total liabilities 486833287 70,645,965.11 877,183,880.04
DERR R Non-controlling interest 724,030.65
FERNARREES Equity attributable to owners of parent
company 179,145.18 997454216 513,093410.97
TR Bt E A Proportionate share in net assets
FEEMNE 62,700.81 4,887,525.66 115,446,017.47
HEZE Adjustments
ES Goodwill 3,190,746.07
Hith Others 109,955.56 -0.03 231,757.60
HBE P ERRREN Carrying amount of investments in
EHEE associates 17265637 4,887,525.63 118868,521.14
REARGENHECE Fair value of equity investments in
BERRENAAEBE associates in association with
quoted price
2EMA Operating revenue 4030,660.12 102,779,57348 254359,682.76
e Net profit -811,785.87 1056,234.78 -25,129,13343
RIHEE R Net profit of discontinued operations
Hidz e Wiz Other comprehensive income
LalEmsE Total comprehensive income -811,785.87 1056,234.78 -25,129,13343
AHN R EBEERNAR  Dividend from associates received in
il current period
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Vil

RISKS
INSTRUMENTS

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

RELATED

TO FINANCIAL

The Company aims to seek the appropriate balance between the
risks and benefits from its use of financial instruments and to mitigate
the adverse effects that the risks of financial instruments have on
the Company’s financial performance. Based on such objectives,
the Company’s risk management policies are established to identify
and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of
financial instruments, which mainly include: credit risk, liquidity
risk, and market risk. Management have deliberated and approved
policies concerning such risks, and details are:

(n

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument
will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation.

1. Credit risk management practice

(1)

Evaluation method of credit risk

At each reporting date, the Company
assesses whether the credit risk on a financial
instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition. When assessing whether the
credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company takes into account
reasonable and supportable information,
which is available without undue cost or effort,
including qualitative and quantitative analysis
based on historical data, external credit risk
rating, and forward-looking information. The
Company determines the changes in default risk
of financial instruments during the estimated
lifetime through comparison of the default
risk at the balance sheet date and the initial
recognition date, on an individual basis or a
collective basis.
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2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

t ESRMT BMEENERE(E)

Vil. RISKS

RELATED

TO FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(n Credit risk (Continued)

1. Credit risk management practice (Continued)

(1)

Evaluation method of credit risk (Continued)

The Company considers the credit risk on a
financial instrument has increased significantly
when one or more of the following qualitative
and quantitative standards are met:

Quantitative standard mainly relates to the
scenario in which, on the balance sheet date, the
probability of default in the remaining lifetime
has risen by more than a certain percentage
compared with the initial recognition;

Qualitative standard mainly relates to significant
adverse changes in the debtor’s operation or
financial position, present or expected changes
in technology, market, economy or legal
environment that will have significant adverse
impact on the debtor’s repayment ability;

R TFERHREWS
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+ -ESm T EABENERRE(E) Vil. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) =HRRKRE) ()  Credit risk (Continued)
1. EFARREEER(E) 1. Credit risk management practice (Continued)
() EHFEEEEHREES (2)  Definition of default and credit-impaired asset
EHESE
EARMITAMAAT—E A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
® I IEHERS - AEEH more following events have occurred:
PREEATRDELEE

# HRERDRAER
BEREE 2

1) ERARLEE AL 1) significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
B

2) BEAERARSUERS 2)  abreach of binding clause of contract;
ARG

3)  EERARAGEHESET 3) it is very likely that the debtor will enter
HBAiEEMA bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

4)  (EREAEREGEEAE 4)  the creditor of the debtor, for economic or
R 8k A B w & e & 7 2 contractual reasons relating to the debtor’s
B AP EEAEEAE financial difficulty, having granted to the debtor
50 T S M a concession(s) that the creditor would not
5% o otherwise consider.

2. EHERBELHEHE 2. Measurement of expected credit losses
JEEIEARIBLHEmBERA Y The key factors in the measurement of expected credit
BIEE G R BB LA loss include the probability of default, loss rate of
BARBRKDO - ATEZERESE default, and exposure to default risk. The Company
GrEtEE (N S TR - 1 develops a model of the probability of default,
RERRIRERYER - 8% loss rate of default, and exposure to default risk on
HRE VN EE DN RATEEE the basis of quantitative analysis of historical data
BV EMAER . ENBL (e.g. counterparty rating, guarantee measures and
R & 4R M O R o collateral type, payment method, etc.) and forward-

looking information.
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

t ESRMT BMEENERE(E)

(=) EREEE)

3. TRITABRERHYSREAR
HIRSRBRHE KT R AMBR
®MFR(—)2 - AH(—)3 -1
(=)4-H(—)6 B(—)9Z#H
BA o

4. FARBKOREARBES
E

ARFNEARBREIEREE
KE S MEWIRE - BiEH b
AR R - AN 5 B ERER
TUATHEHE °

(1) E¥E&Es

AR BFIRITERNE A
SR EHFRNIERFTR
B= T mBEE  MEE
PR EIE

2)  FEYHE

AARFEHRAERS
AR ZNEFPETTERT
fl - RIBERAFFES

ARRAEFELRNE
ERRENEPETR
5 WHERYIRRER
EITER - UHERARR]
TEHRERNERER

RELATED TO FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Credit risk (Continued)

Please refer to section V (1) 2, 3, 4, 6 and 9 for details
on the reconciliation table of opening balance and
closing balance of provision for losses of financial
instrument.

Exposure to credit risk and concentration of
credit risk

The Company's credit risk is primarily attributable
to cash and bank balances and receivables. In order
to control such risks, the Company has taken the
following measures:

(1) Cash and bank balances

The Company deposits its bank balances and
other cash and bank balances in financial
institutions with relatively high credit levels,
hence, its credit risk is relatively low.

(2)  Receivables

The Company performs credit assessment on
customers who uses credit settlement on a
continuous basis. The Company selects credible
and well-reputed customers based on credit
assessment result, and conducts ongoing
monitoring on receivables, to avoid significant
risks in bad debts.
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(=)

INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Credit risk (Continued)

4. Exposure to credit risk and concentration of
credit risk (Continued)

(2)  Receivables (Continued)

As the Company only conducts business with
credible and well-reputed third parties, normally,
does not obtain collateral from customers. The
Company manages credit risk aggregated by
customers. As of June 30, 2020, the Company
has certain concentration of credit risk, and
35.15% (December 31, 2019: 27.63%) of the
total accounts receivable was due from the
five largest customers of the Company. The
Company held no collateral or other credit
enhancement on balance of receivables.

The maximum amount of exposure to credit risk
of the Company is the carrying amount of each
financial asset on the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter
deficiency of funds in meeting obligations associated with
cash or other financial assets settlement, which is possibly
attributable to failure in selling financial assets at fair value
on a timely basis, or failure in collecting liabilities from
counterparts of contracts, or early redemption of debts, or
failure in achieving estimated cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Company utilized financing
tools such as notes settlement, bank borrowings, etc. and
adopts long and short financing methods to optimizing
financing structures, and finally maintains a balance between
financing sustainability and flexibility. The Company has
obtained credit limit from several commercial banks to meet
working capital requirements and expenditures.
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Vil. RISKS

RELATED

TO FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(m

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Financial instruments classified based on

remaining time period till maturity

HHEE

Carrying
amount

HRE

Closing balance

RITHR
Clekad
Contract

amount not yet
discounted

Within 1 year

1550 R 13% 3ENE

1-3years  Over 3 years

ERER Accounts payable 43,535,008.45 43,535,098.45 43,535,098.45
HiERR Other payables 20,507,751.76  20,507,751.76  20,507,751.76
RAER Long-term borrowings 6,365,846.15  6,365,846.15 477,548.07 955,096.14  4,933,201.94
NG Subtotal 70,408,696.36  70,408,696.36  64,520,398.28 955,096.14  4,933,201.94

HEEE

Canying

[tems amount

HEERY

Opening balance

Contract
amount not yet

discounted With

EDN 135

in 1 year 1-3 years Over 3 years

&R Accounts payable 5050609862 5050609862 5050609862
HiERR Other payables 21,16595430 2116595430 21,16595430
REEH Long-term borrowings 648391019 6483910.19 468,820.11 937,640.22 507744986
N Subtotal 7815596311 7815596311 7214087303 937,640.22 5,077,449.86
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Vil. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
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()

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the Company may encounter
fluctuation in fair value of financial instruments or future
cash flows due to changes in market price.

1. Interest risk

Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may encounter
fluctuation in fair value of financial instruments or
future cash flows due to changes in market interest.
The Company's fair value interest risks arise from fixed-
rate financial instruments, while the cash flow interest
risks arise from floating interest financial instruments.
The Company determines the proportion of fixed-rate
financial instruments and floating interest rate financial
instruments based on the market environment, and
maintains a proper financial instruments portfolio
through regular review and monitoring.

2. Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from changes in
fair value or future cash flows of financial instrument
resulted from changes in exchange rate. The
Company'’s foreign currency risk relates mainly to
foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities. When
short-term imbalance occurred to foreign currency
assets and liabilities, the Company may trade foreign
currency at market exchange rate when necessary,
in order to maintain the net risk exposure within an
acceptable level.

Please refer to section V (IV) 2 of notes to financial
statements for details in foreign currency financial
assets and liabilities at the end of the period.
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2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N 2AAREBEENEE Vill. FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURE
(=) URAAEBEFENEENERSHN ()  Details of fair value of assets and liabilities at
HRAAEBEBRARBR fair value at the balance sheet date

HMARDAEE

Fair value as of the balance sheet date

E-BR F-EX F=ER
DMABENE AAEENE AABEEHE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

RENRAEETE Recurring fair value
measurement
HitgmTARE Other equity instrument
investments 4,301,679.00 4,301,679.00
RHENARBETEN Total assets at recurring fair
BERR value measurement 4,301,679.00 4,301,679.00
(=) BFENFEEFEFEF-—ErIAAEBE () Basis for determining level 1 fair value at
FTEEAETENREXE recurring and non-recurring fair measurement
HEEENBBEETRME L(RE The quotation of the same assets or liabilities in an active
P ) H B o market (unadjusted).
() FUAREBEFAENERMEEMN ()  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
SREBENAREEER not at fair value
TAARBEFENSREEMS R Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value
BEFEZEPFEYES  BRER - mainly include cash and bank balances, accounts receivable,
REER  ENERR - FIEEARE short-term borrowings, and accounts payable. The fair value
EERBREE AR o of each project is close to the book value.
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NBABL REBMR S

(=) BEBERER
1. ZARANFARER

(1) ARAHERE]

BATER fi

Place of
Parent company

REERESERRNARAT 1R

China Potevio Company Limited Beijing

registration

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS

Related party relationships
1. Parent company
(1) Parent company

BATHAL R BARHRLRMN
FBME AfER(87) KR Blo) RIRTELL B (%)
Registered capital Holding proportion  Voting right proportion

Business nature  (Unit: RMB10,000)  over the Company (%)  over the Company (%)

BREEE 19030500 6000 6000
Manufacture of

telecommunication
products

2) AR AREFER T 2FE
BEXGEEXEEBRL
aj o
2. FRFANFRAABRAFRAYM
IR E N2 o
3. ARDTANESENBELERER

ARABBNAEABELHE

R A TS MR ML N Z A o

192 REBEREERHBRAR

(2)  The Company’s ultimate controlling party is China
Potevio Information Industry Group Co., Ltd..

2. Please refer to section VI of notes to financial
statements for details on the Company’s
subsidiaries.

3. Joint ventures and associates of the Company
Please refer to section VI of notes to financial

statements for details on the Company’s significant
joint ventures and associates.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h -BEIRBEEHRS (E) IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(—) EBEERER (&) ()  Related party relationships (Continued)
4. ARDQTWEEAH S ER 4. Other related parties of the Company

HAtBams s 28 HtBam 5 B A R R R R

Related parties Relationships with the Company

ARERRICETERERAA () 5 B A 42 1l A\ 122

Nanjing Potevio Telege Intelligent Building Ltd. Controlled by the same ultimate company

TEEREEEZRNDARRFKED R F [ 52 AR A% P22 1l A F2E

Chengdu Branch of China Potevio Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same ultimate company

HAFRERIEKRA SH FAFRAI5%A ERMDARE

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd. Shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. FEE TR R15%LA_ERR 17 AR R 60 B R 22 i A FE Il
Hith 2

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

MMEETIZEBR AR A B2 Bl

Hangzhou Honyar Trade Co., Ltd Controlled by the same parent company
MINEEERER DA [R5 £ 2% B #22 )

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same parent company
AL ERBEERAT () 5 B 4 422 1l A\ $22

Xi‘an Potevio Telecommunications Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same ultimate company
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2020F1-6 8 ©XEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020

NBABL R BB S (F) IX.

(Z) EBISEER

1. BEEm BHNEIEBEN
BB 5

(1) FREB@WEZS B

B 5
oy

Related parties

PR R AR A
Chengdu Bada Connector
Co, Ltd.
B AR EMEBRAR]
Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications
Materials Co, Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd
BAERERIEGRA S
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
MINBETEERAF
Hangzhou Honyar Trade Co, Ltd.

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(II) Related party transactions

1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
receiving services

(1) Purchase of goods and receiving of services

BN TEREZ

Current period Preceding period

Content of transaction cumulative comparative

B mAE R 515 96,759,696.34 93,607,804.16
Purchase of goods and

receiving of services
REEEm 3465:829.75
Purchase of goods

HErm 66,361,502.85 71,670,481.09
Purchase of goods

EX IR 40,118.44 5942157
Receiving of services

EREERS I 5,367,304.29
Purchase of goods

@) HEBREHREENEE

B 5

oy

Related parties

P ERRT AR AR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co, Ltd.

ERERBABEERAT

Potevio Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co, Ltd.

MM EREEEBR AR

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co, Ltd.

BAFRERTIEGKASH

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.

(2)  Sale of goods and rendering of services

RHE LERHE
Current period Preceding period
Content of transaction cumulative comparative

SHEKE RARML I N T 55 678,067.67 552,5563.10
Sale of electrical Equipment

and supplying of services
HEKE 790,552.26
Sale of water and electricity

HEBRRE 3714731
Sale of goods
SHE 58,197.87

Sale of goods
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h -BEIRBEEHRS (E) IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(=) BB ER(E) (1) Related party transactions (Continued)
2. BEHHESEER 2. Related party leases
A AR The Company as the lessor

FPEAY LFRBERR

AEH BB HEEEEE HEWA WESEWA
Lease income
Lease income for the
Types of for current preceding
Lessees asset leased period period
R ED A B IEM AR AR = 240,487.20
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Plant
Materials Co., Ltd
EREBRBABEBRATR B 1,866,714.00
Potevio Fasten Cable Telecommunication Co., Plant
Ltd.
BCER GERBHBR AR B 192,430.41
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Plant
3. BEERER 3. Related party guarantees
RN BWEAWHIERT The Company as guaranteed parties
BRA EREE ERERA ERIHER ERRESELEAORE
Amount Commencement Whether the
Guarantors guaranteed date Maturity date  guarantee is mature
PEEREEEREEARAA 6,365,846.15 1997/2/21 033201 &
China Potevio Information Industry Group Co,, Ltd. No

R TFERHREWS 195
INTERIM REPORT 2020



B . - i - | i - v

- h

5o 75 B
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20209F1-6 8 &EEENI 0 ARMEIT ForJanuaryto June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h B REBRRS (E) IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(Z) BBMXEER(E) ()

Related party transactions (Continued)

4., FARTEASRH 4,

Key management’s emoluments

R

Current period
cumulative

FFREH
Preceding period
comparative

e Emoluments 75,000.06 75,000.06
e - 82 28 R Wage, bonus, allowance

and subsidy 621,793.51 755,762.44
RIKEFTEIHR Payment of pension plan 24,548.16 122,838.36
FEAES Housing provident fund 34,290.00 40,773.12
HAbFla= Other interest 28,984.05 54,997.19
B Total 784,615.78 1,049,371.17

5. EEREETMH

5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Ly:i} |
Current period cumulative
I
#e 20 e Hipe
ik REk EREMEE  HAMR RRE  ENEA At
Wage,
bonus,  Housing  Payment Other social
allowance,  provident of pension  insurance  Benefitin
Emoluments  and subsidy fund plan  premiums kind Total
HES: Executive directors:
REM(H) Wu Changlin (Note |
IR Hu Jiangbing (Note Il 157,635.00  15,090.00  14,976.00 9,632.40 197,333.40
#g Han Shu
BRI () Wang Micheng (Note )
Ve Xu Liying
5 Liu Yun
BUTES Independent non-executive
directors
E0H() Mao Yaping (Note Il 25,000.02 25,000.02
HEM Xiao Xiaozhou 25,000.02 25,000.02
(i) Feng Gang (Note V) 25,000.02 25,000.02
£z Supenisors;
BRI Zheng Zhil (Note V)
el Xiong Ting 12059800 480000 258864  5169.21 133,155.85
Bk LiuJun 9085336 480000 180624  3,844.02 101,303.62
At Total 7500006 369,086.36  24,690.00  19,370.88  18,645.63 506,792.93
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B RE AR EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(m

Emoluments

Related party transactions (Continued)

5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

(Continued)

Wage, bonus,

allowance,
and subsidy

Housing
provident

fund

1' \TMA R
Qther social
Benefit
inkind

Paymentof insurance

pensionplan ~ premiums

41785 Executive directors:
RRM(EH) Wu Changlin (Note |
BIEGH) Hu Jiangbing (Note ) 12360400 1016712 1694520 740112 15811744
2§ Han Shu
TR (02) Wang Micheng (Note )
RavE:! Xu Liying
e Liu Yun
BUETES Independent non-executive

directors
e Mao Yaping (Note ) 2500002 2500002
HEN iao Xiaozhou 2500002 2500002
R (3E4) Feng Gang (Note V) 2500002 2500002
R Supervisors;
FEA(EEs) Zheng Zhl (Note V)
i Yiong Ting 12121800 480000 2046544 876813 155,251.57
s Liu Jun 7053948 426600 1359180 623270 962998
GH) Total 7500006 31736148 1923312 5100244 24019 48499905
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h -BEIRBEBHRS (E) IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(=) BB ER(E) (1) Related party transactions (Continued)
5. EEREEHFM(E) 5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)

10 201811 A22H » SREAKSEAH Note 1: On 22 November 2018, Mr. Zhang Xiaocheng resigned as
REBERELEBENEBASE executive director, chairman of the board of directors, legal
B BERTES EF9E representative of the Company and chairman of the strategic
FR - RAEERRARLKAR development committee of the Company due to his wish to
BEREREZESEHERK - R spend more time on his personal affairs. At the same time,
REMEEBRTAERRRNITE Mr. Wu Changlin was appointed as an executive Director and
EHEERNEDFZEERERA © chairman of the Company and a legal representative of the

Company.

20 201811 A228 » BBk EFHE Note 2: On 22 November 2018, Mr. Fan Xu resigned as an executive
HITEERARAIREBEZEEK director and a member of the nomination committee of the
BEH - EREEERIRES Company. Mr. Wang Micheng resigned as the vice chairman of
RREKEEZES SR ERKE the Board, and member of Strategic Development Committee
BERATEERL - RIRHIE but remained as executive Director. At the same time, Mr. Hu
EEBEAERRRRNITESHRE Jiangbing was appointed as an executive Director and vice
EERAERERZEGNE - chairman of the Company and a member of the Strategic
TARKAEEZTERRBZESK Development Committee, and Mr. Wang Micheng was
8o appointed as a member of the Nomination Committee.

3 2018F4A13R - EEZGEIEE Note 3: On 13 April 2018, the Board appointed Ms. Mao Yaping as an
DR T RBUIFRITES - B independent nonexecutive Director, serving as the Chairman
ERRAIERZEGER RIS of the Audit Committee of the Company and a member
ZE8®  FNEEZZE S NE of each of the Nomination Committee, the Remuneration
BEREEEKAIKE and Appraisal Committee and the Strategic Development

Committee.

4 2018511 A13H « MEMEER Note 4: On 13 November 2018, Mr. Lin Zulun no longer served
RNEEZFZREREBASE as a member of each of the Remuneration and Appraisal
THETFMEEZZES & Committee, the Audit Committee, the Strategic Development
“ELEe BREELTESRH Committee, and the Chairman of the Nomination Committee
ZHKE  RRBZESER-R because he needed more time to handle personal affairs.
B i St EEE AR R BB IE At the same time, Mr. Feng Gang was appointed as an
HITES independent non-executive director of the Company.

5 20199118298 © BEFELER Note 5: On 29 November 2019, Mr. Zheng Zhili resigned as supervisor
BRRRBERNRRIEERES and chairman of the board of supervisors of the company
@ F RS o due for retirement reasons.
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(=) BEBXZER(E)
6. ¥MESHALEES

AEHFHERMAAGERT
BIEML(2019FE  1)ES -
HEMFB A BHRERN T
N(=) spril + FIgRafz (2019
B a)EEZRENTHE
B LN

B RE AR EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BN - ARMIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(II) Related party transactions (Continued)

6.

Five highest paid employees

The five employees whose emoluments were the
highest for the year include 1 (2019: 1) directors
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The total emoluments payable to
the remaining 4 (2019: 4) employees during the year
are as follows:

REE FFREE

Preceding period

Current period

1% #s  2RNER

cumulative

comparative

Wage, bonus, allowance,

and subsidy 489,176.26 475,892.94
RINESFTEIHR Payment of pension plan 9,960.96 74,964.12
FEAES Housing provident fund 19,200.00 21,540.00
Hitit 2R E Other social insurance

premiums 20,203.25 33,513.77
L Total 538,540.47 605,910.83

47 (20196 E « 4% ) EE EE
BHFMERENT

The ranges of emoluments payable to 4 (2019: 4)
employees during the year are as follows:

SN

Number of
individuals (2020)

FERBAZ

Number of

individuals (2019)

B¥0IT 2 1,000,0007T

HKS nil - HK$1,000,000 4

7. ARQRRAMMNEEESREGREAD
A BAEAERIEKAS
#t K Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
KERmG: A2aRPEEXR
EEEERNOHBRARHER
o BB SR LR
BIE4AE T EMIFBBE R
5 WEXZHERE LML
FUAENEKEESTEWMET
RFHERI R 5 — 8P -

The Company purchases goods from Hangzhou
Hongyan Electric Co. Ltd., Sumitomo Electric
Industries Co., Ltd. and Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.;
the Company sells goods to China Potevio Company
Limited. The related party transactions listed above
constitute connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on HKSE.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NBABL R BB S (F)

(=) EBHEREMNRE

1. EWEABRLRE

BEa

Related parties

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND

()  Balance due to or from related parties

1. Balance due from related parties

HRE
Closing balance
AR BAEE RAREE
Book Provision for

balance bad debts

balance

B

Opening balance
FRE AR
Book  Provision for

bad debts

FEURER X HREAACEFERERAR
Accounts Nanjing Potevio Telege Intelligent
receivable Building Ltd. 28,192.96 28,192.96 93,192.96 93,192.96
PEEREEEFROERRA
China Potevio Company Limited 1,226,248.60 6,131.24 1,226,248.60 6,131.24
PEEREEEERHERRA
KA AT
Chengdu Branch of China Potevio Co, Ltd.  304,891.23  304,891.23 304,391.23 304,891.23
KEERRHEERAA
Chengdu Bada Connector Co, Ltd. 345,624.00 1,728.12
AR ERBEARAR
Xi'an Potevio Telecommunications
Co, Ltd. 60,000.00 300.00 60,000.00 300.00
ot
Subtotal 1,619,332.79  339,515.43 2,029,956.79 406,243.55
B HIE Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Advances paid Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 1,567,825.16
et 1567,825.16
Subtotal
Hi kR FEEREEEERHERRA
Other receivables China Potevio Company Limited 1,680,942.76 8,404.71 1,680,942.76 8,404.71
KEERREERAA
Chengdu Bada Connector Co, Ltd. 84,119.71 420.60 138295753 6,914.79
KE A RBEMHERD R
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co.,, Ltd 29,483.24 147.42 22,832.36 114.16
it
Subtotal 1,794,545.71 8,972.73 3,086,732.65 15433.66
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S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

()  Balance due to or from related parties

(Continued)

2. Balance due to related parties

BB

Related parties

HAIRE

Closing
balance

HAFI 2L
Opening
balance

e BRFK PRES =R AR AR
Accounts payable Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 862,900.86 777,210.69
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 26,166,857.14 29,863,717.23
PE A B IEM AR AR
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd 993,304.33 993,304.33
EARERRECETERARAF
Nanjing Potevio Telege Intelligent
Building Ltd. 65,000.00
st
Subtotal 28,023,062.33 31,699,232.25
AU R IE PRES ER R AR AR
Advances received Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 5,550.00 5,550.00
gt
Subtotal 5,550.00 5,550.00
HAb AR BAERERTESRASH
Other payables Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd. 34,181.73 34,181.73
PRE A TRBIEM AR QR
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 100,000.00 100,000.00
RRE ER BT AR AR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 58,716.00 58,716.00
it
Subtotal 192,897.73 192,897.73
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AERHNEER
(—) ERRHEE

BEEEREBRA  ARRTHFER
BRENEEAHSEIE -

(Z) REEHE

BEEEREBERA  ARFTHFER
EWENNBER -

EERERAREE

KABR2020F7 248 BHENEEES
FErTZXgm BRRUEERAQAAMN
RENLT R EZBE X BERRARI125%%
¥ BRIGZSBEIEERETH -

HitEEEH

(=) 2EEE
1. BERSIBEEHEE
NEIAARRPABAERE  EBE
K AR B F AR IRE

EMEDE - WAEMD R
EMEEHREDED

REBEREERHBRAR

X.

XI.

X1l

SHEEN - AREEIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(1 Significant commitments

As of the balance sheet date, the company does not have
any important commitments that need to be disclosed.

(I) Contingencies

As of the balance sheet date, the company has no contingent
events that need to be disclosed.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The company held the 12th meeting of the 9th session of the board
of directors on July 24, 2020 to review and approve the transfer of
the 12.5% equity of Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunications Co,,
Ltd. The matter is currently in progress.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
n Segment information
1. Identification basis for reportable segments

Reportable segments are identified based on
operating segments which are determined based on
the structure of the Company’s internal organization,
management requirements and internal reporting
system.
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S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: ARRHETT For January to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Xll. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

(N

Revenue from main

operations

Cost of main operations

Assets impairment |oss
Credit impairment loss

Total assets
Total liabilities

Segment information (Continued)

2.

Financial information of reportable segments

HBEmM
Copper cable
and related
products

137,632,328.83
135,848,700.83

-430,747.56
942,851,387.48
100,713,685.67

ENCEORES

Closing balance/current period cumulative

HRK

REBEEEM
Optical
communication
products

71,217,841.30
74,108,692.03
-1,880,650.92
8,665.51
291,289,235.53
35,546,410.01

EREER
HEEM
Cable conduct
and related
products

269,311.02
524,354.22

47,053.75
82,761,405.17
61,824,489.87

FERBRA

BERBEERK
ERRERK
BERR

& (B mE

B o

Revenue from main

operations

Cost of main operations

Assets impairment loss
Credit impairment loss

Total assets
Total liabilities

REHARE

Closing balance/current period cumulative

iR R

M E®R

Aluminum rod

and related
products

7 AP 8

Inter-segment
offsetting

15,351,453.73
19,567,594.13

-3,108.55
221,006,530.45
45,699,223.25

193,768,027.42
190,914,152.95
-1,880,650.92
-371,919.75
1,095,895,497.73
152,385,362.30
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T2 HMERER(E)
(=) HEWEL(H)

2. BREIBHUBKES(H)

Xll. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)
(1 Segment information (Continued)

2. Financial information of reportable segments
(Continued)

LFEEHEHIH
Opening balance/preceding period comparative

AR EREER

MHEER RBEEM HEER
Copper cable Optical Cable conduct
and related communication and related

FERBRA

TEREBAA
BERERX
ERBEER
BEERT
RIEHE

products products products

Revenue from main

operations 139,587,545.47 96,602,987.31 244,923.76
Cost of main operations ~ 135,534,268.49 98,019,071.28 673,625.85
Assets impairment loss -4,844,244.84
Credit impairment loss 4,013,212.39 -26,842.88 1,862,414.54
Total assets 955,587,515.49  311,522,244.85 82,962,477.09
Total liabilities 102,229,616.62 43,641,026.59 63,812,388.80

TEREE S
Opening balance/preceding period comparative
Py
HBER 7 Ep R 8
Aluminum rod
and related Inter-segment

FEEBRA

TEEBAA
BERMERX
ERBEER
BERR
RiERE

= e

[tems products offsetting

Revenue from main

operations 6,587,561.00 229,847,895.54
Cost of main operations 9,468,640.21 224,758,325.41
Assets impairment loss -4,844,244.84
Credit impairment loss -235,638.75 -53,112.97 5,666,258.27
Total assets 218,170,382.44 1,131,901,854.99
Total liabilities 42,859,966.69 166,823,065.32
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T HMEESE(E) Xll. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) HE& () Leases
ARMEREHAA The Company as lessor
(1) #KEHE (1) Operating lease
1) HEERA 1) Lease income

2)

3)

)

EE

Current period
cumulative

HEWA Lease income 9,331,641.65
Hep : RMAREWKRET 2R EHEENR  Including: Income relating to
ERARERA variable lease payments not

included in the measurement of
the lease liability

KEMEEERERE  #RA 2)  Please refer to section V()12 of notes to financial
B gmRMER(—)12 0 statements for details on buildings rented-out under
operating leases

WBIBEHEABAZIINEES 3)  Undiscounted lease payments to be received arising

[ - A B E S R KT from non-cancellable leases

BRI A E W

&5

FIEAHAMR Remaining years Amount
1 LAA Within 1 year 18,125,260.10
1-24F 1-2 years 7,955,915.33
2-35F 2-3 years 4501,510.82
3T Over 3 years 3,513,991.91
a&f Total 34,096,678.16

A =5 (2)  Other information

HEESHLE Nature of leasing activities

AHEEER HEH ERTHEERRER
Whether the lease

contains renewal

Categories of underlying Lease term option or not
BWE - BAEE 13580092F 752K 2020F1 A1HZE =

202656 H30H & E N
Plant, offices 135,800.92m*  From 1/1/2020 to YES

30/6/2026

—EoTFTHRERS 205
INTERIM REPORT 2020

- 2 i



5o 75 B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20209F1-6 8 &EEENI 0 ARMEIT ForJanuaryto June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+t- HMEEEIE(E) Xi. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

(Z) HBBER (m

Other financial information

HRE

Closing balance

HIER
Opening balance
B (SN =i
Consolidation Parent company

SN

Parent company

Consolidation

MBEEFE Net current assets 602,433,628.25 403,593,108.34  606,249,319.93 397,384,459.62
BEERTDAR Total assets less current
liabilities 1,006,679,366.43  846,124,605.23 102904516600  854,184,25441

T BARIMBHRREEEATEE Xll. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(—) BLAREEEBEREETE (1)  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet
1.  FEWERR 1.  Accounts receivable
(1) BRAIER (1) Details
1) ERIRBAEIER 1) Details on categories

Bx8
Closing balance
SRR
Provision for bad debts
8RB
Provision
Amount proportion (%)

i
Book balance

&8 Bt o)

REBE
Carrying
amount

Categories Amount % to total

BIEHRRRER Receivables with provision

made on an individual basis  37,494,690.51 3434 37,494,690.51 100.00
RARTRARER Recelvables with provision

made on a collective basis 71,687,626.75 65.66  7,763,847.28 1083 63,923,779.47
t=til Total 109,182,317.26 100,00  45:258,537.79 445 63,923,779.47
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BAABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. FEWERR(E) 1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BAE R (E) (1) Details (Continued)
1) fBRIBAMIB R (E) 1) Details on categories (Continued)

Bg

Opening balance
RAEE SRR

Book halance Provision for bad debts

&8 bt (%) 8 MRt  REEE
Provision
proportion Carrying
Categories Amount  Y%to total )] amount

BEIERER Receivables with provision made

on an individual basis 3755969051 4186 3755969051 10000
AR R Receivables with provision made

on a collective basis 52,163969.04 5814 9381,137.59 1798 4278283145
Rt Total 89,723,659.55 10000 46,940,828.10 5232 4278283145
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BRI BEHRREEEEZE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. ERERRE) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1)  BHAFIE R (4E) (1) Details (Continued)

2) HIREREFRE
& AR TR

ERERD 2)

Accounts receivable with provision made on an
individual basis

ROERHRRRAE (M) ERAT

RAGE

Book Provision for

Debtors balance

Dongfang Electric New Energy
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co, Ltd

258031334

BRER  FRIEA(%)

Provision
proportion
bad debts (%)

258031334 10000

it R

Reasons for provision
made

TRETHERS B3t
ETpE

In the process of liquidation,

not expect to be
recoverable
KABAVOLEX i CKABKableprektion KABKableprektionAB 205859774 2058597.74 10000 EHEAKE
Not expect to be recoverable
RS TERRET Shenyang Hengyuanda 162181462 162181462 10000 BEEZKE
BRAF Communication Equipment Not expect to be recoverable
Co. Ltd.
e £ Chuandong Electrical and 160669241 160669241 10000 EHERKE
Mechanical Company Not expect to be recoverable
SiHEETERAR Wu Zhida Flectronics Co. Ltd. 134496965 134496965 10000 FEEHEENE
Not expect to be recoverable
NG Zhongnan Company, China 111679727 11167977 10000 BEEZKE
HE AT Postal and Electrical Not expect to be recoverable
Material Company
RERERHENT Sales branch of Chengdu 106238243 106238243 10000  FEHEEKMD
(able Factory Not expect to be recoverable
MHEEETERER Henan Qingfeng County Industry ~ 1,007.986.64  1,007.986:64 10000 BEEZKE
and Commerce Co. Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
BIIERRBEERAT Sichuan Huiyuan Optical 100707246 100707246 10000 BEEZKE
Communication Co. Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
Eft SR EN Other units 2408806395 2408806395 10000  EEHEEKMD
Not expect to be recoverable
Nt Subtota 3749469051 3749469051
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BRATABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. BEWERR(E) 1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BEARES (4E) (1) Details (Continued)
3) HAAESIIRERERD 3)  Accounts receivable with provision for bad
FE IR X debts made on a collective basis
HARE
Closing balance
IRERAEE HARERE FHREEHI(%)
Provision Provision
Book for proportion
balance  bad debts (%)
R S Non-related party
portfolio 67,22993346 7,741,558.82 11.52
B T EE Related party
portfolio 4,457,693.29 22,288.46 0.50
/NEE Subtotal 71,687,626.75 7,763,847.28 10.83
4) SEEEAAEE - HAKRE 4)  In non-related party portfolios, accounts
B REIBRTIRIZRE receivable with provision made on a collective
BRI FE I BR X basis based on the comparison table of age and

expected credit loss rate

HARE
Closing balance

AR ERER RARES FTREEA(%)

Provision Provision

Book for bad proportion

balance debts (%)

TFEUAA Within 1 year 52,784,25832  2,333,064.22 442
126 1-2 years 8,675,744.72  2,057,019.07 23.71
2-3%F 2-3 years 3,060,276.60  1,245,532.58 40.70
3FEPAE Over 3 years 2,709,653.82  2,105,942.95 77.72
NEF Subtotal 67,229,933.46  7,741,558.82 11.52
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BATABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. ERERRE) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2)  ERESIT (2)  Ageing analysis

Ay i

Closing balance pening balance

REAE BEEE  HREA) RERE &
Provision for Provision
Book halance bad debts proportion (%) | Book balance bad debts

1A Within 1 year 57,049,419.11  2,354,390.01 413 3961956340 193343683 488

12 1-2 years 8,868,277.22  2,057,981.74 23.21 476483153 217038076 4555

pEi:3 23 years 3,060,276.60  1,245,532.58 40.70 3,290695.58 1,276,382.57 3879

3N E Over 3 years 40,204,344.33  39,600,633.46 98,50 4204856904 41560627.94 9884

ast Total 109,182,317.26  45,258,537.79 M45 897365955 4694082810 523
JEUBR AR IB BR324 Ageing analysis should be taken based on the
A AEEEITREID month where amounts incurred. Amounts
o RBEEMNFIE £F incurred first should be settled in the first
T EENRIREB LSS - priority when relevant receivables are collected.
AAAETEFHEER The credit terms granted to customers are
—ABABMEA - LEER generally 3 months. A few customers have credit
FHEREAEA K2 terms of 1 or 12 months. Accounts receivable
B - aEERRAEE past due are reviewed by the Management on
BIEFE AR o a regular basis.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6 5 &FAEN : AR¥EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BRATABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. ERERRE) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
() ERREHEEE)ENR (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts
1) BAER 1) Details

i

baance Accrual ~ Recovery

BERER Receies vih
provion made on
anindividalbags 3753969051 £5,00000 3749469051
asRER Receiable i
B DIOSon made ona
olectie basks 938113759 -1,617,29031 7763847.8
it bt L6ORRI0 16179031 650000 4528853179
EEREEEEH A Remarks on significant changes in book balance
of accounts receivable with changes in provision
for bad debts:
ARREBREGRAEEREE The management of the company
EARITENRR K215 comprehensively considers the debtor's
N BRI SFE industry status, operating status, financial status,
W BREHERE G litigation situation, repayment record and other
SFARKBERERE @ & factors, estimates the present value of future
AR E BB R AB & 5T 1R cash flows, part of receivables with provision
EIREHE RUER N A made on a collective basis are assessed
FELABIESERTHTE expected credit risk and measured expected
HiEARBRIMFTEEHE credit losses on an individual basis during the
REX - current year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BATBBHRETEEBESTE XI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. ERERRE) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3) BEREHEEEFN(E) (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts (Continued)

1) BAIER(E) 1) Details (Continued)
R AR 20204F FRER 3 i In 2020, the Company increased the efforts
RN R - FRABIPEL - 1248 of reminding accounts receivable by
L BREET MRS sending lawyer letters, filing arbitrations,
300 K FE UK BR B /g R D prosecuting litigation, and signing repayment
€+ 720204 [E Y2019 agreements. In 2020, the company collected
FR=ZF N EEUERK RMB2,001,396.12 receivables aged over three
2,001,396.127T ° years at the end of 2019.

2) AESEERIEREEL(D 2)  Significant provisions collected or reversed
EREIE R

W e R E %5 W E A=K

Amount collected
Debtors or reversed Way of collection

BARERKCETEEBR Nanjing Potevio ERRIR R
N Telege Intelligent Reach a set-off
Building Ltd. 65,000.00 agreement

NE Subtotal 65,000.00
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BAABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. ERERRE) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(4) FEIERRIZ 55 0 Y BR (4)  Accounts receivable written off in current period
=
7 B B PR i 8E FE IR BR 3RO Accounts receivable actually written off in the
75 © current period totalled 0 yuan.
(5) FEWBRAEHERISE 150 (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances

fh R BR R
REBE SENLH(%)

Proportion

to the total
balance of
accounts  Provision for
Debtors Book balance receivable (%) bad debts

AR EEREFARAA Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun

Telecom Company

Limited 25,833,855.19 23.66 1,066,938.22
hERMNE N EBRAR CRRC Zhuzhou

Locomotive Co, Ltd 10,026,568.60 9.18 414,097.28
KN ERERERROERAH Zhuzhou CRRC Times

Electric Co, Ltd. 5,775,345.74 5.29 238,521.78
M EERER AR Liuzhou Locomotive and

Rolling Stock Co,, Ltd. 4,055,349.19 371 167,485.92
REYRARAR CRRC Logistics Co. LTD 3,407,325.29 312 14072253
gt Subtotal 49,098 444,01 449 202776573
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2020%F1-6 5 &£FEN : AREIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BATBMERRTEHFEETEE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2, HhEWR 2.  Other receivables
(1) BHHISEX (1) Details
1) FERIAAER 1) Details on categories

LT

Closing balance

RA#E SRER

Book balance Provision for bad debts
£ ] tefiloe) 8 Eth FERE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount

B RERER Receivables with provison

made on an individual

basis 4,320,646.95 6.71 4,320,646.95 100,00
AR RARER Recevables with provison

made on a collective

basis 60,067,679.04 9329 2335079129 3887 36,716887.75
Aif Tot 64,388,325.99 10000 276714384 0% 3671688175

%

Amount Amount oport amount

EEARER Recelvables with provison

made on an individual

basis 432064695 688 432064695 10000
[RERTRAEER Recelvables with provison

made on a collective

basis 5843492603 9%.12 B3462153 3995 3509229850
Aif Total 6275557298 10000 2766327448 4408 3509229850
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BRATABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. HhEWR(E) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  BAAER (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2) HAIREBIAFHREREEN 2)  Other receivables with provision made on an
H i FE IR individual basis

FHEE A
REGE BRER (%) FHREM

Provision  Provision
Book for bad proportion Reasons for
Debtors balance debts (%) provision made

IR EREEEERAA Sichuan Tianxin ~ 500,000.00  500,000.00 10000 BREER  &ZHE
Investment Aged receivables,
Group Co,, Ltd. not expect to be
recoverable
AL R ERERAH Chengdu Pike 24894091 24894091 10000 HREREER - BEKE
Power Co,, LTD Aged receivables,

not expect to be
recoverable
BB XIACHADE 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 HBRECENE - AR
Aged receivables,
not expect to be
recoverable
Hit Others 57170604 57170604 10000 BRERBER - EZHE
Aged receivables,
not expect to be
recoverable

/NG Subtotal 4320,646.95 4,320,646.95 100.00
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BATBBHRETEEBESTE XI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. HhEWR(E) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  BAAER (&) (1) Details (Continued)
3) HAAESIIRERERD 3)  Other receivables with provision made on a
H i FE IR collective basis

HIRE
Closing balance

AR ERER RAREMR FTHREEA(%)

Provision Provision
Book for bad proportion
Portfolios balance debts (%)

HERKGAE Lease receivable 4,963,950.53 24,819.75 0.50
JERE RS Deposit, reserve,

HHs - assurance

RESHEE 5,599,324.75  4,803,324.75 85.78
Bl ek Related party 30,608,020.37  153,040.10 0.50
EARES Others 18,896,383.39 18,369,606.69 97.21
/NEE Subtotal 60,067,679.04 23,350,791.29 38.87

2) FREIEXR 2)  Ages

HAR BRI R R

Closing carrying
amount

1A Within 1 year 10,905,745.37
1-24F 1-2 years 13,095,669.69
236 2-3 years 11,929,928 53
3-44F 3-4 years 970,051.13
4-5%F 4-5 years 89.70
SEME Over 5 years 27,486,841.57
A&t Subtotal 64,388,325.99
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BRATABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. HMEWKRFEGE) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
() ERREHEEE)ENR (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts

FoREER F=RE

REFENR BEFEHA

F-KE HMERARX HERERX
AKN2MEAE (RBEEEFER (ERLEGFA

HMEREX HE) )
Phase I Phase lll
Lifetime Lifetime
Phase | expected expected
12-month credit losses credit losses
expected (credit not (credit
credit losses impaired) impaired)
ERAIE Opening balance 176,343.21 2748693127  27,663,274.48
Y BE AR H Opening balance
in current period - - -
—EBAFRE — Transferred to
phase I
—EAE = - Transferred to
phase Il
—HEEE — Reversed to
phase I
— B[O K — Reversed to
phase |
RERRHHR Provision made in
current period 8,163.76 8,163.76
N E] Provision recovered
in current period
ZNHgE o] Provision reversed
in current period
ERZ S Provision written-
off in current
period
Hin &% Other changes
HIRE Closing balance 184,506.97 2748693127  27,671,438.24
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BATBBHRETEEBESTE XI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. HpEw(E) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(4) REERRZ 5569 E 1t W (4)  Other receivables written off in current period
IEN
7N HA B A 5 L FE R Other receivables actually written off in the
07T ° current period totaled 0 yuan.
(5)  BMEWKAELE S (5)  Other receivables categorized by nature
=
HRE HRREL
MIEME Nature of receivables Closing balance Opening balance
THE YR Lease receivable 4,963,950.53 3,080,500.28
e RES - H#HA2 Deposit, reserve,
assurance 6,257,457.14 6,602,457.14
W RHBEERE N Proceeds on disposal
of long-term asset 1,307,780.00 1,374,780.00
N RIE Temporary payment
receivable 51,859,138.32 51,697,835.56
Ll Total 64,388,325.99 62,755,572.98
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2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BRATABBHRETEEESTE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. HpEw(E) 2.  Other receivables (Continued)
(6) HEEWAEFEFSE IS (6)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances
P

RN
BIL o) SRER

Proportion

to the total
halance of other  Provision for
Debtors Nature of receivables  Book halance receivables (%) had debts

BHLHHER Tazhan Material Factory EUERR 839113800 SEME BB 83911380
Temporary payment Qver 5 years
receivable
FEbHENERLT Tianyun Technology (Suzhou) Co, ltd. ~ A&fRES 47063175 SEME 1B 4TRIUTS
Deposit Over 5 years
MIEEEZERAT Shenzhen Fuztang ndustilCo, Lid. ~— EMERS 356691553 SEME S5 356601553
Temporary payment Qver 5 years
receivable
g5k XIACHADE BHERR 30000000 SEME 466 300000000
Temporary payment Over 5 years
recelvable
NARHLRER Chengdu Htech Pukang Hospitel HERIR 20489 VENR 2% 30 1060249
Lease receivable 13E 34
Within 1 year,
12 years, -3
years, 3-4
years
It Subtot 2186487727 BE 1975498077
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= BATBBHRETEEBESTE XI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREEEEXREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

3. RER#ERE 3. Long-term equity investments
(1) BAER (1) Categories

EES | B8

Closing balance Opening balance

REBE  AEER RERE REHE AEEE RERE
Provision for Carrying Provision for Carrying
Book balance  impairment amount  Bookbalance  impairment amount

HIDARE Investments in

subsidiaries  177,640,969.81 177,640,969.81 17764096981 177,640.969.81
HHE  RELERE Investments in

associates and

jointventures  114,341,222.58  125,903.35 114,215,319.23 12086386042 12590335 12073795707

Giil Total 291,982,19239 12590335 291,856,289.04 2985048303 12590335 29837892688

2) HFLERE (2)  Investments in subsidiaries

REER
8% f ] Br% AETEREER LT3

Provision for ~ Closing balance

impairment made  of provision for

Investees Opening balance Increase Decrease  Closing halance in current period impairment

WBERIHERAT Chengdu PUTIAN New

Material Co, Ltd. 34513376.15 351337615
N ERRAEEEARAT  Chengdu Zhonging

Wireless

Communication Cable

(o, Ltd. 110277395 1,]02713%
RSt EARAT Chengdu S OpticalFoer

(o, Ltd. 1042481971 1042481971
5] Subtotal 17764096981 17764096981
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3. RERERSE(H)
6) HBELERE

S0 75 S B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

sheet (Continued)

3.

Investees

Opening balance

Notes to items of parent company balance

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

(3)  Investments in associates

ENER

Investments
increased

KBeERE
Increase/Decrease
ERETRAN
REgR
Investment
income
Investments recognized under

decreased  equity method

RpsaERE
Adjustment

in other
comprehensive

income

68 SFEN : ARBEIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

& Xll. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

NAEEIRE Chengdl Cable Material Factory 15983
BN ERANERAT Chengdu Bada Connector Co, Ltd 488752563 2560%
W RMBEIHARLE Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications

Materials Co, Ltd. 17263637
XAt ARARAA Potevio Fasten Cable

Telecommunication Co, Ltd. 1567777501 -6497006.86
ait Total 12086386042 450678

Changesin
other equity

Investees

Sl
Increase/Decrease
EEBHES
RAZAR HRAERR
Cash
dividend/
profit
declared for  Provision for
distribution  impairment

Others ~ Closing balance

REERRARE

Closing balance
of provision for
impairment

HEESIHE Chengel Cable Material Factory 12590335 12590335
BN ERANERAT Chengel Bada Conector Co, Lt 4,861,894.65
W RMBEIHARLE Chengdu Yuexin Telscommunications
Materials Co, Ltd. 172,65637
R ARARAA Pateio Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co, Ltd. 109,180,768.21
ait Total M358 1590335
TR RERE 221
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BRI BEHRREEEEZE XiIl. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Z) BARFBEREEIRE (I)  Notes to items of the parent company income
statement
1. EERATEERE 1. Operating revenue/cost

(1)  BAARIER (1) Details

FHE

Current period cumulative

LEFHR

Preceding period comparative

A

Revenue

KA
Cost

A A

Revenue Cost

TeEH Main operations 125,730,072.26  124,813,431.83 12250662492 11925200484
Hi %% Other operations 14,223,884.91 6,078,485.02 1871331565 10,737,779.79
ast Total 139,953,957.17  130,891,916.85 14123994057 12998978463

@) BAREEZFE 5 HE

i

(2)  Breakdown of revenue by main categories

Segment

HERMEBEER
Copper cable and
related products

INEF

Subtotal

FEERER Main product categories
EE Track cable 21,643,877.85 21,643,877.85
HEMTRAHES Component
processing and
component trade 99,231,898.57 99,231,898.57
HE Lease 7,635,398.52 7,635,398.52
HAh Others 11,442,782.23 11,442,782.23
NET Subtotal 139,953,957.17 139,953,957.17
SON S Revenue recognition
time
Ean Goods (transferred at
(X —pEhes ) a point in time) 132,318,558.65 132,318,558.65
BR7% Services (rendered
(EX—REARE) over time) 7,635,398.52 7,635,398.52
NEF Subtotal 139,953,957.17 139,953,957.17
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020F1-6F ©FEN : AR®EIT ForJanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T2 BRAFRMBHEREIEEEZTE XI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
(#&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) BRARRBEREEZRE(E) () Notes to items of the parent company income
statement (Continued)

2. TREAR 2. R&D expenses
AHA B T FRIEAER
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
5% T % N Staff salaries 905,907.53 908,601.44
HEfh:TH Including: Wage 756,969.58 662,129.59
BAE Welfare payments 26,011.60
T IRE Social insurance 107,786.96 233,229.26
EAh Others 15,139.39 13,242.59
BEEETE Depreciation of fixed assets 245,439.91 93,163.95
Wt Materials 3,504.43
ABRE Test fee 123,942.41
Hith Others 89,366.69 2,947 40
= Total 1,368,160.97 1,004,712.79
3. ®REWH 3. Investment income

R LRI

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

EmFEZERREAR  Investment income from long-

R E WS term equity investments under
equity method -6,522,637.84 -5,420,625.03
RAFZERRIM  Investment income from long-
B WS term equity investments under
cost method 24,000,000.00
EERHBEREE  Gains on disposal of long-term
AR E RS equity investments -516,073.61
a&f Total -6,522,637.84 18,063,301.36
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
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JEmBIMEERERZ - B1EE Gains on disposal of non-
STRAERMEEBEHRIEES  current assets, including
written-off of provision for
impairment
FTAEHIBEREATEEN (B2 Government grant included
RIF B EFEEZYEE - & in profit or loss (excluding
ERRBERT B —FERZE  those closely related to
ETHNEEREZZHBT  operating activities, or

HFBIRRAN) regular government grants)

B 518 2 SN E At & 5 MK Other non-operating revenue
AR or expenditures

NEE Subtotal

B DEMSEMEEE(FTEH Less: enterprise income tax
WAl — 1R TR) affected

DB RS B (TiR) Non-controlling interest

affected (after tax)
SFEBRARFTAERNIELE M Net non-recurring profit or loss
B FEE attributable to shareholders
of the parent company

(—) FREMER (1)  Non-recurring profit or loss
&8
HE Items Amount

83,589.57

5,070,135.78

1,797,706.02
6,951,431.37

56,789.36

6,894,642.01

B
Remarks
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T - Bt wER (8) XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)
(Z) BEEWSEERERWE (1)  RONA and EPS
1. BAABR 1. Details

SRz (T])
IEFGFERE EPS (yuan/share)
WEE(%) EXGRRE HESRWE

Weighted
Profit of the average RONA
5 H A reporting period (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS

SEEBR AR TEARARE  Net profit attributable
B A to shareholders of
ordinary shares -1.86 -0.04 -0.04
HIBRIELE M B85  Net profit attributable
BRARIE KRR to shareholders of
pbEsy IS ordinary shares
after deducting
non-recurring profit
or loss -2.67 -0.06 -0.06
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To-BEm s ER (E) XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)
(Z) REEWEZERTRNE(E) (1)  RONA and EPS (Continued)
2. MEFPHFEEWSZENEHE 2. Calculation process of weighted average
miz RONA

Fri: T

Current period
Symbols cumulative

BERD A LR R AR R 63 M Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary
shares A -15,779,850.77
FERIER Non-recurring profit or loss B 6,894,642.01
MBRELCEHEREOEBNAGEE  Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary
FRAR R 03 A shares after deducting non-recurring profit or
loss (=A-B -22,674,492.78
GERATEBRRENSNFEE Opening balance of net assets attributable to
shareholders of ordinary shares D 857,926,302.38
BT EEREIEH - BBRNA  Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary
AERRRENTEEE shares increased due to offering of new shares
or conversion of debts into shares E
LR EERARSREMUIRNZT  Number of months counting from the next month
A% when the net assets were increased to the end
of the reporting period F
FEFREHAER R - FERAR  Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary
LTRRRFENTFEE shares decreased due to share repurchase or
cash dividends appropriation G
BAFEERAREREHBRMET  Number of months counting from the next
A month when the net assets were decreased to
the end of the reporting period H
Hit Others
HitEzm T AR E 5| RRFEEEM Increase of net assets caused by changes in other
equity instruments 11 -933,446.37
ERFEERNAREREHHRMAZET  Number of months counting from the next month
A when other net assets were increased or
decreased to the end of the reporting period 1 3.00
BEHAR Number of months in the reporting period K 6.00
MEEFEE Weighted average net assets L= D+A/2+
EXF/K-GXH/
KEIXJ/K 849,569,653.81
IETFEENRE Weighted average RONA M=A/L -1.86%
MG ELC BB METDFEER Weighted average RONA after deducting non-
finded recurring profit or loss N=C/L -2.67%
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TH-HEttmmER (&)

(=) FEEUREIRRESRNKE(E)

3.

EXgREENHESRKS
MEtEBR

(1

BAG as a)5t H B2

SRR AT HBRRRAFAE

SRR

RS HER A BRI AT
ERRBEAFH

BB

AARE BABAARERFINE
SRS

BB RARE LR B

BB R A REREIAROZ
AN

AR BH

BB R AREREDHROZR
AR

RERERH

BEBANE
BTN LB

YN 6
ML ERRERTR S

B

(CONTINUED)

XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)

3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted

EPS

(1) Calculation process of basic EPS

Net profit attributable to shareholders of
ordinary shares

Non-recurring profit or loss

Net profit attributable to shareholders of
ordinary shares after deducting non-
recurring profit or loss

Opening balance of total shares

Number of shares increased due to
conversion of reserve to share capital or
share dividend appropriation

Number of shares increased due to offering
of new shares or conversion of debts into
shares

Number of months counting from the next
month when the share was increased to
the end of the reporting period

Number of shares decreased due to share
repurchase

Number of months counting from the next
month when the share was decreased to
the end of the reporting period

Number of shares decreased in the reporting
period

Number of months in the reporting period

Weighted average of outstanding ordinary
shares

Basic EPS

Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit
orloss

FFa PN
Current period
cumulative

Symbols

A -15,779,850.77
B 6,894,642.01

C=A-B -22,674,492.78
D 400,000,000.00

J

K 6.00
[=D+E+FxG/
K-HxI/K-J
M=A/L

400,000,000.00
-0.04

N=C/L -0.06

T _TERHRERE
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2020F1-6F ©XEN : AR®EIT Forlanuary to June of year 2020  Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T - Bt wER (8) XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)
(Z) FEEUSEERRSRWE(E) (I)  RONA and EPS (Continued)
3. EXRBRURIFESRKE 3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted

HErEBRE(E) EPS (Continued)

Q) WBESRNZAGEBRE (2)  Calculation process of diluted EPS
mEGRKENETERIR The process of calculating the diluted earnings
HEXFGRKETE B per share is same as the calculation of the basic
12A8E © earnings per share.

REEREBERDERAT Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Co., Ltd.
—E-FTFNA=+—H 21 August 2020
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